
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

BLUM ISD 
REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 15, 2018 
7:00 PM 

 
 
 
 
 



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 
Notice is hereby given that on Monday, October 15, 2018, the Board of Trustees of the Blum Independent 

School district will hold a Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM in the Library. The subjects to be discussed are 

listed on the agenda, which is attached to and made part of this notice. 

 

A closed meeting of the Board is required as authorized by Article 6242-17, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes 

and will be held by the board in conjunction with its open meeting. 

 

The closed meeting will be held as authorized by the aforementioned article for the purpose of 

considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, or considering the purchase, 

exchange, lease, or value of real property, negotiated contracts for prospective gifts or donations to the 

school district. Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the 

Board with regard to any matter considered in a closed meeting, then such final action, final decision, or 

final vote will be at either: 

 

  -the open meeting covered by the notice upon the reconvening of this  

  Public meeting, or 

 

  -at the subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice hereof as 

  The Board will determine. 

 

On this the Friday, October 12, 2018 this notice was posted on the bulletin board of the Office of the 

Superintendent of Schools of the Blum Independent School District. 

 

FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 



 

AGENDA 

BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 15, 2018 

7:00 PM 

 

 

 CALL TO ORDER: PRESIDENT OF BOARD  

         

 INVOCATION  

         

 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 REGULAR 

MEETING 

5 

         

 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT 6 

         

 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS  

         

 ITEMS FOR ACTION:  

         

1. FINANCIAL AUDIT 17-18  

         

2. SHARED SERVICE ARRANGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH WACO REGIONAL 

DAY SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR THE DEAF 

 

         

3. BUDGET AMENDMENT 10 

         

4. APPROVED VENDOR LIST 11 

         

5. UPDATE TO CDA LOCAL 13

7 

         

6. PERSONNEL-EVALUATE, SUSPEND, TERM NONRENEWAL, REASSIGN, HIRE 

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE (GOV'T CODE 551.074) 

        

 



         

 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION  

         

1. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  

         

a. ENROLLMENT  

         

b. BOND  

         

c. FACILITIES  

         

2. SECONDARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT  

         

3. ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT  

         

 

 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEX. OPEN MEETINGS ACT (SUBCHAPTERS D AND E OF CH. 551, 

TEX. GOV'T CODE), THE BOARD MAY ENTER CLOSED MEETING TO DELIBERATE ANY 

SUBJECT AUTHORIZED BY SUBCHAPTER D THAT IS LISTED ON THE AGENDA FOR THIS 

MEETING. ANY FINAL ACTION, DECISION, OR VOTE ON A SUBJECT DELIBERATED IN 

CLOSED MEETING WILL BE TAKEN IN AN OPEN MEETING HELD IN COMPLIANCE WITH 

THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT. 

CLOSED MEETING: (as authorized by Article 6442-18, Civil Statutes of Texas) 

PERSONNEL 



BLUM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 

 

 

 

THE BLUM ISD BOARD OF TRUSTEES MET IN A REGULAR MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2018.  

RICHARD MCPHERSON CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 7:01 PM. 

 

THE FOLLOWING WERE PRESENT: RICHARD MCPHERSON, STEVE GANT, JAMES KOONSMAN, 

DENVER VARDEMAN, ELSA SCOTT, JEFF SANDERS, MARK BRANDENBERGER, TRACI BELLOMY, 

PAULA FRENCH 

ABSENT:  JONATHAN ARRINGTON, JOE MAXWELL 

 

THE FOLLOWING GUEST WAS PRESENT: DEEGAN MURRAH  

 

INVOCATION WAS GIVEN BY STEVE GANT. 

 

  DENVER VARDEMAN MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 20, 

2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING, AUGUST 30, 2018 PUBLIC MEETING AND THE AUGUST 30, 2018 

CALLED MEETING.  JAMES KOONSMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN:  ALL FOR 

 

ELSA SCOTT MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL REPORT.  STEVE GANT SECONDED 

THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN:  ALL FOR 

 

NO HEARING OF DELEGATIONS. 

 

STEVE GANT MADE THE MOTION TO ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING BIDS: 

 CHROMEBOOKS: SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS - 260 @ $184.80 FOR A TOTAL COST OF $48,048.00 

 IPADS: APPLE, INC. – 11 (10-PACK) @ $2,940.00 FOR A TOTAL COST OF 32,340.00 

DENVER VARDEMAN SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JAMES KOONSMAN MADE THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN FOR 

BLUM ISD.  STEVE GANT SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

JAMES KOONSMAN MADE THE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 7:23 PM.  DENVER VARDEMAN 

SECONDED THE MOTION.  VOTE TAKEN: ALL FOR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________                               _________________________________ 

RICHARD MCPHERSON                                                           ELSA SCOTT 

 

 

5



6



7



8



9



Fnc-Obj.So-Org-Prog AmendedDecreaseIncreaseApprovedOriginalAmendment Reason

Program: FIN5000

File ID: C

Fund 199 / 9

Date Run:

Cnty Dist:

10-05-2018 10:49 AM Budget Amendment Report

109-913

From  To

LOCAL MAINT

Amend Inc/Dec Only/Amendment Nbr/Summary

BLUM ISD Page: 1 of 1

INSTRUCTION11

EXPENDITURES6000

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS6300

11-6399.78-001-922000 C/T CLASS SUPPLIES -5,000.00-5,000.00 .003,100.00 -8,100.00

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -5,000.00-5,000.00 .003,100.00 -8,100.00

EXPENDITURES -5,000.00-5,000.00 .003,100.00 -8,100.00

8XXX

Fund 199 / 9 Totals

3XXX

5XXX

6XXX

7XXX

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-5,000.00

.00

.00

-5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-8,100.00

.00

.00

End of Report

Grand Totals

3XXX

5XXX

6XXX

7XXX

8XXX

.00

.00

3,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-5,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-8,100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 1 of 126

COLLEGE STATION, TX   77841-5125

09-20-2018

09-20-201822109

PO BOX 15924

 EWELL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

N

TEMPLE, TX   76503-6101

09-07-2017PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER

PO BOX 6108

TEMPLE, TX   76503-6108

COMMERCIAL-WACO REGION 10-05-201822515

PO BOX 6101

 EXTRACO BANKS

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

08-20-2018

03-10-2009

512 PALO PINTO

WEATHERFORD, TX   76086

THE LONE STAR NEWS GROUP 08-20-201800017

108 S. ANGLIN ST

 LONE STAR NEWS GROUP

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76627

08-24-2018

08-25-2016

08-24-2018 46-215163422620

3125 NORTH MAIN STREET

4 P METALS, LLC

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

05-01-2018

09-16-2013

05-01-2018 20-828951222004

815 W. INDUSTRIAL BLVD

4C LONESTAR RANCH AND OUTDOORS INC

N

11-19-201322307 A LITTLE BEN'S FLORAL

N

BROOKLYN, NY   11201

06-26-2013

06-26-201322256

32 COURT ST. SUTIE# 2200

A SMARTSIGN STORE

N

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78279

08-31-2016

06-24-2916

08-31-2016 26-030655422604

PO BOX 792056

A. BARGAS AND ASSOCIATES

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76501

11-12-2015

09-04-2015

11-12-2015 455-11-166622302

105 CALVIN

A.C. BLUNT

Y

VERNON, IL   60061

04-10-2017

06-05-2013

6642 EAGLE WAY

CHICAGO, IL   60678-1066

ETA hand2mind 04-10-2017 36-097295521604

600 GREENVIEW COURT

A.DAIGGER & COMPANY, INC

N

SAINT LOUIS, MO   63125

10-20-2015

09-22-2015

10-20-2015 43-066686822520

1650 AVENUE H

AALCO MANUFACTURING CO.

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-02-2017

04-26-2017

05-02-2017 640-36-588222698

351 CREEKWOOD DR.

AARON BYRD

Y

11



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 2 of 126

COPPER CANYON, TX   75077

11-15-2011

11-10-2011

11-15-2011 493-92-760822064

971 CHINN CHAPEL RD

AARON MENARD

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76502

04-24-2015

04-21-2014

04-24-2015 073-64-514222362

10221 ORION DR

AARON SMITH, JR

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76501

11-12-2015

09-16-2013

11-12-2015 454-06-411022161

601 S. KNOB ST.

AARON TOLIVER

Y

04-12-2018

ABBOTT, TX   76621

04-12-201821211

PO BOX 226

ABBOTT ISD

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

08-08-2013

08-08-201322267

210 WEST ELM

ABNEY CONCRETE, INC.

N

07-13-201100601 ABOVE BASE

N

WACO, TX   76704

11-02-2016

10-02-2014

11-02-2016 464-74-578422411

724 CALUMET AVE

ABRAHAM HARDEN

Y

WACO, TX   76704

09-08-2016

469-74-578422635

724 CALUMET AVE.

ABRAHAM HARDEN

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

08-26-2016

08-26-201622513

1822 NORTH MAIN

ABS RENTALS

N

08-03-201721640 ACADEMY

N

HOUSTON, TX   77056

09-22-2017

01-05-2016

PO BOX 732464

DALLAS, TX   75373-2464

ACCELERATE LEARNING 01-31-2018 46-401570322558

5177 RICHMOND AVE, STE# 1025

ACCELERATE LEARNING INC.

N

04-08-201322232 ACE HARDWARE

N

SUITE 500

09-07-2017

09-05-2017DALLAS, 75206

09-07-2017 371-59-214722739

6060 N. CENTRAL EWPWY

ACHIEVE FINANCIAL GROUP

Y

12



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 3 of 126

CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6013

07-12-2012

07-12-201222131

PO BOX 6013

ACHIEVEMENT PRODUCTS SPECIAL NEEDS

N

08-30-2013

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

PO BOX 703168

DALLAS, TX   75370DALLAS, TX   75370

ACP DIRECT 08-30-2013 75-298611221489

PO BOX 703168

ACP DIRECT

N

SUITE 260

05-15-2014

DALLAS, TX   75247

05-15-201422271

1420 W. MOCKINGBIRD LANE

ACT

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

08-26-2016

07-19-2018

08-06-2018 465-06-709822603

211 E. HENDERSON

ACTION SIGNS

N

07-10-2007

07-10-200721502 ADAM SIMS

N

BROOKLYN, NY   11217

03-17-2014

11-176492122348

537 SACKETT STREET

ADAMS BOOK CO, INC.

N

SAN JOSE, CA   95110

07-26-2018

07-26-2018

07-26-2018 77-001952222836

345 PARK AVE

ADOBE SYSTEMS INCORPORATED

N

FT WORTH, TX   76133

07-30-2018

08-06-2018 449-45-493822837

3824 BLUE GRASS LN

ADOLFO HERMOSILLO

Y

ITASCA, TX   76055

05-22-2014

05-28-2014 644-09-280122365

110 GRAYSON DR

ADRIANA G RIVERA

Y

PO BOX 202547

05-01-2018

06-25-2008

07-26-2008

PO BOX 202547

DALLAS, TX   75320-2547

DALLAS, TX   75320-2547

ADVANCE PIERRE FOODS 05-01-2018 73-095745100861

LOCKBOX FOODSERVICE DALLAS

ADVANCE PIERRE FOODS

N

09-20-2018

09-20-201822853 ADVANTAGE SPORTS COMPLEX

N

137 SOUTH MAIN ST

08-18-2011

WEST BEND, WI   53095

08-18-201122019

C/O STEWART PETERSON, INC

AgEdNet.com

N

13



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 4 of 126

06-23-2011

01-14-2011SARASOTA, FL   34233

06-23-2011 65-078346621668

4411 BEE RIDGE ROAD, #328

AGI SOLUTIONS, INC.

N

LINCOLN, NE   68508 06-24-2011

06-24-2011

26-056805422148

151 NORTH 8TH ST, SUITE 250

AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES, INC

N

10-22-201522190 AHS GIRLS ATHLETICS

N

02-09-2017

02-09-201722544 AHS VOLLEYBALL

N

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

03-07-2018

03-10-2009

638 HCR 1123

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

AIRE MAX 10-05-201800797

638 HCR 1123

AIRE MAX

N

KENNEDALE, TX   76060

02-12-2015

01-14-2014

02-12-2015 459-51-381222338

408 COKER VALLEY DR

AL MARKS

Y

05-16-201822483 ALBERTSONS

N

1000 BAILEY RANCH ROAD

04-06-2011

ALEDO, TX   76008

04-06-201121985

CHRISTY COLLARD

ALEDO PLAYERS

N

SAN MARCOS, TX   78667

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

(210) 372-1447 P.O. BOX 1088

SAN MARCOS, TX   78667

(210) 372-3333 ALERT SERVICES, INC. 10-02-2018 741-60-563320146

P.O. BOX 1088

ALERT SERVICES, INC.

N

WOODRUFF, WI   54568

03-26-2018

03-26-201822141

1800 US HWY 51 N

ALLIED 100

N

07-25-2018

07-25-201822775 ALMA SAMANIEGO

N

08-24-2018

WALLER, TX   77484

08-24-201821772

19802 G.H. CIRCLE

ALPHA FOODS CO

N

FT WORTH, TX   76133

02-12-2015

02-12-2015 392-78-836322430

6221 FINBRO DR # 7201

ALTON C. WASHINGTON

N

ALVARADO, TX   76009

06-03-2016

06-03-201622597

PO BOX 387

ALVARADO HIGH SCHOOL TSA

N

14



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 5 of 126

MCGREGOR, TX   76657

10-27-2011

10-27-2011

11-01-2011

10-27-2011 437-48-953422058

912 MORNING SUN LANE

ALVIN RINGLE

Y

02-28-2011

WACO, TX   76704

02-28-2011 465-88-743321563

620 DUNBAR

ALVIN TAYLOR

Y

HAMILTON, TX   76531

03-07-2018

01-22-2018

03-07-2018 430-13-384522796

610 W. MAIN ST

ALVIS DERRICK BULLARD

Y

10-03-2018

03-26-2009

ATLANTA, GA   30353-0958

10-03-201821723

PO BOX 530958

AMAZON

N

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

05-01-2018

03-21-2017

10-05-2018 628-20-088422697

1004 CR 1109C

AMBER JEAN

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

12-09-2011

10-24-2011

12-09-2011 453-45-334222074

117 FALCOM LANE

AMELIA WAHLER

N

08-11-201722733 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARIES

N

OREM, UT   84057

06-13-2017

06-13-201721653

1140 NORTH 1430 WEST

AMERICAN LEGACY PUBLISHING , INC

N

LEXINGTON, KY   40504

10-02-2015

10-02-201522293

2365 HARRODSBURG RD STE# A325

AMERICAN VOLLEYBALL COACHES ASSOC.

N

BROOKLYN, NY   11201-1071

03-09-2016

09-20-2013

PO BOX 9178

UNIONDALE, NY   11555-9178

AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC. 03-09-2016 13-412548322268

55 WASHINGTON ST., SUITE 900

AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC.

N

06-14-2018

06-28-2008

07-07-2008

PO BOX 580

AMSTERDAM, NY   12010-0580AMSTERDAM, NY   12010-0580

AMSTERDAM PRINTING 06-14-2018 41-182696521054

PO BOX 580

AMSTERDAM PRINTING

N

UNIT 1-D

08-31-2015

SKOKIE, IL   60076

08-31-201522512

8111 ST. LOUIS AVE

ANATOMY WAREHOSE.COM

N

15



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 6 of 126

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

01-25-2018

11-01-2017

01-25-2018 26-290149322772

114 W. HEARD ST

ANDERSON AIR

Y

12-07-201622517 ANDREA RYDELL

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

08-24-2018

08-17-2018

08-24-2018 459-55-180522527

147 WILD PLUM LANE

ANDREA WIMBERLY

Y

ELM MOTT, TX   76640

02-22-2017

11-29-2016

02-22-2017 457-99-556522104

115 BUNCHE BLVD.

ANDREW BLACK

Y

SILVER CITY, NM   88061

08-18-2011

08-18-201122013

1625 LITTLE WALNUT

ANDREW HOUSLEY

N

10-11-2012

01-01-1900GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

10-11-2012 637-28-374421972

9128 CR 105

ANGELA HUGHES

Y

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

09-17-2013

09-27-2010

09-17-201321917

9128 HCR 105

ANGIE HUGHES

N

08-18-2011

BLUM, TX   76627

07-06-201621617

PO BOX 549

ANNA CLARK

N

01-30-2013

01-30-201322211 ANNA COE

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-16-2016

09-01-2016

09-16-2016 636-20-055121777

231 HCR 3131

ANNA FUCHS

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

08-18-2011

08-18-201122011

PO BOX 652

ANNETTE MCDONOUGH

N

07-14-201522441 ANSON LIONS CLUB

N

TEMPLE, TX   76503-1723

11-12-2015

09-04-2015

11-12-2015 467-76-183022300

PO BOX 1723

ANTONIO PINON

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76003-1723

10-23-2012

10-05-2012

10-23-2012 461-76-187022179

PO BOX 1727

ANTONIO PINON

Y

16



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 7 of 126

SEATTLE, WA   98161

09-20-2018

01-21-2018

09-20-2018 91-193590522792

1215 4TH AVE, SUITE 1500

APEX LEARNING INC

N

DALLAS, TX   75284-6095

10-03-2018

01-05-2012

10-03-2018 94-240411022048

PO BOX 846095

APPLE INC.

N

11-17-2010

ABBOTT, TX   76621

11-17-2010 451-53-046021516

309 SOUTH 3RD

APRIL KASKA

Y

11-18-200921823 AQUILLA HIGH SCHOOL

N

06-20-2018

06-20-201822828 AQUILLA ISD

N

DALLAS, TX   75373-1676

12-06-2017

01-30-2013

01-31-201822213

PO BOX 731676

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

N

02-01-2012

07-01-2009

07-17-2009DALLAS, TX   75267

02-01-2012 20-808679421804

PO BOX 674019

ARCHIPELAGO LEARNING

N

01-27-2011

DALLAS, TX   75267

01-27-2011 27-076738721965

PO BOX 674019

ARCHIPELAGO LEARNING, INC.

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76002

12-10-2014

12-10-2014 437-43-769622426

2232 MAINSAIL LN

ARNOLD SHIELDS

N

WACO, TX   76705

05-01-2018

04-10-2018

05-01-2018 454-29-175122812

4704 CONCORD RD

ARNOLD YGLECIAS

Y

06-30-201522490 ART BARN

N

ALEXANDRIA, VA   22311-1714

06-20-201222135

1703 N. BEAUREGARD ST

ASCD

N

WACO, TX   76708

10-03-2017

12-11-2017 471-25-231322767

10621 WHITNEY TRCE

ASHLEY LUEDKE

Y

ABILENE, TX   79604-0737

10-12-2011

10-01-2011

10-13-2011

10-12-2011 449-70-430822042

PO BOX 737

ASW ENTERPRISES

N

17



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 8 of 126

CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6463

09-20-2018

03-10-2009

P.O. BOX  6463

CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6463

AT&T 09-20-201820242

P.O. BOX  6463

AT&T

N

ODESSA, TX   79761

07-27-2011

07-27-201122008

1107 N. GRANT

ATHLETIC SUPPLY, INC

N

DALLAS, TX   75220

04-28-2015

04-24-2015

04-28-2015 11-252477822469

2663 FREEWOOD DR

ATLAS INTERNATIONAL LAUNDRY , INC

N

10-03-2018

02-28-2008

07-01-2008

PO BOX 790311

ST LOUIS, MO   63179-0311ST LOUIS, MO   63179-0311

ATMOS ENERGY 10-03-2018 75-174324700032

PO BOX 790311

ATMOS ENERGY

N

SUITE 300

09-14-2018

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

(512) 467-2203 305 E. HUNTLAND DRIVE

SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TX   78752-3792AUSTIN, TX   78752-3792

(800) 777-2873 ATPE 09-14-2018 74-211978820045

305 E. HUNTLAND DRIVE

ATPE

N

PARIS, TX   75460

04-24-2015

04-24-201522467

723 6TH SE

AUDRA GANDY

N

P.O.BOX 24957

09-14-2018

03-10-2009

LAKELAND, FL   33802

(800) 430-7999 09-14-201800813

MIDAMERICA

AUL 3121 TRUST

N

BLUM, TX   76627

11-13-2012

10-25-2012

11-13-2012 635-36-261821760

105 PR 193

AUSTIN BULLARD

Y

11-24-2009

AVALON, TX   76623

12-11-201221690

PO BOX 455

AVALON ISD

N

01-11-2016

02-07-201722214 AWARDS BY MASTERCRAFT

N

1300 FRANKLIN DR

09-19-2012

03-10-2009

03-21-2009

P.O. BOX 7189

WACO, TX   76714

WACO, TX   76714

B & B ATHLETIC SUPPLY 09-19-2012 74-271518800318

PO BOX 7189

B & B ATHLETIC SUPPLY

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

03-26-2018

03-10-2009

402 SOUTH MAIN

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

B & B MUFFLER & TIRE 03-26-201800597

402 SOUTH MAIN

B & B MUFFLER & TIRE

N

WARWICK, RI   02888

01-24-2014

01-06-2014

01-24-2014 05-051314122322

PO BOX 8558

B.E. PUBLISHING

N

18



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 9 of 126

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

11-17-2016

04-19-2002

07-01-2008

4553 HWY 174 SOUTH

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

BAILEY MATERIALS 11-17-2016 449-23-484900543

4553 HWY 174 SOUTH

BAILEY MATERIALS

Y

ROUND ROCK, TX   78664

11-21-2014

09-25-2012

11-21-2014 20-847038322163

45 MEANDERING WAY

BAKER & PETSCHE PUBLISHING LLC

N

04-13-2011

03-08-2011

03-21-2011HOLLYWOOD, CA   90046

04-13-2011 04-105869021979

7611 SUNSET BOULEVARD

BAKER'S PLAYS

N

PO BOX 405874

06-26-2012

06-08-2011

ATLANTA, GA   30384-5874

06-26-201221995

ASSOCIATION

BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL

N

08-14-201822252 BARNES & NOBLE

N

KILLEEN, TX   76542

11-12-2015

09-04-2015

11-12-2015 198-58-194522165

7563 CHAPARRAL RD

BARRY BIRCHARD

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76502

11-12-2015

10-25-2013

11-12-2015 425-53-147322303

7103 KEVIN DT

BARRY STACEY SCULARK

Y

GRAND RAPIDS, MI   49512

02-24-2014

12-12-2013

02-24-2014 38-254924922314

5380 52ND ST. SE

BAUDVILLE, INC

N

06-30-201522373 BAYLOR UNIVERSITY

N

KILLEEN, TX   76549-2166

10-20-2015

10-08-2015

10-20-2015 252-84-145322538

1602 KINGMAN RD

BEAR JONES

Y

02-09-2017

02-09-201722681 BELL COUNTY YOUTH FAIR

N

ATLANTA, GA   30353-1634

07-16-2015

06-24-2015

07-16-2015 58-265446522488

PO BOX 531634

BELNICK, INC

N

19



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 10 of 126

03-07-2013

WACO, TX   76703

03-07-2013 465-79-653521966

PO BOX 992

BEN PINCKNEY

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033-0729

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

03-30-2009

PO BOX 729

CLEBURNE, TX   76033-0729

BENNETT PRINTING & OFFICE 10-03-2018 75-129725000015

PO BOX 729

BENNETT PRINTING & OFFICE

N

08-24-201221824 BEST BUY

N

PLANO, TX   75093

09-20-2018

04-11-2016

09-20-2018 81-084133322584

1609 IOWA DR

BEST OF TEXAS ROBOTICS

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

07-19-2016

08-10-2016 449-50-957222611

4553 CR310

BETTY LANGSTON

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-02-2015

09-15-2015

12-07-2016 464-31-265222171

899 FM 1947

BIANCA NEAL

Y

07-24-201721908 BIG LOTS

N

06-30-2012

06-30-201222132 BIG TRAY

N

03-27-2013

03-08-2013HEWITT, TX   76643

03-27-2013 464-98-919221341

145  E CHAPMAN RD

BILL GRAVES

N

03-09-2012

11-19-201321205 BILLIE SUE FIELDS

N

ROGERS, TX   76569

10-29-2014

08-31-2012

10-29-2014 454-70-325322169

PO BOX 382

BILLY CROW

Y

12-14-201122080 BILLY MARTIN

N

DALLAS, TX   75284-6243

12-10-2014

03-10-2009

P O BOX 846243

DALLAS, TX   75284-6243

BIMBO BAKERIES 12-10-201400048

P O BOX 846243

BIMBO BAKERIES

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-08-2018

12-07-2017

05-22-2018 632-64-922522790

226 HCR 1150

BLAKE GANT

Y

20



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 11 of 126

03-29-201722195 BLANKET ISD

N

02-29-2012

CHICAGO, IL   60678-1069

02-29-201221968

6910 EAGLE WAY

BLICK ART MATERIALS

N

BLOOMING GROVE, TX   76626

12-18-2015

01-20-201722557

PO BOX 258

BLOOMING GROVE ISD

N

DALLAS, TX   75397-3601

04-24-2015

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

P.O.BOX 973601

DALLAS, TX   75397-3601

BLUE BELL CREAMERIES 04-24-2015 74-298326920003

P.O.BOX 973601

BLUE BELL CREAMERIES

N

ADDISON, TX   75001

10-16-2017

06-08-2011

10-16-201721997

4004 BELTLINE RD SUITE 107

BLUE MESA GRILL

N

08-16-2017

01-11-201821483 BLUM ACTIVITY ACCT

N

09-14-2018

09-14-201822629 BLUM FOOD PANTRY FUND

N

03-28-2017

03-28-201721255 BLUM ISD

N

BLUM, TX   76627

09-14-2018

09-14-201821842

PO BOX 520

BLUM ISD

N

05-30-2018

05-30-201822715 BLUM ISD CAFETERIA

N

BLUM, TX   76627

04-15-2018

04-15-201800220

P O BOX 520

BLUM ISD L/M

N

09-14-2018

09-14-201820956 BLUM LUNCH

N

BLUM, TX   76627

03-26-2018

03-10-2009BLUM, TX   76627

BLUM POST OFFICE 08-23-201800059 BLUM POST OFFICE

N

09-14-2018

09-14-201800221 BLUM SCHOOL BENEVOLENCE

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

02-09-2017

12-12-2016

02-09-2017 467-98-406921320

7145 SANDY OAKS

BOB KRUSE

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

03-29-2013

466-91-030322229

387 CR 3640

BOBBY G FERGASON, JR

Y

21



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 12 of 126

11-14-201722773 BOBBY JOHN'S

N

FT WORTH, TX   76179

02-13-2014

01-24-2014

02-13-2014 458-92-713322336

9374 OLD DECATUR RD

BOBBY ONEY

Y

WACO, TX   76705

08-25-2014

04-08-2014

04-08-2014

08-25-2014 456-61-952822358

705 N SCARLETT DR

BOBBY SMITH

Y

CHASKA, MN   55318-0081

08-16-2017

08-16-201722734

PO BOX 81

BONGARDS CREAMERIES

N

05-05-201722711 BORDEN COUNTY ISD

N

WACO, TX   76710

11-17-2016

12-12-2013

11-17-2016 74-241666722319

524 ESTHER ST

BOSQUE FORMS, INC

N

BROWNWOOD, TX   76801

05-08-201222120

2210 BELLE PLAIN

BOSTICK'S AUTO SALES

N

EDMONTON, ALBERTA T5S 2H5, DE

10-20-201617920 105 AVE.

SUITE 101

EDMONTON, T5S 2H5,

CANADA

CANADA

BOX CARS AND ONE-EYED JACKS 10-20-201622269

17920 105 AVE. SUITE 101

BOX CARS AND ONE-EYED JACKS

N

WACO, TX   76710

08-31-2018

08-30-2018

08-31-2018 459-08-566622847

316 PECAN VILLAGE CIRCLE

BRADLEY JAY BUSH

Y

COLLEYVILLE, TX   76034

05-22-2015

05-21-2015

05-22-2015 642-40-130622482

5404 SYCAMORE COURT

BRADLEY PIPER

Y

LORENA, TX   76655

03-27-2013

03-15-2013

03-27-2013 635-24-445222225

5090 OLD LORENA RD

BRADY BAUER

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

02-11-2016

01-22-2016

3925 VITRUVIAN WAY #2806

ADDISON, TX   75001

BRADY CHAMBERLAIN 02-11-2016 633-54-178622566

557 HCR 1443

BRADY CHASE CHAMBERLAIN

Y

22



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 13 of 126

NEW YORK, NY   10010

10-22-2013

09-23-2013

10-22-2013 27-255028322285

71 W 23RD ST., 17TH FLOOR

BrainPOP LLC

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-11-2012

09-22-2012

10-11-2012 462-75-347522159

153 HCR 4263

BRANDI TIMBES

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

11-12-2015

10-02-2015

11-12-2015 634-38-849622537

406 KELLER RD

BRANDON GAMBOA

Y

CORSICAN, TX   75110

12-06-2017

11-17-2017

12-06-2017 284-74-580422778

1819 DOGWOOD TRAIL

BRANDON GEIGER

Y

CRAWFORD, TX   76638

10-16-2017

09-28-2017

10-16-2017 455-59-508822755

PO BOX 368

BRANDON L. HYATT

Y

WACO, TX   76705

10-03-2018

09-22-2017

10-03-2018 456-41-091622758

1905 OLD DALLAS RD

BRANDON SEAN ZILEM

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-21-2016

74-161210222637

1520 ABBOTT AVE.

BRAZOS VALLEY EQUIPMENT

N

CRESSON, TX   76035

05-04-2016

06-23-2016 75-308675522502

PO BOX 190

BRAZOS VALLEY GRASS

N

696 OLD BETHPAGE RD

01-25-2018

07-26-2017OLD BETHPAGE, NY   11804

01-25-2018 81-374357622760

PO BOX 280

BREAKOUT, INC

N

10-20-2015

10-20-201522534 BRENNA HURT

N

VALLEY MILLS, TX   76689

10-29-2014

10-02-2014

10-29-2014 641-28-662522410

805 E. AVE C

BRENT VOSS

Y

FT WORTH, TX   76121

03-22-201722687

PO BOX 124035

BREWER SOFTBALL BOOSTER CLUB

N

23



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 14 of 126

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-03-2018

10-02-2018

10-03-2018 462-57-065322690

501 E. FRANKLIN ST

BRIAN CHRISTOPHER JORDAN

Y

WACO, TX   76701

04-15-2013

03-28-2013

04-15-2013 464-79-622822231

1615 WASHINGTON AVE. APT N

BRIAN CROWNOVER

Y

HARKER HEIGHTS, TX   76548

10-29-2014

09-12-2014

10-29-2014 485-04-970422394

921 MUSTANG TRAIL

BRIAN D BULLER

Y

12-19-2012

bigbaray@hotmail.com

ARLINGTON, TX   76017

(817) 692-6930 12-19-201222157

5718 TUMBLEWEED CT.

BRIAN RAY dba ALONE

N

10-05-201822862 BRIAN SCOTT COPPOCK

Y

DENVER, CO   80291-0530

07-10-2014

05-28-2013

07-10-2014 88-033506722244

PO BOX 910530

BRIDGESTONE AMERICAS INC

N

12-11-201222192 BRITTANY JONES

N

11-14-201422414 BROCK ISD

N

WILLIAMSPORT, PA   17701-7809

12-09-2015

09-21-2015

02-25-2016 23-224875822519

500 ARCH ST

BRODART CO.

Y

08-28-2013

08-26-201422026 BRONTE ISD

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-22-2013

10-11-2013

10-22-2013 641-34-897322295

120 ALEXANDER ST

BROOKE CECILIA THOMPSON

Y

08-20-201822843 BROOKE FARGASON

N

05-06-2014

10-05-201822133 BROOKSHIRES

N

BROWNWOOD, TX   76804

03-26-2015

03-26-201522460

PO BOX 730

BROWNWOOD ISD

N

24



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 15 of 126

BELTON, TX   76513

12-06-2017

11-09-2017

12-06-2017 450-29-096522782

PO BOX 237

BRUCE COTHARN

Y

ABBOTT, TX   76621

09-22-2017

09-15-2017

09-22-2017 462-77-278300289

411 NORTH WILLIE NELSON RD

BRUCE URBANOVSKY

Y

12-11-201722710 BRYAN JONES

N

BRYSON, TX   76427

12-09-2015

12-09-201522553

300 N. MCCLOUD ST.

BRYSON ISD

N

DALLAS, TX   75266

09-20-2018PO BOX 660176

DALLAS, TX   75266-0176

BSN 09-20-201822140

PO BOX 660176

BSN SPORTS

N

06-20-201822830 BWSA

N

WACO, TX   76701

10-03-2018

10-02-2018

10-03-2018 459-71-131422856

1519 WASHINGTON AVE. #13

BYRON KEITH EVANS

Y

02-13-2014

03-10-2009

3201 E. FM 916

CLEBURNE, TX   76031CLEBURNE, TX   76031

C&L TOOL, DIE & MACHINING 02-13-201421567

3201 E. FM 916

C&L TOOL, DIE & MACHINING

N

SUITE D-5

03-29-2017

04-20-2016WICHITA FALLS, TX   76302

05-05-2017 75-181104522587

4309 OLD JACKSBORO HWY

CAGE CONSTRUCTION & MGT. CO., INC

N

08-22-2016

(979) 567-0853 PO BOX 27

CALDWELL, TX   77836CALDWELL, TX   77836

(800) 299-7283 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROELT 08-25-2016 14-185687222614

800 HWY 21 EAST

CALDWELL AUTOMOTIVE PARTNERS, LLC

N

TAYLOR, TX   76574

11-12-2015

09-04-2015

11-12-2015 457-06-294922301

2101 LILLIE LANE

CALVIN JANAK

Y

03-09-2012

02-14-2012WACO, TX   76706

03-09-2012 458-27-280921956

122 BREWSTER ST

CALVIN LANDRUM

Y

08-31-2011

LONGMONT, CO   80504

08-31-201121664

4093 SPECIALTY PLACE

CAMBIUM LEARNING

N

25



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 16 of 126

EASTLAND, TX   76448

11-27-2017

11-27-2017

11-27-2017 75-265538722776

PO BOX 163

CAMERON GULLEY

Y

06-20-201822255 CAMERON PARK ZOO

N

08-18-2017

08-18-201722727 CANTALOUPE SYSTEM

N

09-27-2017

09-27-201722753 CANYON HIGH BOOSTER CLUB

N

09-20-2018

DALLAS, TX   75284-3973

09-20-201821636

PO BOX 843973

CARGILL KITCHEN SOLUTIONS

N

02-18-2013

02-03-2010

02-26-2010CORSICANA, TX   75151

02-18-2013 450-17-734721854

PO BOX 865

CARL WILKE

Y

06-24-2008

06-24-200821204 CAROL ALLEN

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

10-03-2018

12-01-1999

12-10-1999

2210 N MAIN

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

(817) 641-6253 CARSON PEST MANAGEMENT 10-03-2018 75-158704610033

2210 N MAIN

CARSON PEST MANAGEMENT

N

05-25-2017

06-26-201722352 CASE SOLVED, LLC

N

03-09-2016

07-03-201722503 CASEY BALKENBUSH

N

08-14-201822840 CASEY MORGAN

N

04-12-2018

05-11-201822508 CASH

N

APT # 1326

01-11-2012

01-10-2012

01-10-2012WACO, TX   76708

01-11-2012 637-28-436022085

1600 LAKESHORE DR

CASSIE ANDERS

Y

SUITE 1515

12-05-2016

02-28-2008

07-01-2008

75 REMITTANCE DRIVE

SUITE 1515

CHICAGO, IL   60675-1515CHICAGO, IL   60675-1515

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 12-05-2016 36-423011021146

75 REMITTANCE DRIVE

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

N

07-25-2018

07-25-201822499 CECILIA LANGSTON

N

26



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 17 of 126

04-08-201322233 CECILIA ROMERO

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76002

01-14-2015

12-16-2014

01-14-2015 452-67-871722438

7319 FOSSIL LAKE DR

CEDRIC D HOLMES

Y

08-24-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

600 WHEATLAND DR

MCGREGOR, TX   76657MCGREGOR, TX   76657

CEN TECH SECURITY, AUDIO & 08-24-2018 01-087260721458

600 WHEATLAND DR

CEN TECH SECURITY, AUDIO & VIDEO

Y

10-12-2011

01-01-2011MEDINA, OH   44258-0468

10-12-2011 34-165067721947

PO BOX 468

CENTRAL COMMAND INC.,

N

09-30-2011

03-29-2010

INDIANAPOLIS, IN   46268-4135

09-30-2011 03-060521870

7750 GEORGETOWN ROAD

CENTRAL RESTAURANT PRODUCTS

N

PO BOX 382

09-11-2015

08-22-2012ROGERS, TX   76569

09-11-2015 11-375840722154

C/O BILLY CROW

CENTRAL TEXAS CHAPTER

N

PO BOX 536

06-16-2015ELM MOTT, TX   76640

06-30-2015 74-214398522489

1188N MCLENNAN DR

CENTRAL TEXAS FRAME & ALIGNMENT

N

LUBBOCK, TX   79404

10-03-2018

03-26-2014

03-26-2014

10-03-2018 75-280366922360

1020 SE LOOP 289

CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD

N

12-20-2011

01-01-1900WACO, TX   76708

12-20-2011 305-92-159321963

10604 T BURY

CHAD HAUPERT

Y

JOSHUA, TX   76058

07-02-2015

08-17-2015 460-63-414822507

3812 DOVE MEADOWS

CHAD MCCLURE

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

09-20-2018

12-02-2015

6067 FM 933

BLUM, TX   76627

ITC SERVICES 09-20-2018 46-239882922550

6067 FM 933

CHAD WILSON

Y

BOSTON, MA   02116

01-24-2014

01-24-201422328

2 PARK PLAZA SUITE 305

CHAMBER THEATRE PRODUCTIONS

N

27



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 18 of 126

ARLINGTON, TX   76011

10-01-2017

11-14-2017 46-353969322768

825 AVE. H STE 113

CHAMPS RESTAURANT SUPPLY

N

BOSTON, MA   02284-5897

08-18-2011

08-18-201122016

PO BOX 84-5897

CHANNING BETE COMPANY, INC

N

04-10-2017

07-03-201722276 CHANTELLE HURT

N

CORSICANA, TX   75110

05-02-2017

04-21-2017

05-02-2017 465-92-601622706

402 W 1ST AVE

CHARLES L DONOHOE

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

11-20-2012

10-11-2012

04-04-2018 465-97-783822177

140 OWL HOLLOW RD

CHARLES LISTER

Y

PFLUGERVILLE, TX   78660

12-19-2012

12-01-2012

12-19-2012 455-96-278422200

300 CAMILLE CT.

CHARLES SPRIGGS

Y

KILLEEN, TX   76542

10-20-2015

10-02-2015

10-20-2015 466-37-666522540

1506 SCHOTTISCHE LANE

CHARLES WILLIAM DAVIS

Y

12-09-2011

MCGREGOR, TX   76657

12-09-2011 461-75-820521188

723 S JEFFERSON

CHARLIE WILLIAMS

Y

HOUSTON, TX   77253-3069

07-27-2011

07-27-201122006

PO BOX 3069

CHEMICAL RECLAMATION SERVICE, LLC

N

WACO, TX   76715

01-25-2018

01-25-2018

01-25-2018 362-74-405422798

PO BOX 154031

CHERYL D. NICHOLS

Y

08-19-2016

08-19-201621627 CHESTER MOSELEY

N

12-08-201622664 CHEVROLET OF WEST

N

08-10-201722616 CHICKEN EXPRESS

N

07-13-201100914 CHILD NUTRITION

N

28



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 19 of 126

EULESS, TX   76040

01-14-2015

01-06-2015

03-18-2015 301-72-171122432

3701 VAUCLUSE DR #182

CHRIS JIMENEZ

Y

03-09-2016

06-26-201722237 CHRIS LANGSTON

N

ALEDO, TX   76008

12-10-2014

11-18-2014

12-10-2014 287-62-795422425

211 AUTUMNWOOD DR

CHRISTOPHER R. DEMERS

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

03-24-2014

02-01-2014

03-24-2014 440-88-127122347

2237 NOTTAWAY DR

CHRISTOPHER W JACKSON

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

05-15-2012

05-15-201222123

PO BOX 66

CHRYLE HACKLER

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

01-30-2013

02-01-2012

01-30-2013 522-69-997222096

208 ROSEBUD DR

CHUCK STEIN

N

TX

04-23-2014

03-10-2009TX

08-02-201821024 CICI'S PIZZA

N

09-17-2013

09-17-201322260 CIGI ISBILL

N

08-06-201822839 CINDY COCHRAN

N

09-17-2014

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

CINTAS CORPORATION #637

PO BOX 650838

DALLAS, TX   75265-0838WACO, TX   76712

09-17-2014 31-168512621078

7341 SANTOS DR.

CINTAS-R.U.S., L.P.

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

10-25-2017

10-24-2017

10-25-2017 81-092319422769

PO BOX 1447

CIRCLE B TRAILERS TEXAS LLC

N

TYLER, TX   75701

12-05-2016

12-05-201622431

2001 EAST SOUTHEAST LOOP 323

CITIZENS 1ST BANK

N

BLUM, TX   76627

08-24-2018

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

P O BOX 613

BLUM, TX   76627

CITY OF BLUM 08-24-2018 74-189061900020

P O BOX 613

CITY OF BLUM

N

29



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 20 of 126

SUITE #230

07-12-2012

03-10-2009

04-02-2009

2100 RIVERCHASE CENTER

SUITE #230

BIRMINGHAM, AL   35244BIRMINGHAM, AL   35244

CLASSROOM DIRECT 07-12-2012 47-089242521401

2100 RIVERCHASE CENTER

CLASSROOM DIRECT

N

CLEBURNE AIR COOLED ENGINE 07-17-201221535 CLEBURNE AIR COOLED ENGINE

N

10-23-201522420 CLEBURNE SEW AND VAC

N

SUITE #100

05-25-2017

06-25-2008

07-01-2008PLANO, TX   75074

05-25-2017 47-089930200415

2700 RESEARCH DRIVE

CMC NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Y

WACO, TX   76705

09-27-2016

09-01-2016

09-27-2016 642-56-137622640

2037 SPRING LAKE RD

CODY R LANDERS

Y

FORT WORTH, TX   76120

02-13-2014

01-29-2014

02-13-2014 433-67-767122334

8504 EASTON LANE APT# 311

CODY VINCENT

Y

12-11-201722511 COLE FORD

N

GRAPEVINE, TX   76099-9734

05-01-2018

10-26-2012

05-01-2018 59-163480822186

PO BOX 95395

COLORADO BOXED BEEF CO.

N

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

BOX 1158

ALVARADO, TX   76009ALVARADO, TX   76009

COLORADO RIVER COMPONENTS 09-20-2018 75-226196421369

BOX 1158

COLORADO RIVER COMPONENTS

N

WACO, TX   76702

11-17-2016

11-17-201622552

PO BOX 20243

COMMUNICAN & BAYLOR BRIEFS

N

05-14-2015

11-22-2010KEENE, TX   76059

05-14-2015 75-272995821948

113 E. WALNUT LANE

COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES, INC

N

PO BOX 122604

02-29-2012

01-05-2012DALLAS, TX   75312-2604

02-29-2012 27-134243922091

DEPT. 2604

COMPASSLEARNING INC.

N

BELTON, TX   76513-0932

09-20-2018

06-28-2008

07-07-2008

P O BOX 932

BELTON, TX   76513-0932

COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP. 09-20-2018 74-272234300027

P O BOX 932

COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP.

N

30



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 21 of 126

11-02-2010

DAYTON, OH   45431

11-02-201021946

5520 BURKHARDT RD

COMPUTER NETWORK ACCESSORIES, INC

N

CROWLEY, TX   76036

07-07-2014

08-06-2014 263-75-244922376

400 W CLEBURNE RD

CONCRETE COSMETICS

Y

01-25-2018

01-25-201821984 CONNALLY THEATRE

N

07-16-201822824 COOK EDUCATION CENTER

N

BURLESON, TX   76097

02-09-2017

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

PO BOX 785

BURLESON, TX   76097

COOPER FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO 06-07-2018 75-271795100402

PO BOX 785

COOPER FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO

Y

08-20-2018

10-05-201822610 COOPER THORNHILL

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

08-09-2017

08-11-2017 457-97-341922731

812 N COLORADO

COOPER THORNHILL

Y

MAYPEARL, TX   76064

05-24-2017

06-28-2017 460-57-710322718

PO BOX 477

CORBIN NELSON SCHWALM

Y

PO BOX 6415

06-06-2016

03-10-2009

WELLS FARGO CARD SERVICES

PO BOX 6415

CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6415CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6415

CORPORATE CARD (VISA) 08-27-201800268

WELLS FARGO CARD SERVICES

CORPORATE CARD (VISA)

N

NORTH MANKATO, MN   56003

09-27-2016

04-09-2014

09-27-2016 41-172392422354

1710 ROE CREST DRIVE

COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC

N

13091 POND SPRINGS RD SUIT 300

09-17-2014

03-10-2009

03-15-2009

FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

13091 POND SPRINGS RD SUIT 300

AUSTIN, TX   78729AUSTIN, TX   78729

COUNCIL OF EDUCATORS 10-05-2018 74-288745800747

FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

COUNCIL OF EDUCATORS

N

08-23-201622615 COUNTRY DONUTS

N

08-24-2018

08-24-201821669 COVINGTON ISD

N

01-22-201622561 COWAN COSTUMES

N

31



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 22 of 126

WHITNEY, TX   76692

03-07-2018

12-12-2017

03-07-2018 464-15-736622198

112 EASY STREET

COY WEST

Y

08-08-200721506 CRAIG MCPHERSON

N

TEMPLE, TX   76502

11-12-2015

08-15-2015

11-12-2015 458-87-110922147

4723 STONEHAVEN DR

CRAIG WALKER

Y

03-18-201422350 CRANDALL HIGH SCHOOL

N

SUNDOWN, TX   79372

05-26-2016

TX

05-26-201622595

PO BOX 1110

CROSS COUNTRY COACHES ASSOCIATION

N

14434 FM 59

11-15-2011

MALAKOFF, TX   75148

11-15-201122070

ATTN: STEVE ALMUETE

CROSS ROADS ISD

N

10-26-2017BOX T-0815

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76402

TARLETON STATE 10-26-201721598 CROSS TIMBERS SCHOOL DEV COUNCIL

N

SUITE 550 # 242

10-03-2018

ARLINGTON, TX   76016

10-03-2018 644-01-156722771

4401 LITTLE RD

CRYSTAL SANCHEZ

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78761-6777

12-17-2013CTRMA PROCESSING

PO BOX 16777

AUSTIN, TX   78761-6777

MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU 12-17-201322313

PO BOX 16777

CTRMA PROCESSING

N

02-29-2012

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

02-29-201222093

1002 EAST SECOND

CURLY'S PLUMBING

N

NORTH BILLERICA, MA   01862

06-14-2018

01-02-2018

06-14-2018 26-395498822825

153 RANGEWAY ROAD

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC

N

WACO, TX   76710

04-12-2018

04-12-201800639

5021 LAKE HIGHLANDS

CURT ADAMS

Y

1600 CITY VIEW DR.

09-22-2017

WICHITA FALLS, TX   76306

09-22-201722542

CITY VIEW HIGH SCHOOL

CVHS MATH/SCIENCE TEAM

N

32



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 23 of 126

MARION, IN   46953

11-15-2011

11-10-2011

11-18-2011

11-15-2011 35-151456922067

1139 S BALDWIN AVE.

CVS SYSTEMS

N

11-14-201722774 CW TRACK & FIELD

N

SUITE 490

01-26-2017

09-29-2014LOS ANGELES, CA   90048

01-26-2017 95-483041422406

640 S SAN VICENTE BLVED

CYBERACTIVE INC

N

PENELOPE, TX   76676

05-25-2017

09-21-2012

05-25-2017 454-15-554220322

402 HCR 3110 SOUTH

D.J. BESEDA

Y

WACO, TX   76708

02-01-2012

02-01-2012

02-01-2012 455-71-837222097

PO BOX 4033

DAKENA FREEMAN

Y

COVINGTON, TX   76636

01-20-2017

12-11-2017 209-48-126122682

1261 FM 67

DALE E. SMITH

Y

DALLAS, TX   75202

01-10-2014

01-10-201422184

211 N. RECORD ST. SUITE 100

DALLAS HOLOCAUST MUSEUM

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-03-2014

10-11-2013

10-03-2014 459-25-691321663

120 ALEXANDER

DANA ROBINSON

N

KEENE, TX   76059

02-13-2014

12-12-2013

02-13-2014 582-67-535022318

316 EAST 1ST

DANIEL ELIAS

N

WACO, TX   76711

05-01-2018

03-08-2013

05-01-2018 454-29-536222223

1524 LEXINGTON

DANIEL GUERRA

Y

07-01-2010

07-17-2010BURLESON, TX   76097

449-99-910621813

PO BOX 277

DANIEL H. SALAZAR

Y

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

01-14-2015

02-01-2012

01-14-2015 521-79-443522095

962 WEST LONG ST

DANIEL SHAFER

Y

33



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 24 of 126

05-28-2014

05-28-201422364 DANIELA CALVACHE J.

N

CROWLEY, TX   76036

06-27-2017

07-03-2017 640-03-803922720

910 S. CROWLEY RD STE#9

DANNY GORMAN

Y

08-08-2017

08-08-201722728 DANNY MCDONALD

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-17-2016

10-25-2016

11-17-2016 459-71-276022656

807 ABBOTT AVE # 1203

DANUTA C JACKSON

Y

11-10-201622661 DARLA KIMBRELL

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76112

02-11-2016

02-02-2016

02-11-2016 450-91-646422575

7241 NORMA ST

DARRELL ROBERTSON

Y

SAN ANGELO, TX   76904

06-03-2016

07-10-2014

1 TIME CLOCK DRIVE

SAN ANGELO, TX   76904

DATA MANAGEMENT, INC 06-03-2016 75-224587021375

1 TIME CLOCK DRIVE

DATA MANAGEMENT INC.

N

FARMINGTON, CT   06034

02-11-2016

02-11-201622577

PO BOX 789

DATA MANAGEMENT, INC

N

MAPLE GROVE, MN   55311

01-10-2017

12-12-2016

01-10-2017 41-181097022669

13490 BASS LAKE ROAD

DATA RECOGNITIOIN CORPORATION

N

NEW YORK, NY   10016

21935

445 5TH AVENUE

DATAVISION COMPUTER VIDEO, INC

N

08-31-2009

DALLAS, TX   75235

08-31-200921773

6516 FOREST PARK ROAD

DATUM ENGINEERS, INC

N

11-25-2008

KELLER, TX   76248

11-25-200821687

5133 RAPMOND DRIVE

DAVID ANKENEY

Y

WILMER, TX   75172

02-29-2012

02-29-201222101

272 ARIEL LN.

DAVID CROWSON

Y

01-27-2011

WACO, TX   76711

01-27-2011 466-58-583021967

5027 INWOOD

DAVID JACINTO

N

34



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 25 of 126

ROBINSON, TX   76706

05-30-2018

09-07-2018

05-30-2018 465-63-945622756

129 DARDEN DR

DAVID LINDER

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

11-22-2013

11-01-2013

11-22-2013 450-04-558922312

509 SOUTH 17TH

DAVID NATHANIEL PRESIDENT

Y

GEORGETOWN, TX   78628

10-29-2014

09-12-2014

10-29-2014 455-29-722222391

102 BERRY COVE

DAVID W ROSS

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

10-03-2018

03-10-2009

P.O. BOX 811

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

(817) 641-3621 DEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 10-03-201800002

P.O. BOX 811

DEALERS ELECTRICAL SUPPLY

N

09-20-2018

09-20-201822027 DEAN JEAN

N

11-17-2016

11-17-201622485 DEBBIE PRICE

N

10-02-2015

BLUM, TX   76627

10-02-201521724

603 EAST 10TH ST

DEBBIE TOWNS

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-14-2015

05-14-201521892

121 OWL HOLLOW RD

DEBORAH FARR

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-20-2018

09-20-201822613

110 SYCAMORE ST.

DEBRA DEMERSON

N

11-11-201122068 DEBRA PRICE

N

VASSAR, WI   48768-8802

11-21-2014

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

215 SOUTH SHERMAN ST

VASSAR, WI   48768-8802

DECKER EQUIPMENT 11-21-2014 38-291627821542

215 SOUTH SHERMAN ST

DECKER EQUIPMENT

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-20-2016

12-07-2016 544-90-058622294

936 CORSICANA HWY

DEDRI HAFER

Y

05-01-2018

05-22-201800895 DEEANN BELLINGER

Y

CARY, NC   27513

10-20-2016

10-20-201622639

2000 JOHN DEERE RUN

DEERE & COMPANY

N

35



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 26 of 126

GODLEY, TX   76044

08-22-201322021

6300 CR 1126A

DEL NORTE

N

PO BOX 802816

09-20-2018

10-15-2015CHICAGO, IL   60680-2816

09-20-2018 74-261680522531

C/O DELL USA LP

DELL MARKETING LP

N

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX   75052

02-12-2015

11-10-2014

02-12-2015 450-97-105622450

5103 SWAINSON'S HAWK LN

DELTON BROWN

Y

MADISON, WI   53704

10-03-2018

04-19-2013

10-03-2018 39-131108922257

4810 FOREST RUN RD

DEMCO INC

N

10-20-2015

10-20-201522533 DENISE BLEIDT

N

ROBINSON, TX   76706

09-16-2016

09-02-2016

09-16-2016 467-51-580722626

108 W. BILLINGTON

DENNIS W. CROCKER

Y

PO BOX 13564

09-20-2018

AUSTIN, TX   78711

09-20-201822399

TELECOMUNICATIONS SERVICES DIV

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION RESOURCES

N

MR CALM, TX   76673

11-02-2016

10-26-2015

11-02-2016 20-035751222546

2000 FM 339

DERRECK BRAEDEN WHITTEN

N

WACO, TX   76705

01-04-2013

12-20-2012

01-04-2013 453-57-430722205

1016 CLOVER

DERRICK MCGOWAN

Y

DESOTO, TX   75115

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

719 S. BECKLEY

DESOTO, TX   75115

DESOTO JANITORIAL SERVICE 09-20-2018 75-162814100150

719 S. BECKLEY

DESOTO JANITORIAL SERVICE

N

NORTH ECHOLS

02-25-2010

MEXIA, TX   76667

02-25-2010 903-60-299021863

403

DEVAN SMITH

Y

01-20-201522440 DEW ISD

N

36



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 27 of 126

BENBROOK, TX   76126

05-01-2016

07-06-2016 46-272584022600

PO BOX 26612

DFW AIR CARE SERVICES, LLC

Y

RR 2, PUSLINCH

02-28-2011

03-18-2011NOB 2J0, ONTARIO CANADA,

02-28-2011 98-023451221977

TRILLIUM PLACE 7377 CALFASS RD

DIGITAL FROG  INTERNATIONAL

N

MINNETONKA, MN   55343

07-24-2017

06-22-2017

LOCKBOX 88278

88278 EXPEDITE WAY

CHICAGO, IL   60695-0001

DIGITAL RIVER, INC 07-24-2017 41-190164022716

10380 BREN ROAD WEST

DIGITAL RIVER INC

N

08-26-2016

02-28-2008

DALLAS, TX   75266

09-10-201821056

PO BOX 660749

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS SERVICES

N

08-18-2011

11-04-2009

CAROL STREAM, IL   60197-6013

08-24-201121815

PO BOX 6013

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY

N

02-01-201822801 DJ'S DONUTS

N

SUITE # 110

FORT WORTH, TX   76102

10-07-2016 26-011470022645

1734 EAST EL PASO ST.

DOLLAMUR LP

N

DOLLAR GENERAL 08-26-201421216 DOLLAR GENERAL

N

08-03-201722606 DOLLAR TREE

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

04-12-2018

04-12-2018 451-37-167122810

252 FOX RUN RD

DOMINGO G. MORENO

N

12-11-201222193 DOMMINOS PIZZA

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-15-2016

12-12-2016

12-15-2016 465-66-810521306

1760 HIGHLAND DR

DON FORD

Y

WACO, TX   76712

12-19-2012

11-20-2012

12-19-2012 454-63-452022202

352 MILL CREEK

DON JOHNSON

Y

37



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 28 of 126

04-20-2007

WACO, TX   76712

04-20-2007 458-78-651121175

1417 WHITE RIVER

DON OLSON

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

02-09-2017

12-12-2016

02-09-2017 456-80-144621712

1034 WHITE BLUFF DR.

DON RINEHART

Y

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

01-28-2014

02-06-2014 637-48-525722331

PO BOX 134

DON TEEL

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76501

11-12-2015

09-20-2013

11-12-2015 457-27-645022289

805 SOUTH 26TH ST

DONALD DAVIS

Y

FT WORTH, TX   76119

01-14-2015

01-02-2015

01-14-2015 455-95-306922436

6404 DONNA LN

DONALD MITCHELL

Y

WACO, TX   76705

12-20-2011

12-09-2011

12-20-201122077

500 OUIDA DR

DONALD THOMPSON

N

12-06-2017

02-28-2008

DONNA BROWN 12-06-201721082 DONNA BROWN

N

WAXAHACHIE, TX   75167

03-26-2015

03-26-201522462

329 B. HIDALGO

DONNA SIMPSON

N

03-24-2014

03-10-2009

04-01-2009

1537 SH 174

BLUM, TX   76031BLUM, TX   76031

CROSSROADS TIRE & SERVICE 03-24-2014 80-004897321020

1537 SH 174

DONNIE HEATH MARTINDALE

Y

WACO, TX   76708

06-10-2015

05-28-2015

06-10-2015 459-08-704622486

3301 LYLE AVE.

DONNY PENA

Y

BELTON, TX   76513

10-29-2014

08-31-2012

08-31-2012

10-29-2014 458-68-624522149

3005 RED OAK DRIVE

DORWIN BUNDICK

Y

CORSICANA, TX   75110

12-06-2017

09-07-2017

12-06-2017 434-19-175622106

8093 FM 744

DOUGLAS SPAIN

Y

38



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 29 of 126

MANSFIELD, TX   76063

02-13-2014

01-03-2014

02-13-2014 370-80-281222343

717 ST ERIC DR

DOUNWIE AUSTIN

Y

06-20-201822599 DR. PEPPER MUSEUM

N

WOODSTOCK, IL   60098

02-29-2012

11-02-2011

04-02-2012 36-100857022053

311 WASHINGTON ST

DRAMATIC PUBLISHING

N

NEW YORK, NY   10016

12-09-2015

12-18-2013

12-09-2015 13-064490022321

440 PARK AVE. SOUTH

DRAMATISTS PLAY SERVICE, INC

N

NEW BRAUNFELS, TX   78132

12-21-2017

10-01-2017

12-21-2017 20-306822922417

2356 ECHOING OAK

DREAM MAKER PRODUCTIONS

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76017

01-24-2014

01-13-2014

01-24-2014 453-93-688922326

925 WINTERCREST CT.

DREW BARFIELD

Y

SUITE # 1100

12-06-2017

09-11-2017AUSTIN, TX   78701

12-06-2017 47-166300822770

201 WEST 5TH ST

DrumFIT USA

N

10-03-2018

10-03-201821651 DUBLIN ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

N

02-29-2012

03-10-2009

03-25-2009

505 S CADDO

CLEBURNE, TX   76031CLEBURNE, TX   76031

DUGGER ELECTRIC 02-29-2012 26-019468621384

505 S CADDO

DUGGER ELECTRIC

N

MIDLOTHIAN, TX   76065

02-13-2014

01-27-2014

02-13-2014 450-49-751122335

2231 SWEETWATER CT

DURWOOD JAMES MANLEY

Y

ALVARADO, TX   76009

08-25-2017

08-25-201722738

450 N CR 810

DWAIN LACKEY PLUMBING

N

01-27-2011

01-14-2011MEXIA, TX   76667

01-27-2011 466-49-106421964

403 N ECHOLS

DWAIN SMITH

Y

39



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 30 of 126

WHITNEY, TX   76692

03-29-2016

07-06-2016 547-39-954222583

1406 HWY 22

DWAYNE COBURN

Y

WACO, TX   76706

09-16-2016

09-08-2016

09-16-2016 460-45-293900463

511 E. KARELS

DWAYNE WEAVER

Y

MARBLE FALLS, TX   78654

03-06-2014

01-20-2014

03-06-2014 16-173606822346

1401 BROADWAY ST., SUITE 100

DYNA STUDY INC

N

07-26-2018

WACO, TX   76702

07-26-201822017

PO BOX 23272

E-CLIPSE LETTER JACKETS

N

PO BOX 4412

07-01-2010

BRIDGETON, MO   63044-4412

07-26-201021652

THE EARTHGRAINS COMPANY

EARTHGRAINS

N

PO BOX 1367

10-11-2012

01-31-2012MARSHALL, TX   75671

10-11-2012 75-139653422032

310 N. WASHINGTON

EAST TEXAS SPORTS CENTER, INC.

N

WAUSAU, WI   54402-1328

12-21-2017

01-04-2017

10-03-2018 39-142217422052

PO BOX 1328

EASTBAY INC.

N

CLANTON, AL   35045

10-20-2015

10-20-2015

2201 CANTU COURT

SUITE # 215

SARASOTA, FL   34232-6255

STEWART SIGNS 10-20-2015 20-507628422541

1400 8TH STREET NORTH

EBSCO SIGN GROUP LLC

N

24673 NETWORK PLACE

05-11-2012

03-10-2009

02-01-2009

GCS SERVICE, INC

24673 NETWORK PLACE

CHICAGO, IL   60673-1246CHICAGO, IL   60673-1246

ECOLAB EQUIPMENT CARE 05-11-2012 13-075862021579

GCS SERVICE, INC.

ECOLAB EQUIPMENT CARE

N

BULVERDE, TX   78163-0440

02-18-2013

01-15-2013

02-18-2013 74-240180822210

PO BOX 440

ECS LEARNING SYSTEMS, INC.

N

10-27-2011

08-01-2011

08-26-2011COVINGTON, TX   76636

10-27-2011 564-55-960421658

1892 FM 67

EDDIE STEPHENSON

Y

40



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 31 of 126

PO BOX 23409

10-26-2017

06-25-2008

TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

PO BOX 23409

WACO, TX   76702-3409WACO, TX   76702-3409

EDLINK 12 10-26-201721285

TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

EDLINK 12

N

LOS ANGELES, CA   90034

07-16-2015

08-27-2012

PO BOX 341856

LOS ANGELES, CA   90034

EDLIO 10-22-201522144

3000 S ROBERTSON BLD, STE 288

EDLIO

N

AUSTIN, TX   78701

11-15-2011

01-25-2012

11-15-2011 38-383898222051

114 WEST 7TH ST. SUITE 750

EDLIO, INC

N

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-7504

11-12-2015

11-06-2015

NW 7504, PO BOX 1450

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-7504

EDMENTUM 11-12-2015 41-164639022287

NW 7504, PO BOX 1450

EDMENTUM

N

TYLER, TX   75701

08-20-2018

09-03-2017

08-20-2018 45-453617322816

2702 E. 5TH ST. # 372

EDUCATION ADVANCED, INC.

N

400 E. SPRING VALLEY RD

02-22-2017

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

ATTN: BUSINESS SERVICES

400 E. SPRING VALLEY RD

RICHARDSON, TX   75081RICHARDSON, TX   75081

ESC REGION 10 02-22-2017 75-124918520314

REGION X

EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER 10

N

BREA, CA   92822

10-23-2012

03-10-2009

03-20-2009

PO BOX 219

BREA, CA   92822

BALLARD & TIGHE PUBLISHERS 10-23-2012 33-036133300755

471 ATLAS STREET

EDUCATIONAL IDEAS, CORP.

N

04-29-2011

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

1256 MAIN STREET, SUITE 263

SOUTHLAKE, TX   76092SOUTHLAKE, TX   76092

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY 04-29-2011 75-235396921473

1256 MAIN STREET, SUITE 263

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY LEARNING

N

CAMERON, TX   76520

11-12-2015

10-05-2012

11-12-2015 453-13-297822176

806 WEST 11TH ST

EDWARD JOHNSON, JR.

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78727

07-25-2018

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

4201 W. PARMER LANE

SUITE A-100

AUSTIN, TX   78727

EICHELBAUM WARDELL, P.C. 07-25-2018 74-244820900369

4201 W PARMER LANE SUITE A-100

EICHELBAUM WARDELL, P.C.

Y

ITASCA, TX   76055

04-24-2015

04-13-2012

08-14-201822119

PO BOX 145

EL DORADO CHEMICAL CO.

N

41



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 32 of 126

05-01-2018

CHICAGO, IL   60674

05-01-201821411

6055 PAYSPHERE CIRCLE

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE

N

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78232

07-24-2017

12-06-2016

14607 SAND PEDRO AVE

SUITE # 155

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78232

ETC 08-14-2018 46-203791622543

14607 SAN PEDRO AVE. STE# 155

ELIGIBLITY TRACKING CALCUALTORS

N

05-04-2016

BLUM, TX   76627

03-28-2017 467-78-886621607

PO BOX 34

ELSA SCOTT

Y

COVINGTON, TX   76636

05-30-2018

05-30-201822819

567 HCR 1413 W

EMILY THOMPSON

N

06-14-2016

06-14-201622594 EMPOWERING WRITERS

N

 SUITE 1200

07-25-2018HOUSTON, TX   77010

09-10-2018 57-124219422835

1301 MCKINNEY

ENTRUST ENERGY INC

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76011

02-13-2014

02-13-2014 26-470289022329

3420 DALWORTH ST

ENVIORNMENTAL LIGHTING SERVICE, LLC

Y

206 N. ARMSTRONG

11-10-2017

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

C.A.P., INC.

206 N. ARMSTRONG

BIXBY, OK   74008-4309BIXBY, OK   74008-4309

EPES SOFTWARE 11-10-2017 73-133302200788

C.A.P., INC.

EPES SOFTWARE

N

CHICAGO, IL   60695-1035

06-23-2011

06-23-201122003

PO BOX 681035

EPS/SCHOOL SPECIALTY INTERVENTION

N

AUSTIN, TX   78701-1653

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-12-2008

400 W 15th Street, Suite 300

AUSTIN, TX   78701-1653

Equity Center 09-20-2018 61-141652900034

400 W  15th Street, Suite 300

EQUITY CENTER

N

BURLESON, TX   76028

01-01-2018

05-22-2018 459-79-673122815

701 WINDRIDGE LN

ERIC ALEXANDER

Y

WACO, TX   76705

10-10-2013

05-28-2013

05-28-2013

10-10-2013 467-77-532022243

642 HALL DR

ERIC ANTHONY KINSEY

Y

WACO, TX   76708

02-14-2018

01-23-2018

02-14-2018 457-91-935321556

10141 BARTON CREEK DR

ERIC BLENDEN

Y

42



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 33 of 126

FT WORTH, TX   76123

03-04-2015

03-04-2015 455-83-713622451

8516 CLEARBROOK DR

ERIC DARNELL

N

09-20-2018

10-05-201800287 ERNEST CLARK

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

01-25-2018

01-17-2018

01-25-2018 454-63-827422672

607 N AVE N

ERNEST R HILBURN

Y

MOODY, TX   76557

10-03-2018

10-02-2018

10-03-2018 464-27-863122857

500 THERESA LANE

ERNESTO ALVAREZ

Y

08-30-2017

08-30-201722719 ESC 10

N

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

P.O. BOX 23409

WACO, TX   76702-3409WACO, TX   76702-3409

ESC 12 10-03-2018 74-158692700089

P.O. BOX 23409

ESC 12

N

03-24-2014

03-24-201422222 ESC 6

N

WHITE SETTLEMENT, TX   76108

10-03-2018

03-10-2009

1451 S CHERRY LANE

WHITE SETTLEMENT, TX   76108

ESC REGION 11 10-03-201800709

1451 S CHERRY LANE

ESC REGION 11

N

5701 SPRINGDALE RD

07-27-2011

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE

5701 SPRINGDALE RD

AUSTIN, TX   78723AUSTIN, TX   78723

ESC REGION 13 07-27-2011 74-159022021311

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE

ESC REGION 13

N

10-23-2012

09-28-2009

MONTEREY, CA   93940-5746

10-23-201221791

18 LOWER RAGSDALE DRIVE

EVAN - MOOR

N

SUITE# 400

09-22-2017

09-08-2016DALLAS, TX   75287

09-22-2017 38-394254822631

17855 N. DALLAS PARKWAY

EXPLORELEARNING, LLC

N

IRVING, TX   75061

04-12-2016

75-225385922585

1111 VALLEY VIEW LANE

FACILITECH INC.

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

220 N RIDGEWAY DRIVE

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

FAMILY MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, PA 10-03-2018 75-223312100276

220 N RIDGEWAY DRIVE

FAMILY MEDICINE ASSOCIATES, PA

N

43



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 34 of 126

PO BOX 671640

09-14-2018

DALLAS, TX   75267-1640

09-14-201821643

ATTN: ALICIA BOOTHE

FBS ADMINISTRATORS, LLC

N

FERRIS, TX   75125

04-13-2012

04-13-201222115

1025 FM 660

FERRIS ISD

N

22783 FIDELITY INVESTMENTS

N

ST. CLOUD, MN   56301

10-17-2016

41-156731522650

24795 COUNTY ROAD 75

FIELDS MANUFACTURING

N

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78265-9603

08-31-2011

03-10-2009

PO BOX 659603

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78265-9603

FIRST CHOICE POWER INC. 08-14-201200426

PO BOX 659603

FIRST CHOICE POWER INC.

N

ABILENE, TX   79604-0701

09-27-2017

09-27-201722292

PO BOX 701

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK, NA

N

04-10-201422355 FLEMING LUMBER

N

06-11-2013

03-10-2009

04-03-2009

PO BOX 219

BATAVIA, IL   60510BATAVIA, IL   60510

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. 06-11-2013 36-292691421484

PO BOX 219

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.

N

BROOKLYN, NJ   11201

10-29-2014

09-29-2014

10-29-2014 04-383798522387

20 JAY ST. SUITE #520

FLOCABULARY, LLC

N

05-04-2016

CHICAGO, IL   60693-9002

05-04-201621835

PO BOX 99002

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES

N

MCHENRY, IL   60050-7048

03-07-2018

10-01-2014

03-07-2018 41-142693322398

1340 RIDGEVIEW DR

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC

N

11-17-2016

03-10-2009

91826 COLLECTION CENTER DR

CHICAGO, IL   60693CHICAGO, IL   60693

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY 11-17-201621491

91826 COLLECTION CENTER DR

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY

N

11-12-2015

10-07-201622306 FORGET ME NOT FLORIST

N

44



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 35 of 126

04-06-2011

FORT WORTH, TX   76109

04-06-201121986

4200 COUNTRY DAY LANE

FORT WORTH COUNTRY DAY

N

06-19-201322234 FORT WORTH MUSEUM OF SCIENCE & HIST

N

07-01-201422374 FOSSIL RIM

N

BRONX, NY   10465

07-27-2011

07-27-201122005

3439 EAST TREMONT AVE.

FRANK BEE ENTERPRISES INC.

N

KILLEEN, TX   76542

10-29-2014

08-31-2012

08-31-2012

10-29-2014 459-80-041822151

4809 GREENLEE DR.

FRANK BROWN

Y

WACO, TX   76712

01-26-2017

01-11-2012

11-29-2016

01-26-2017 452-27-347722088

9205 ROYAL LANE

FRANK DELBOSQUE

Y

WACO, TX   76710

12-09-2011

10-04-2011

12-09-2011 454-56-639422075

3120 WODDED ACRES

FRANK LEVY

Y

WACO, TX   76707-1323

09-16-2016

09-02-2016

09-16-2016 449-78-975222625

2819 CUMBERLAND AVE

FRED M WORLEY, JR

Y

08-10-201622134 FREDDY LANGSTON

N

WACO, TX   76704

10-29-2014

09-20-2013

10-29-2014 454-52-513722175

515 RIDDLE ST.

FREDRICK BRADLEY

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78701

09-20-2018

09-01-2017

09-20-2018 20-132011822762

700 LAVACA SUITE #1400-2500

FRIENDS OF TEXAS PUBLIC SCHOOLS

N

GRAPEVINE, TX   76051

06-23-2011

06-23-201122002

800 INDUSTRIAL BLVE, SUITE 100

FROG STREET PRESS, INC

N

05-01-2018

05-01-201822439 FROST ISD

N

AVILA BEACH, CA   93424

10-03-2018

77-040194122860

PO BOX 780

GANDER PUBLISHING, INC

N

45



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 36 of 126

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TX   76182

02-05-2016

12-18-2015

02-05-2016 449-59-136022569

6721 INWOOD DR

GARRETT POOL

Y

WACO, TX   76705

12-06-2017

01-10-2012

12-06-2017 449-15-637800608

402 1/2 RUBY DELL DRIVE

GARY BENTON

Y

11-10-201622660 GARY BEREND

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-07-2012

27-124274522170

115 E. FRANKLIN

GARY EVANS

Y

JOSHUA, TX   76058

02-13-2014

01-27-2014

02-13-2014 453-21-464822341

504 ROARING SPRINGS DR

GARY WRIGHT

Y

03-07-2013

03-07-201321641 GATORADE PERFORMANCE  PACKAGE

N

DALLAS, TX   75265-0016

06-05-2014

03-10-2009

PO BOX 650016

DALLAS, TX   75265-0016

GE CAPITAL C/O RICOH USA 08-06-201421558

PO BOX 650016

GE CAPITAL C/O RICOH USA PROGRAM

N

PO BOX 650016

06-06-2012

03-10-2009

03-25-2009

PO BOX 650016

DALLAS, TX   75265-0016DALLAS, TX   75265

C/O RICOH USA PROGRAM 06-06-2012 94-168609421187

C/O RICOH USA PROGRAM

GE CAPITAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

N

BURLESON, TX   76028

12-11-2017 33-107953722784

153 LOY ST

GENE'S BUS CHARTERS INC

N

PMB 514

06-26-2012

ORLANDO, FL   32817

06-26-201222124

10151 UNIVERSITY BLVD

GEOMOTION GROUP

N

04-02-201222099 GEORGANNA COE

N

02-28-2011

WACO, TX   76714

02-28-2011 463-72-372321973

PO BOX 7545

GEORGE DUPREE

Y

11-15-2011

10-01-2010

10-04-2010FORT WORTH, TX   76108

11-15-2011 250-04-013321781

9649 LINTON DRIVE

GEORGE FRANKLIN PRIDGEN

Y

46



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 37 of 126

KILLEEN, TX   76543

10-20-2015

10-02-2015

10-20-2015 459-33-044222539

1303 HERNDON DR

GEORGE MONROE

Y

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

11-18-2013

10-22-2015 463-90-474622309

PO BOX 604

GEORGE R CUMINS

Y

KELLER, TX   76244

09-30-2011

08-01-2011

08-26-2011

09-30-2011 257-59-308222038

4524 SPRING VIEW #4200

GEORGE SMITH

Y

SEATTLE, WA   98124-5734

08-18-2011

08-18-201122018

PO BOX 84434

GETTYIMAGES

N

MINEOLA, TX   75773

11-13-2012

10-11-2012

11-13-2012 75-257333422178

PO BOX 1309

GF EDUCATORS

N

11-19-201522549 GHOLSON ISD

N

GRANBURY, TX   76049

09-20-2018

01-02-2017

09-20-2018 75-293584122694

1540 BOYD ROAD

GILBERT ENVIRONMENTAL INC

N

12-08-201622667 GIOVANNI ITALIAN RESTAURANT

N

PO BOX 2129

GLEN ROSE, TX   76043

10-07-201622636

GREGGER YEAGER

GLEN ROSE HIGH SCHOOL

N

08-08-2017

GLEN ROSE, TX   76043

08-20-201821600

PO BOX 2129

GLEN ROSE ISD

N

05-29-2013

02-28-2008

GLENDA TUBBS 05-29-201321036 GLENDA TUBBS

N

GLOBAL21494 GLOBAL

N

CHARLOTTE, NC   28290

07-01-2010

03-10-2009

P O BOX 905713

CHARLOTTE, NC   28290

GLOBAL 07-01-201000384

P O BOX 905713

GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.

N

47



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 38 of 126

07-13-201522494 GLOBE LIFE PARK

N

BOSTON, MA   02199 09-24-2012

09-25-2012

27-346051322156

800 BOYLSTON ST., 16TH FLOOR

GLOGSTER EC, INC

N

CHANDLER, AZ   85226

12-10-2014

12-10-2014 88-040932222418

300 N. MCKEMY AVE

GLYNLYON, INC

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15251-0980

08-31-2015

07-03-201722379

PO BOX 200980

GN OTOMETRICS

N

02-19-201622578 GODLEY HIGH SCHOOL

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

06-06-2012

06-28-2008

07-07-2008

102 N. RIDGEWAY

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

GOODYEAR TIRE CENTER 06-06-2012 75-162436700532

102 N. RIDGEWAY

GOODYEAR TIRE CENTER

N

03-24-2014

MOUNTAINVIEW, CA   94043

03-24-201421855

1600 AMPHITHEATER PKWY

GOOGLE

N

PO BOX 1450

12-10-2014NW5634

PO BOX 1450

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-5634MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-5634

GOPHER 12-10-201421674

NW5634

GOPHER

N

OWATONNA, MN   55060-0998

08-27-2012

08-27-201222072

2525 LEMOND ST SW

GOPHER SPORTS

N

GORDON, TX   76453

03-09-2016

03-09-201622459

PO BOX 47

GORDON ISD

N

12-13-2017

12-13-201722786 GORMAN ISD

N

NEW BRAUNFELS, TX   78130

06-26-2012

06-04-2012

06-26-201222126

1937 IH 35 NORTH, SUITE 105

GOURMET CURRICULUM PRESS, INC.

N

04-12-201722593 GRANDVIEW ATHLETICS

N

09-27-2017

08-14-201821649 GRANDVIEW BOOSTER CLUB

N

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050-0310

02-26-2008

06-25-2008

07-14-2008

BOX 310

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050-0310

GRANDVIEW ISD 04-04-2018 75-600170000301

BOX 310

GRANDVIEW ISD

N

48



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 39 of 126

CLEVELAND, OH   44193

08-15-2008

03-10-2009

PO BOX 932322

CLEVELAND, OH   44193

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL 08-15-200800865

PO BOX 932322

GREAT AMERICAN LIFE INSURANCE

N

LA VERNIA, TX   78121

08-30-2013

02-24-2012

08-30-2013 45-143917722266

PO BOX 1301

GREEN APPLE EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS

N

WACO, TX   76704

10-16-2017

09-22-2017

10-16-2017 466-53-951522759

609 TURNER ST

GREGORY W. SMITH JR.

Y

12-19-2014

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

212 S HOUSTON ST.

HILLSBORO, TX   76645HILLSBORO, TX   76645

GROUNDS LOCKSMITH 11-14-2017 460-54-928721511

212 S HOUSTON ST.

GROUNDS LOCKSMITH

Y

STE# 100

12-17-2013

01-01-1900

01-01-1900

9735 LANDMARK PARKWAY

STE#100

ST LOUIS, MO   63127ST LOUIS, MO   63127

12-17-2013 71-091660621578

9735 LANDMARK PKWY

GROUPCAST, LLC

N

08-03-201722726 GUITAR CENTER

N

WEST, TX   76691

07-01-2016

07-01-201622605

PO BOX 328

H & R CARPET

N

HEWITT, TX   76643

10-22-2013

02-18-2013

10-22-2013 74-225357122218

PO BOX 400

H.B. BLAKE BUILDING SPECIALTIES INC

N

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK   73127-6520

05-02-2017

02-09-2012

07-03-2017 73-109220522094

6200 N.W. 2ND ST

HAGAR RESTAURANT SERVICE LLC

N

ARDMORE, PA   19003

01-05-2017

PO BOX 951949

DALLAS, TX   75395-1949

MOORE SUPPLY COMPNAY 23-220340122699

127 COULTER AVE

HAJOCA CORPORATION

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-12-2015

10-01-2013

11-12-2015 535-31-686522297

209 CLOVERDALE

HALEY ERIN PATTON

Y

06-08-201522484 HAMILTON ISD

N

49



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 40 of 126

12-09-2011

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

MB UNIT 68-9882

MILWAUKEE, WI   53268-9882MILWAUKEE, WI   53268-9882

HAMMOND & STEPHENS 12-09-2011 33-048138021251

MB UNIT 68-9882

HAMMOND & STEPHENS

N

REDWOOD CITY, CA   94063

10-20-2015

09-23-2015

10-20-2015 45-486028622522

PO BOX 3117

HAPARA

N

FORT COLLINS, CO   80524

07-12-2012

04-02-2012

07-12-2012 47-068266722112

520 NORTH LINK LANE

HARCO ATHLETIC RECONDITIONING

N

04-21-2010

06-25-2008

02-20-2009

PO BOX 128

MILROY, IN   46156-5318MILROY, IN   46156-5318

HARCOURT OUTLINES,INC 04-21-2010 35-188578800476

PO BOX 128

HARCOURT OUTLINES,INC

N

05-14-201822403 HARLAND CLARKE CHECK

N

PO BOX 93038

10-20-2016

10-26-2009

CHICAGO, IL   60673

10-20-201621806

A DIVISION OF SCANTRON

HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

N

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

11-21-2014

11-03-2014

11-21-2014 742-80-571022415

301 E. CRINER

HAROLD BART CLARK

Y

07-23-2014

06-08-2011

62133 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR

CHICAGO, IL   60693-0621CHICAGO, IL   60693-0621

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS 07-23-201421752

62133 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR

HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

N

GATESVILLE, TX   76528

10-22-2013

09-14-2012

10-22-2013 455-25-393822166

1809 MILL ST

HARRY CULBERSON

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

08-06-2015

01-11-2018 464-85-769822501

1601 FM 2135

HARRY GALLAGHER

Y

PO BOX 120453

03-26-2018

03-10-2009

DEPT# 0453

PO BOX 120453

DALLAS, TX   75312-0453DALLAS, TX   75312-0453

HART INTERCIVIC 03-26-201800042

DEPT# 0453

HART INTERCIVIC

N

DALLAS, TX   75266-0831

10-03-2018

08-22-2014

10-03-2018 74-201036822381

PO BOX 660831

HAYDAY, INC.

N

50



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 41 of 126

03-04-2015

06-25-2008

WACO, TX   76711

03-04-201500847

1514 SOUTH NEW ROAD

HEART OF TEXAS COUNCIL

N

12-06-2017

03-10-2009

PO BOX 1225

WACO, TX   76703WACO, TX   76703

HEART OF TEXAS PRODUCE 12-06-201721016

PO BOX 1225

HEART OF TEXAS PRODUCE

N

JEFFERSONVILLE, IN   47130-5870

08-31-2018

05-05-2015

08-31-2018 22-375571422470

ONE HEARLAND WAY

HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS, INC

N

BLUM, TX   76627

08-18-2011

08-18-201122014

175 PR 194

HEATHER HALL

N

09-14-201521648 HEB

N

WACO, TX   76706

12-05-2012

11-19-2012

12-05-2012 451-92-825721429

1724 CONNOR AVE

HENRY CARBAJAL

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

11-12-2015

09-17-2015

11-12-2015 455-90-571622288

2114 D 51ST  TERRANCE

HENRY GARCIA

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

10-29-2014

08-31-2012

08-31-2012

10-29-2014 449-08-133222150

1518 S 37TH ST

HENRY MAYES

Y

CRESSON, TX   76035

07-17-201221924

PO BOX 340

HENSON'S BUILDING MATERIAL LTD

N

CHICAGO, IL   60694-1595

05-05-2017

05-05-201722001

PO BOX 71595

HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

N

10-07-201622648 HICO ATHLETICS

N

HICO, TX   76457

03-07-2018

09-07-2012

03-07-2018 74-600108421426

PO BOX 218

HICO ISD

N

BOX 800

10-23-2012

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

PO BOX 8010

MADISON, WI   53708-8010

FORT ATKINSON, WI   53538-0800

HIGHSMITH 10-23-2012 39-093492120060

W5527 HIGHWAY 106

HIGHSMITH

N

51



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 42 of 126

ITASCA, TX   76055

06-10-2015

06-25-2008

07-14-2008

BOX 127

ITASCA, TX   76055

HILCO 08-20-2018 74-068362500202

BOX 127

HILCO

N

ITASCA, TX   76055-0026

02-05-2016

06-25-2008

07-14-2008

PO BOX 26

ITASCA, TX   76055-0026

HILCO PROPANE 02-05-2016 75-267205000266

PO BOX 26

HILCO PROPANE

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

05-30-2018

03-10-2009

P O BOX 416

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILL CO APPRAISAL DISTRICT 05-30-2018 742-08-272900067

P O BOX 416

HILL CO APPRAISAL DISTRICT

N

P O BOX 619

07-10-2018

12-01-1999

12-10-1999

P O BOX 619

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILL COLLEGE 07-10-201800056

ATTN: ZELMA BIELAT

HILL COLLEGE

N

08-20-201822509 HILL COLLEGE BOOKSTORE

N

P O BOX 522

12-19-2012

12-01-1999

12-10-1999

CO-OP

P O BOX 522

HUBBARD, TX   76648-0522HUBBARD, TX   76648-0522

HILL COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 12-19-201220962

CO-OP

HILL COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

03-15-2009

PO BOX 416

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 09-20-2018 74-208272920043

PO BOX 416

HILL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

04-12-2017

05-05-2017 74-229331922695

PO BOX 756

HILL COUNTY BLACKLAND CONSERVATION

N

02-25-2010

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-05-201721861

349 ABBOTT AVE

HILL COUNTY COLLISION

N

06-11-2013

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

PO BOX 725

HILLSBORO, TX   76645HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILL COUNTY ELECTION 06-11-2013 74-600109121366

PO BOX 725

HILL COUNTY ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR

N

HILLSBORO,, TX   76645

02-11-2016

06-28-2008

07-07-2008

PO BOX 892

HILLSBORO,, TX   76645

HILL COUNTY JJAEP 02-11-2016 74-600109121031

PO BOX 892

HILL COUNTY JJAEP

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

08-20-2018

06-25-2008

P O  BOX 397

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

HILL COUNTY SHARED SERVICES 08-20-201800006

P O  BOX 397

HILL COUNTY SHARED SERVICES

N

52



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 43 of 126

03-26-2018

08-14-201821859 HILL COUNTY TAX OFFICE

N

04-10-201422356 HILLSBORO ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

02-29-2012

02-29-201222100

1600 ABBOTT AVENUE

HILLSBORO HS THEATRE DEPT.

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

07-10-2018

12-01-1999

12-10-1999

07-10-201820270

121 EAST FRANKLIN

HILLSBORO ISD

N

PO BOX 3267

03-21-2017

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

03-21-201722274

251 FM 3267

HILLSBORO SAND AND GRAVEL

N

DALLAS, TX   75270-2180

03-26-2018

03-26-2018 75-138213722617

1201 ELM ST. SUITE 3500

HILLTOP SECURITIES

N

10-03-2018

10-26-2009

14046 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR

CHICAGO, IL   60693CHICAGO, IL   60693

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 10-03-201821809

14046 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE

HM RECEIVABLES CO LLC

N

10-20-2016

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

PO BOX 2517

CAROL STREAM, IL   60132-2517IRVING, TX   75063

HOBART CORPORATION 10-20-2016 36-125831021200

8120 JETSTAR DR #100

HOBART CORPORATION

N

01-31-201822245 HOBBY LOBBY

N

EL CAJON, CA   92022-1326

10-22-2013

03-10-2009

03-31-2009

PO BOX 1326

EL CAJON, CA   92022-1326

HODGE PRODUCTS,INC. 10-22-2013 33-038980900862

PO BOX 1326

HODGE PRODUCTS,INC.

N

08-06-201822838 HOLLY MCKINNEY

N

THE LAKES, NV   88901-6029

08-26-2016

03-10-2009

07-13-2009

PO BOX 6029

THE LAKES, NV   88901-6029

HOME DEPOT CRC 08-23-2018 58-185331900583

PO BOX 6029

HOME DEPOT CRC

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-19-2001 003-66-457900288

418 FM 2604

HOPE HABERLAND

Y

SPRINGFIELD, IL   62708-9953

07-14-2006

06-25-2008

P.O. BOX 3263

SPRINGFIELD, IL   62708-9953

HORACE MANN 07-14-200600235

P.O. BOX 3263

HORACE MANN

N

53



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 44 of 126

01-04-201322207 HORTENSIA SUPULVEDA

N

LAUREL, MO   39441

08-26-2016

04-27-2016

PO BOX 11407

BIRMINGHAM, AL   35246-1132

HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 08-26-2016 64-046614322588

PO BOX 1588

HOWARD INDUSTRIES, INC

N

WACO, TX   76710

04-19-2006 360-22-556021333

2309 WOODED ACRES

HS WIENCKE

N

09-14-2018

SHEBOYGAN, WI   53082-0939

09-14-201822623

PO BOX 939

HSA BANK

N

HUBBARD, TX   76648

10-03-2018

10-03-201822859

PO BOX 218

HUBBARD ISD

N

08-25-2017

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

PO BOX 631642

CINCINNATI, OH   45263-1642CINCINNATI, OH   45263-1642

HUBERT COMPANY 08-25-2017 31-173372321528

PO BOX 631642

HUBERT COMPANY

N

IRVING, TX   75014

10-03-2018PO BOX 731137

DALLAS, TX   75373

HUDSON ENERGY 10-03-201822492

PO BOX 142109

HUDSON ENERGY

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

08-09-2017

08-09-2017 526-85-229422730

1901 JOSLIN

HUDSON PAINTING

Y

WOODAY, TX   76712

09-16-2016

09-08-2016

09-16-2016 452-19-910622634

207 TAOS DRIVE

HUMBERTO M. VELASQUEZ

Y

01-25-2018

01-25-201822795 HUTTO ATHLETICS

N

WACO, TX   76710

10-29-2014

10-02-2014

10-29-2014 627-28-401322412

4021 AUSTIN AVENUE

IAN TODD

Y

BOSTON, MA   02110

10-04-2018

80-070072822861

101 FEDERAL ST. 23 rd FLOOR

iboss, inc

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76116

08-24-2018

11-01-2009

11-24-2009

08-24-2018 27-095133421905

6913 CAMP BOWIE BLVD, #181

IDEAL FIRE & SECURITY

N

54



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 45 of 126

GRAPEVINE, TX   76051

08-08-2017

11-15-2016

PO BOX 678229

DALLAS, TX   75267-8229

IDEAL IMPACT 08-08-2017 26-431337222662

1245 SOUTH MAIN ST., SUITE#240

IDEAL IMPACT, INC

N

JENKINTOWN, PA   19046

06-14-2018

05-05-2015

06-14-2018 55-081930522471

400 YORK RD, SUITE 200

IDENTMETRICS, INC

N

08-11-201722732 IDENTOGO

N

HUGHES SPRINGS, TX   75656

07-25-2018

06-18-2018

07-25-2018 20-518310122834

PO BOX 668

IMAGE MAKER 4U, INC

Y

NEW YORK, NY   10016

03-26-2015

08-17-2014

03-26-2015 28-006914022384

225 E. 34TH ST. #211

IMAGINE EASY SOLUTIONS, LLC

N

SUITE 100

07-25-2018

07-24-2018PROVO, UT   84604

07-25-2018 01-081420422829

382 WEST PARK CIRCLE

IMAGINE LEARNING, INC

N

PFLUGERVILLE, TX   78691

01-14-2015

01-14-201522136

PO BOX 676

IMCAT

N

10-27-2011

COLLEGE STATION, TX   77843-2588

10-27-201121950

2588 TAMU

IMS STORE

N

BELTON, TX   76513

09-30-2011

03-10-2009

805 E. 4TH AVE.

BELTON, TX   76513

INDECO SALES, INC. 09-30-201100449

805 E. 4TH AVE.

INDECO SALES, INC.

N

LUBBOCK, TX   79401

10-20-2015

07-02-2014

10-20-2015 20-446713422405

1414 AVENUE J

INFECTION CONTROLS, INC

N

LUBBOCK, TX   79401

10-03-2014

10-03-201422400

1320 TEXAS AVE, 1ST FLOOR

INFECTION CONTROLS, INC

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

06-23-2011

10-03-201722000

2852 W FM 4

INFLATABLE PARTY MAGIC

N

12-15-2010

01-01-1900

01-01-1900COLORADO SPRINgS, CO   80919-1999

12-15-201021962

6760 CORPORATE DRIVE

INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS INC

N

55



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 46 of 126

SUITE 4 105-R

10-03-2018

10-01-2018HOLMDEL, NJ   07733

10-03-2018 47-160040722855

101 CRAWFORDS CORNER ROAD

INSPIRIT GROUP, LLC

Y

HOUSTON, TX   77210-4399 03-10-2009

PO BOX 4399

HOUSTON, TX   77210-4399

INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY 10-13-200600068

PO BOX 4399

INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY

N

RICHARDSON, TX   75083-1587

03-27-2013

03-27-201322228

PO BOX 831587

INTERNATIONAL FOCUS PRESS

N

PO BOX 1452

06-04-2010

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

OF WACO

PO BOX 1452

LEANDER, TX   78646-1452LEANDER, TX   78646-1452

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES 06-09-2010 20-095501700195

OF WACO

INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES

N

DECATUR, AL   35609-2208

04-12-2018

04-12-201822468

PO BOX 2208

INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE, INC

N

DECATUR, AL   35609-2208

12-06-2017

12-06-201722675

PO BOX 2208

INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE, INC

N

SEATTLE, WA   98109

11-15-2011

01-25-2012

11-15-2011 20-819214422033

1607 DEXTER AVE N SUITE 2A

INTREPID SPORTSWEAR

N

PEOSTA, IA   52068

03-07-2018

01-30-2018

03-07-2018 42-140773222800

8667 KAPP DR

INVENTORY TRADING COMPANY

Y

05-25-2011

ARGYLE, TX   76226

05-25-201121992

PO BOX 107

IP CONVERGENCE

N

IREDELL, TX   76649

02-12-2015

02-21-201822446

501 MCCLAIN ST

IREDELL ISD

N

09-14-2018

09-14-201820055 IRS

N

3100 MONTICELLO AVENUE, SUITE

07-15-2009

DALLAS, TX   75205

07-15-200921650

ATTN: COMMON REMITTING DEPT.

ISC GROUP INC.

N

10-02-2015

10-02-201522153 IT CAN BE ARRANGED

N

56



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 47 of 126

520 MCCALL RD

12-08-2010

02-15-2009

02-23-2009

PO BOX 874931

KANSAS CITY, MO   64187-4931MANHATTAN, KS   66502

GTM SPORTSWEAR 12-08-2010 48-111588221718

IT'S GREEK TO ME, INC

IT'S GRREK TO ME, INC

N

12-15-2016

12-15-201622113 ITASCA ISD

N

NOLANVILLE, TX   76559

10-20-2015

10-01-2014

10-20-2015 438-67-091022390

6006 CHIMNEY HILL DR

IVERSON RHOME

Y

SUITE # 600

01-26-2017

01-08-2014SAN MATEO, CA   94404

01-26-2017 94-332180222324

777 MARINERS ISLAND BLVD

IXL LEARNING

N

WACO, TX   76712

05-25-2017

09-23-2016

05-25-2017 463-71-274800836

6504 SENDERO LN

JACE SLAUGHTER

Y

07-02-2015BLUM, TX   76627

08-05-2015 463-90-145921897

PO BOX 563

JACK WILLIAMS

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

06-25-2015

12-01-1999

12-09-1999

504 NORTH GRANBURY

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

JACKEY LACKEY PLUMBING CO.,INC 06-25-201520226

504 NORTH GRANBURY

JACKEY LACKEY PLUMBING CO.,INC

N

DAWSON, TX   76639

09-20-2018

09-07-2018

09-20-2018 644-40-773322850

202 N HARDING ST

JACKIE LEE FREELAND

Y

WAXAHACHIE, TX   75165

10-11-2012

09-08-2012

10-11-2012 438-72-372822168

105 LAKEWOOD DR

JACKIE VOLENTINE

Y

WACO, TX   76706

09-27-2016

09-01-2016

09-27-2016 645-28-981721731

400 IVY AVE.  APT# 166

JACOB BRADSHAW

Y

HURST, TX   76053

03-21-2018

04-04-2018 465-29-364322806

209 OLIVE ST

JACQUELINE D. BERRY

Y

02-18-2013

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

02-18-2013 464-53-437721667

3244 E FM 916

JAFFE R TURNER

Y

57



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 48 of 126

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

12-19-2012

12-01-1999

12-09-1999

12-19-2012 464-53-437700226

3244 E FM 916

JAFFE TURNER

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

09-17-2013

09-20-2013

09-17-2013 26-262372922283

3116 CR 805 B

JAMES BELZ

N

FT WORTH, TX   76116

01-14-2015

01-28-2014

01-14-2015 361-44-045322337

3360 CHAPEL WOOD CT

JAMES C WEAVER

Y

WAXAHACHIE, TX   75165

10-20-2015

09-16-2015

10-20-2015 397-04-549122282

104 COMMON WEALTH CIRCLE

JAMES DURANTE

Y

WACO, TX   76712

05-01-2018

03-20-2018

05-01-2018 449-92-905422808

204 LANDSBOROUGH DR

JAMES H. KING

Y

ROBINSON, TX   76706

12-06-2017

11-20-2017

12-06-2017 466-62-422022781

715 SAFFLE RD

JAMES LAUDERDALE

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

10-10-2013

09-16-2013

10-10-2013 454-06-492622160

608 JOHN PAUL JONES DR. #129

JAMES LEE

Y

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

03-28-2017

03-07-2017

03-28-2017 463-25-179922689

251 HCR 4403

JAMES R. JOHNSON

Y

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX   75052

02-11-2016

02-05-2015

02-11-2016 401-93-659922574

4536 KNIGHTS CROSSING

JAMES ROGERS

Y

GATESVILLE, TX   76528

10-29-2014

10-01-2014

10-29-2014 451-41-998522389

305 CLAYTON DR

JAMES T CLARK

Y

WEATHERFORD, TX   76087

02-05-2016

01-16-2015

02-05-2016 449-47-369422452

2209 SUMMER BROOK DR

JAMES V. CASH

Y

58



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 49 of 126

JOSHUA, TX   76058

09-30-2011

09-30-2011 456-37-311522039

2917 CARDINAL DR

JAMES YOUNG

Y

10-29-2014

10-29-201421746 JANE MAR

N

02-29-2012

FT WORTH, TX   76108

02-29-201222087

158 WAGGONER CT

JANET COLEMAN

N

12-15-2016

01-20-201722663 JANISSA IVY

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-02-2015

608-98-546822545

415 E. ELM ST

JAQUELINE GORMAN

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

05-24-2013

05-24-201322121

153 FM 3049

JAQULYN HOES

N

COVINGTON, TX   76636

09-22-2017

01-22-2016

3925 VITRUVIAN WAY #2806

ADDISON, TX   75001

JARRED SHAFFER 09-22-2017 633-58-679722565

524 HCR 1430

JARRED W. SHAFFER

Y

DAWSON, TX   76627

12-06-2017

09-07-2017

12-06-2017 444-98-270222748

PO BOX 22

JARRED W. SPAIN

Y

RUNKONKOMA, NY   11779

02-18-2013

01-15-2013

02-18-2013 68-035322922209

PO BOX 1460

JARRETT PUBLISHING CO.

Y

WACO, TX   76705

04-12-2018

03-20-2018

05-11-2018 457-85-942722805

1305 VICTORIA ST

JASON KEYS

Y

ALEDO, TX   76008

03-04-2015

04-07-2014

03-04-2015 641-03-797722363

101 BROOKES PATH

JASON MORGAN

Y

WACO, TX   76708

01-25-2018

12-20-2017

01-25-2018 527-91-792322797

10409 CALAVERAS DR

JASON PHILLIPS

Y

FT WORTH, TX   76179

01-14-2015

01-02-2015

01-14-2015 463-19-263922437

6337 NEPTUNE ST

JASPER E MANNING

Y

59



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 50 of 126

BLUM, TX   76627

08-29-2014

09-01-2014

08-29-2014 645-50-433922383

517 FM 67

JAYCEE TEEL

Y

10-23-2012

12-05-2011

12-06-2011

PO BOX 88920

CHICAGO, IL   60695-1920

JBS 10-23-2012 84-051987422092 JBS TRADING INTERNATIONAL, INC

N

05-01-2018

05-01-201800302 JEFF SANDERS

Y

CHINA SPRING, TX   76633

03-28-2017

03-07-2017

03-28-2017 450-33-257822688

223 EAGLE CANYON DR

JEFF T. BOUTWELL

Y

10-27-2011

AUBREY, TX   76227

10-27-2011 509-72-505321679

6286 OAK HILL LANE

JEFFREY CRAIG

Y

01-30-2013

CHICAGO, IL   60673

01-30-201321706

PO BOX 93447

JENNIE-O TURKEY STORE INC

N

06-30-2012

07-30-2012

06-30-201222139 JENNIFER ALLEN

Y

GRANBURY, TX   76049

01-11-2016

11-24-2015

01-11-2016 466-57-694022559

2200 WOOD DUCK LANE

JENNIFER CAUDLE

Y

10-02-2015

10-02-201521504 JENNIFER WILLIAMS

N

TEMPLE, TX   76502

10-10-2013

09-20-2013

10-10-2013 460-83-761322290

5410 FOXHILL RD

JEREMY RUSSELL LANGLEY

Y

WACO, TX   76705

02-29-2012

02-29-201222105

2044 KING COLE DR

JERNARD GRIGGS

Y

WACO, TX   76702

12-19-2012

12-01-2012

12-19-2012 430-33-401222199

PO BOX 24082

JEROME MACK

Y

RICHLAND SPRINGS, TX   76871

05-08-201222118

6095 FM 2997

JERRY BURKHART

N

60



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 51 of 126

WACO, TX   76710

01-26-2017

12-31-2016

01-26-2017 426-06-192522679

5631 WILSHIRE

JERRY GOOLSBY

Y

CAMERON, TX   76520

12-10-2014

10-24-2014

12-10-2014 452-27-725722422

909 WEST 25TH ST

JERRY TUMLINSON

Y

COVINGTON, TX   76636

11-07-2013

09-21-2009

09-27-2013

11-07-2013 457-81-218621792

PO BOX 432

JESS COLLINS

Y

ITASCA, TX   76055

09-22-2017

10-04-2017 644-42-406922754

506 OLLIE CT

JESSICA  CASTRO

Y

BRENHAM, TX   77833

09-20-2013

08-23-2013 459-85-793822275

1804 SHADY LANE

JESSICA JOHNSTON

Y

CHINA SPRING, TX   76633 08-26-2014

09-04-2014

08-26-2014 46-445699822382

130 LOST CREEK

JESSICA ROGERS

Y

LORENA, TX   76655

05-02-2017

04-05-2017

05-02-2017 459-21-716222702

7583 ROSENTHAL PARKWAY

JIMMY BOYETT

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

04-12-2018

03-26-2018

04-12-2018 450-86-870522705

22106 GREENBRIAR DR

JIMMY D DREWS

Y

HUBBARD, TX   76648

03-28-2017

03-10-2017

03-28-2017 457-29-719122691

103 N CEDAR AVE.

JIMMY MILES

Y

MARLIN, TX   76661

349-68-750821453

NORTHRIDGE LANE

JIMMY SOLSBERRY

N

DAWSON, TX   76639

02-25-2016

04-27-2015

02-25-2016 462-90-370022476

18110 FM 709 N

JO BETH ELLIS

Y

61



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 52 of 126

12-11-201222196 JOANNA STONE

N

03-26-2018

03-26-201821644 JODY FERGASON

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

08-04-2014

08-07-2014 74-290383922378

413 FM 2604

JOE ALLEN MCRAE

Y

09-27-2016

02-28-2008

118 GARDEN DR.

WACO, TX   76706WACO, TX   76706

JOE JIMENEZ 09-27-2016 455-13-980321015

118 GARDEN DR.

JOE JIMENEZ

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-21-2014

09-18-2014

11-21-2014 641-22-237622396

201 MORGAN ST

JOE LUIS ABREU

Y

12-04-201322221 JOES PIZZA AND PASTA

N

VENUS, TX   76084

01-24-2014

12-12-2013

01-24-2014 450-98-019222320

415 FOX HOLLOW

JOESPH PATRICK RENTLER

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-21-2017

12-05-2017

12-21-2017 585-42-723322787

4092 WHITECREST DR

JOHN BETTINA

Y

TEMPLE, TX   76504

10-03-2014

09-16-2013

10-03-2014 552-88-846322280

4002 RIVER OAKS CIRCLE

JOHN C COX

Y

FORT WORTH, TX   76123

02-11-2016

02-02-2016

02-11-2016 578-04-406022576

3643 HULEN PARK CIRCLE

JOHN CHOICE

Y

GATESVILLE, TX   76528

10-29-2014

09-05-2013

10-29-2014 451-41-668522296

116 RUTHERFORD LN

JOHN CLARK

Y

05-14-2014

06-23-201621983 JOHN MCFARLIN

N

BENBROOK, TX   76132

02-12-2015

01-06-2015

02-12-2015 634-36-925022433

6428 LAGO VISTA DR

JOHN MICHAEL KLEVEN

Y

62



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 53 of 126

WEATHERFORD, TX   76087

02-11-2016

12-08-2015

02-11-2016 465-96-745322556

2106 QUAIL RIDGE DR

JOHN R THOMAS JR

Y

05-06-2009

HEWITT, TX   76643

06-15-2009 455-29-503021601

306 TRAVIS LANE

JOHN SHERRILL

Y

APT# 1018

02-05-2016

01-05-2016

1400 NORTH HWY 360

APT# 1018

MANSFIELD, TX   76063MANSFIELD, TX   76063

SPENSER PATTERSON 02-05-2016 641-36-811422563

1400 NORTH HWY 360

JOHN SPENSER PATTERSON

Y

ARLINTON, TX   76002

02-05-2016

12-18-2015

02-05-2016 462-90-321822571

7914 DESERT ROSE CR

JOHN TAYLOR

Y

WACO, TX   76708

05-01-2018

05-01-201821693

PO BOX 5368

JOHN WACHSMANN

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-21-2017

12-05-2017

12-21-2017 466-79-550022560

800 EAST DAVIS

JOHNNY GLENN SKINNER JR

Y

CLEBURNE, TX

01-10-2014

06-25-2008

422 N BORDER

CLEBURNE, TX

JOHNSON COUNTY AUTO SALES 01-10-2014 999-99-999900819

422 N BORDER

JOHNSON COUNTY AUTO SALES

Y

PO BOX 771

01-30-2013

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

06-29-201722137

101 CHISOLM TRAIL

JOHNSON COUNTY HERITAGE FOUNDATION

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

07-10-2018

07-10-201822777

422 N. BORDER

JOHNSON COUNTY MACHINE SHOP

N

BELTON, TX   76513

10-29-2014

10-10-2014

10-29-2014 449-08-145322409

601 SOUTH WALL STREET

JON VASEK

Y

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

12-06-2017

12-06-2017 466-85-482222670

538 HCR 1120

JONATHAN ARRINGTON

N

TEMPLE, TX   76501

10-20-2015

09-10-2015

10-20-2015 537-82-642222526

314 EAST NUGENT AVE

JONATHAN C. PARR

Y

63



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 54 of 126

06-04-2010

IRMO, SC   29063

06-04-2010 57-073924821744

PO BOX 2989

JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645 06-19-2013

06-19-2013

06-23-2016 627-26-920722253

412 W. ELM ST

JOSE RAYMUNDOS FURNITURE

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

01-25-2018

12-09-2011

10-06-2017

01-25-2018 467-69-437522076

302 SOUTH AVENUE I

JOSE RITZ

Y

WOODWAY, TX   76712

04-12-2018

03-20-2018

04-12-2018 637-28-435322804

8701 WHIPPOORWILL DR

JOSH SAMPSON

Y

11-11-201121994 JOSH VERCHER

N

WACO, TX   76706

02-22-2017

02-03-2017

02-22-2017 616-12-339922683

1120 JAMES AVE. APT. 103

JOSHUA FARIAS

Y

10-05-201822863 JOSHUA ISD

N

BURLESON, TX   76028

02-05-2016

01-22-2016

02-05-2016 238-57-289422568

3019 GREENWAY DR

JOSHUA LEE BURNS

Y

3601 MINNESOTA DRIVE

03-07-2018

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

21336 NETWORK PLACE

CHICAGO, IL   60673-1213

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55435

JOSTENS, INC. 03-07-201820253

SCHOOL ANNUAL PUBLISHING

JOSTENS, INC.

N

CINCINNATI, OH   45271--113

04-11-2016

4

04-11-201622146

PO BOX 711134

JTM PROVISIONS CO., INC

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-30-2018

05-30-201822822

7141 FM 933

JULIE SHIELDS

N

08-10-201722273 JULIO'S

N

FT WORTH, TX   76133

02-12-2015

01-09-2014

02-12-2015 458-97-594322448

2705 GREEN RIDGE

JUSTEN MADISON

Y

64



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 55 of 126

WACO, TX   76708

10-20-2016

09-02-2016

10-20-2016 640-26-000722627

10429 CONDOR LOOP

JUSTIN SCOTT

Y

DAWSON, TX   76639

12-06-2017

09-07-2017

12-06-2017 635-12-182722746

PO BOX 22

JUSTIN SPAIN

Y

10-12-2011

03-29-2010ZION, IL   60099

10-12-201121872

PO BOX 5

K-LOG, INC

N

03-08-2011

03-08-201121953 K'LEIGH WARE

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-17-2014

09-08-2014

09-17-2014 632-40-506022173

899 FM 1947

KAITLIN WOODELL

Y

SALADO, TX   76571-1143

06-19-2014

09-20-2013

06-19-2014 74-271494322261

PO BOX 1143

KAMICO INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA, INC

N

03-18-201422349 KARA STOWE

N

MILFORD, TX   76670

08-31-2016

08-23-2016

08-31-2016 632-26-794321787

404 SOUTH MAIN

KATELYNN GONZALEZ

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

05-15-2012

05-15-201222122

309 N. AVE C

KATHERINE BORDELON

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

03-19-2012

03-06-2012 467-67-417622107

PO BOX 1476

KATHERINE SIMMERMAN

Y

01-24-2014

12-01-1999

01-25-2016BLUM, TX   76627

02-19-2016 451-60-928820251

PO BOX 536

KATHI HIGGINS

Y

08-20-2018

08-20-201822523 KATHY HAGGERTON

N

08-08-201722729 KATIE CLARY

N

65



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 56 of 126

BLUM, TX   76627

05-01-2018

05-01-201822813

PO BOX 451

KATRINA THOMPSON

N

312 HARRISON AVENUE

06-08-2011

06-08-2011

ROXTON, TX   75477-0264

06-08-201121996

PO BOX 264

KBA

N

HERNDON, VA   20171

08-25-2014

02-28-2013

08-25-2014 27-309417122217

2300 CORPORATE PARK DR

KC DISTANCE LEARNING

N

11-16-201222189 KEENE ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

N

09-20-2018

09-20-201822197 KEENE ISD

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

05-30-2018

05-30-201822821

4751 S. NOLAN RIVER RD

KEITH RUNNELS

N

05-05-201722712 KELLER ISD

N

KENSINGTON, KS   66951

06-26-2013

06-06-2013

06-06-2013

06-26-2013 515-88-629922247

107 SOUTH MAIN ST

KELLY R SMITH

Y

WACO, TX   76710

05-14-2015

05-12-2015

05-14-2015 305-48-844222474

3724 GREENLEAF DR

KENNETH J RATAJCZAK

Y

MEXIA, TX   76667

02-29-2012

02-29-201222103

713 WEST MAIN ST.

KENNETH QUIGLEY

Y

WACO, TX   76706

466-17-163421735

3321 PEWETT DR

KENNETH RODRIGUEZ

Y

FT WORTH, TX   76104

01-14-2015

01-06-2015

01-14-2015 644-22-323422434

1020 VICKI LN

KEVIN BRADLEY

Y

PO BOX 601

09-16-2016

09-09-2016RIO VISTA, TX   76093

09-16-2016 309-76-339122633

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONCEPTS

KEVIN BRADLEY FRIERMOOD

Y

66



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 57 of 126

FORT WORTH, TX   76106

07-28-2016

07-11-2018 26-039909122791

1700 N E LOOP 820

KEVIN DAVIS INDUSTRIAL INC.

N

BLUM, TX   76627

06-14-2018

10-01-2014

06-14-2018 451-51-513322371

2026 HCR 1212

KEVIN RIPLEY

Y

MCGREGOR, TX   76657

01-30-2013

01-25-2013

01-30-2013 461-37-312422056

933 TUEEN ELIZABETH DR

KEVIN THOMAS

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

02-08-2018

02-21-2018 81-121530322803

129 s RIDGEWAY DR.

KIM CHRISTENSON

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-16-2016

09-01-2016

09-16-2016 452-61-268622628

100 RUDY ST

KIMBERLY  KADDATZ

Y

PO BOX 116539

10-11-2012

10-23-2009

11-10-2009ATLANTA, GA   30368

10-11-2012 40-000024321798

A DIVISION OF COLEMAN NATURAL

KINGS DELIGHT

N

GROESBECK, TX   76642

02-24-2014

09-04-2013

09-04-2013

02-24-2014 35-234316522277

PO BOX 207

KLEEN-AIR SERVICE & SALES

N

KOPPERL, TX   76652

11-16-2007

02-07-201100750

PO BOX 67

KOPPERL ISD

N

04-13-2012

GRAND RAPIDS, MI   49534

04-13-2012 38-228853121952

3849 LAKE MICHIGAN DR NW

KRAMER ENTERTAINMENT, INC

N

MESQUITE, TX   75150

03-26-2015

03-26-201522464

3716 POTEET DR # 1024

KRISTEN MAULDIN

N

08-19-201122023 KROGER

N

8TH FLOOR

12-18-2015

NEW YORK, NY   10011

12-18-201522554

148 WEST 24TH STREET

KROSSOVER

N

67



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 58 of 126

03-04-2015

03-04-201521630 KURT LINDEN

N

WEST, TX   76691

01-26-2017

01-26-2017 453-27-475900879

5288 LEROY PKWY

KYLE ZACHARIAS

N

01-11-201822789 KYNADI FEEDS

N

WACO, TX   76701

04-12-2018

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

P.O. BOX 1278

WACO, TX   76703-1278

L & M WHOLESALE ELECTRONICS 04-12-2018 74-165841220271

1700 W WACO DR

L & M WHOLESALE ELECTRONICS

Y

HEWITT, TX   76643

09-22-2017

09-15-2017

09-22-2017 555-80-192722751

300 EARLE RD

L T WIMBERLEY-HELMICK

Y

05-24-2012

05-24-201221911 L-1 ENROLLMENT SERVICES

N

SUITE B

08-18-2017

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

08-18-2017 20-499441722735

3115 N. MAIN

L&W MAINTENANTS SOLUTIONS, INC

N

KELLER, TX   76244

12-09-2015

02-10-2015

12-09-2015 461-43-412622454

9045 GOLDEN SUNSET TRAIL

LA TRESSIA WILMER

Y

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78291

10-03-2018

03-10-2009

03-15-2009

PO BOX 137

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78291-0137

LABATT FOOD SERVICE 10-03-2018 74-159956400715

PO BOX 137

LABATT INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76134

09-30-2011

09-30-2011 467-45-440322040

1300 WILLOW GLEN #102

LACEDRIK DAVIS

Y

09-27-2010

07-27-201121304 LADONNA JEAN

N

02-28-2008

LAKE WHITNEY FFA DISTRICT 06-19-201221005 LAKE WHITNEY FFA DISTRICT

N

PO BOX 6261

10-03-2014

06-25-2008

07-09-2008

2695 E. DONIMGUEZ ST.

PO BOX 6261

CARSON, CA   90749CARSON, CA   90749

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 10-03-2014 94-152581400694

2695 E. DONIMGUEZ ST.

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

N

11-19-201322305 LAKESIDE HEALTH CARE

N

68



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 59 of 126

08-18-2011

SANTA ANA, CA   92705

08-18-201122015

1505 E. MCFADDEN AVE

LAMINATION DEPOT INC.

N

WACO, TX   76704

09-22-2017

09-15-2017

09-22-2017 464-98-782822750

1630 EVANS DR

LARENCE R DeBOSE

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

08-25-2016

08-26-2016 46-404517022618

306 SW I-35

LARRSCORAN MANAGEMENT LLC

N

05-11-201622591 LARRY BOSTON

N

06-24-2008

06-30-201521623 LARRY CHAPMAN

N

LEROY,  TEXAS, 76654

05-01-2018

04-19-2018

05-01-2018 450-06-036000837

PO BOX 37

LARRY CLIFTON

Y

JOSHUA, TX   76058

07-03-2015

08-17-2015 455-61-176022506

1010 LINDA DR

LARRY DALE DAVIS

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76018

02-05-2016

01-05-2016

02-05-2016 463-13-811722564

610 SQUAW CREEK COURT

LARRY J SAVOY

Y

MORGAN, TX   76671

10-12-2011

10-12-201122031

1409 CHARLES

LAURA RABAGO

N

08-31-2015

02-28-2008

08-02-201821108 LAUREN MCPHERSON

N

09-17-2014

03-10-2009

03-20-2009

PO BOX 1132

CLEBURNE, TX   76033CLEBURNE, TX   76033

LAWN TECH INC 09-17-2014 75-253979921373

302 W. SMITH ST

LAWN TECH,INC

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

12-18-2015

12-08-2015

12-18-2015 465-21-685022555

1080 W. SLOAN ST

LAWRENCE C GREEN

Y

FORT WORTH, TX   76112

02-12-2015

02-03-2014

03-23-2015 631-05-206922332

2601 PUTNAM

LAWRENCE SUITERS

Y

69



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 60 of 126

09-20-2018

03-10-2009

114 NORTH CADDO

CLEBURNE, TX   76031CLEBURNE, TX   76031

LAYLAND PLUMBING, INC. 09-20-201821201

114 NORTH CADDO

LAYLAND PLUMBING, INC.

N

SUITE # 400

10-02-2015

08-11-2014DALLAS, TX   75287

10-02-2015 27-160902022380

17855 NORTH DALLAS PARKWAY

LAZEL, INC

N

06-08-2011

06-08-2011

06-25-2011ROUND TOP, TX   78954

06-08-2011 458-71-883421998

PO BOX 210

LEAH SEGUEIRA

Y

VERNON HILLS, IL   60061

08-30-2013

08-30-201322262

380 N. FAIRWAY DR.

LEARNING RESOURCES

N

CUMMING, GA   30041

09-20-2013

09-25-2013 58-226541322263

1550 OAK INDUSTRIAL LANE, ST F

LEARNING THINGS, LLC

N

RICHARDSON, TX   75085

08-30-2013

09-20-2013

08-30-2013 27-127890822265

PO BOX 850296

LEARNING WHEELS, INC.

N

LAYTON, UT   84041

12-17-2013

10-23-2013

12-17-2013 87-043714022298

1660 W. GORDON AVE, STE 4

LEARNING WRAP-UPS, INC

N

04-12-2018

12-11-2017HEWITT, TX   76643

04-12-2018 462-72-435721176

P BOX 723

LEE WACHTENDOR

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78701

06-14-2018

06-14-201822024

1601 RIO GRANDE, STE. 455

LEGAL DIGEST

N

08-15-2016(580) 310-6962

ADA, OK   74821-2629

(800) 972-9272 08-15-201621776

PO BOX 2629

LEGALSHIELD

N

ENFIELD, CT   06082

12-12-2016

03-29-2017 06-159635322668

555 TYALOR RD

LEGO BRAND RETAIL, INC

N

01-26-2017

11-27-2012Whitney, TX   76692

01-26-2017 467-25-758821971

200 TEELING TRAIL

LELAND GANT

Y

70



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 61 of 126

08-19-201622518 LEON ISD

N

DENTON, TX   76210

09-30-2011

08-01-2011

08-26-2011

09-30-2011 550-15-132922037

3939 TEASLEY LANE

LEONARD LOPEZ

Y

WACO, TX   76701

07-15-2013

07-15-201322240

300 SOUTH 13TH STREET

LEVEL ONE TECHNOLOGY

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

11-15-2011

11-10-2011

11-15-2011 634-12-673922063

2245 NOTTAWAY DR

LEVI HARDCASTLE

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78741

04-12-2018

09-06-2016

04-12-2018 20-048322822624

2101 S IH 35, SUITE 410

LIBERTY SOURCE, LP

Y

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA   93401-3833

08-19-2016

08-19-2016 77-014092022598

416 HIGUERA ST

LINDAMOOD-BELL LEARNING PROCESS

N

12-05-2016

12-05-201622304 LIPAN ISD

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-11-2012

10-13-2012

10-11-2012 456-45-272721388

212 HCR 1262

LISA GRANTHAM

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

09-20-2018

08-07-2018

09-20-2018 452-61-352200273

114 BUCKSHOT DR

LISA HALBERT

Y

SPRING BRANCH, TX   78070

01-10-2017

08-30-2016

01-10-2017 20-208374222630

PO BOX 913

LIVESTOCKJUDGING.COM

Y

LOMETA, TX   76853

05-02-2017

05-02-201722700

PO BOX 250

LOMETA ISD

N

GRAPEVINE, TX   76051

09-30-2016

75-291550722647

2051 HUGHES RD

LONESTAR FREIGHTLINER GROUP, LLC

Y

WACO, TX   76705

04-23-2014

03-25-2014

03-25-2014

04-23-2014 457-84-559200488

1983 WILDCAT CIRCLE

LONNIE YORK

Y

71



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 62 of 126

TEMPLE, TX   76502

12-10-2014

10-24-2014

12-10-2014 443-50-846422423

3614 VALLEY PARK DR

LONNY SOUTER

Y

WACO, TX   76710

10-03-2018

10-02-2018

10-03-2018 467-25-599222858

1219 NORTH 64TH ST.

LORENZO L. GREER

Y

ATLANTA, GA   30353-0970

07-10-2018

08-23-201821639

PO BOX 530970

LOWES

N

SUITE # 650

10-16-2017

09-20-2017SOUTH JORDAN, UT   84095

10-16-2017 26-473710022742

10808 S. RIVER FRONT PARKWAY

LUCID SOFTWARE INC.

N

10-12-2010

11-22-201021939 LYDIA DAVILLA

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-08-2018

11-04-2016

05-08-2018 638-48-976122248

103 PR 144

MADISON WILLIAMSON

Y

JOSHUA, TX   76058

02-22-2017

02-22-201722353

PO BOX 35

MALLORY SCREENPRINT & EMBROIDERY

N

09-28-201122045 MANDY CONNER

N

TORRANCE, CA   90503

09-21-2018

95-248372222854

625 ALASKA AVENUE

MANSON WESTERN, LLC

Y

KERRVILLE, TX   78028

04-29-2017

06-26-2017 464-61-494722713

153 DERREK RD S

MANUEL ACEVEDO

Y

LINDALE, TX   76627

06-14-2018

02-02-2018

06-14-2018 20-826897922817

24116 SUN RIDGE RD

MARAKBIZ, LLC

Y

MAYPEARL, TX   76064

03-27-2018

06-20-2018 452-83-504222807

PO BOX 373

MARCH ANN SEAY

Y

72



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 63 of 126

HEWITT, TX   76643

12-05-2012

11-19-2012

12-05-2012 462-73-415622191

613 PARK RIDGE

MARCIAL CHAPA

Y

08-20-2018

02-02-2010

02-23-2010CLEBURNE, TX   76031

08-20-2018 75-156838321845

402 EAST CHAMBERS

MARCO SUPPLY INC.

N

FT WORTH, TX   76133

10-27-2011

10-27-2011

10-27-201122059

3012 HIGHLAWN

MARCUS DAWSON

Y

08-14-201822029 MARDEL

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

10-03-2018

02-23-2017

(817) 645-0376 10-03-2018 46-407088922685

1909 SOUTH MAIN

MARGARITO SOLANO

Y

16713 ELLA BLVD

HOUSTON, TX   77090

21707

SPRING WESTFIELD HS

MARIO BARRETT

N

BELTON, TX   76513

12-17-2013

09-20-2013

12-17-2013 636-10-630322162

1015 SOUTH PEARL ST

MARK ALCOZER

Y

09-29-2009

05-11-201821217 MARK BRANDENBERGER

N

MCGREGOR, TX   76657

05-02-2017

04-05-2017

05-02-2017 554-86-919522703

604 GOLDEN COURT

MARK C COOLEY

Y

WACO, TX   76708

02-14-2018

01-30-2018

05-14-2018 525-41-020322802

6620 EMERALD DR

MARK FIEDLER

Y

WACO, TX   76708

10-26-2017

10-06-2017

10-26-2017 463-23-465322763

502 BISMARK CT.

MARK H. NECESSARY

Y

HAMILTON, TX   76531

03-07-2018

01-22-2018

03-07-2018 466-37-846800480

519 E. GENTRY

MARK NOLEN

Y

73



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 64 of 126

03-19-201322219 MARK PICKELL

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76133

08-31-2018

08-30-2018

08-31-2018 462-96-024822846

7728 MEADOWLARK DR

MARK ZYKEVICH

Y

06-30-201522493 MARLA BRATTON

N

WACO, TX   76706

10-26-2017

10-16-2017

10-26-2017 639-09-448122652

1800 PRIMROSE DR APT#321Q

MARQUISE HUGHES

Y

BRANDON, TX   76628

09-30-2013

10-15-2013 455-85-326822291

7277 HWY 22

MARTIN HERNANDEZ

Y

WEST, TX   76691

10-20-2015

09-21-2015

10-20-2015 639-36-949122525

6559 LEROY PKWY

MARY ALLISON WATKINS

Y

RICHARDSON, TX   75082

08-15-2008

03-10-2009

04-04-2009

2121 NORTH GLENVILLE DRIVE

RICHARDSON, TX   75082

MASS GROUP MARKETING (L) 08-15-2008 75-170584421180

2121 NORTH GLENVILLE DRIVE

MASS GROUP MARKETING (L)

N

DALLAS, TX   75284-5502

01-10-2018

01-10-201821999

PO BOX 845502

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-29-2014

09-20-2014

10-29-2014 593-98-688322395

377 QUARTERHORSE RD

MATHEW DANIEL QUINN

Y

HARKER HEIGHTS, TX   76548

11-12-2015

10-01-2014

11-12-2015 388-64-502422401

3223 EAGLE RIDGE

MATHEW G. MEVERDEN

Y

APT# 715

05-14-2015

04-05-2015WACO, TX   76710

05-14-2015 460-95-683722475

415 OWEN LANE

MATHEW R WILSON

Y

ABBOTT, TX   76621

10-16-2017

09-22-2017

10-16-2017 464-63-488322757

304 WEST WACO ST.

MATTHEW NORS

Y

74



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 65 of 126

ARLINGTON, TX   76016 08-29-2012

09-10-2012

10-19-2012 27-440643122145

4410 AUTMNWOOD DR

MAYFIELD SERVICES, LLC

N

05-11-201621877 MAYPEARL ISD

N

NEW YORK, NY   10121

10-20-2016LOCKBOX 71545

CHICAGO, IL   60694-1545

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDU. 10-20-201622497

PENN PLAZA, 20TH FLOOR

MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION

N

CAROL STREAM, IL   60132-2258

03-09-2012

03-10-2009

04-02-2009

PO BOX 2258

CAROL STREAM, IL   60132-2258

THE MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 03-09-2012 13-102699500352

PO BOX 2258

MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES

N

WACO, TX   76708

08-20-2018

08-20-201822842

1400 COLLEGE DR

MCLENNON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

N

DURHAM, NC   27701

10-20-2015

10-06-2015

10-20-2015 56-126425522529

423 MORIS STREET

MEASUREMENT INCORPORATED

N

06-24-2008

06-24-200821624 MELANIE LEWIS

N

COVINGTON, TX   76636

08-18-2011

08-18-201122010

463 HCR 1425

MELISSA ALLISON

N

BRANDON, TX   76628

10-31-2001 458-06-262400232

PO BOX 93

MELISSA BROWN

Y

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

05-29-2014

07-01-2014 460-91-578122372

9701 CR 409A

MELISSA HURT

Y

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55430

04-29-2008

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

PO BOX 86

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55486-2793

SDS-12-2793 04-29-2008 20-207527421293

6010 EARLE BROWN DR

MELLO SMELLO,LLC

N

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

10-03-2018

09-07-2018

10-03-2018 631-40-773722744

8097 CR 105

MELODY MAYSE

Y

21290 MEMBERS CREDIT UNION

N

75



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 66 of 126

TYLER, TX   75711-8843

10-20-2016

09-20-2013

10-20-2016 20-002254522264

PO BOX 8843

MENTORING MINDS

N

SUITE #124

03-11-2010

03-11-2010

03-16-2010HAMILTON, NJ   08619

03-11-2010 13-372060421868

200 AMERICAN METRO BLVD

MERIDIAN EDUCATION CORPORATION

N

MERIDIAN, TX   76665

01-10-2014

03-10-2009

PO BOX 349

MERIDIAN, TX   76665

MERIDIAN ISD 05-11-201800390

PO BOX 349

MERIDIAN ISD

N

03-14-200521172 MET LIFE

N

PO BOX 488 08-30-2011

09-06-2011RIO VISTA, TX   76093

08-30-2011 75-254144122030

960 N.HWY 174

METAL BUILDING SYSTEMS

N

WEST WARWICK, RI   02893

08-08-2017

01-01-2017

08-08-2017 05-030194022723

1600 DIVISION RD

MF ATHLETIC

N

09-15-2010

03-10-2009

04-04-2009

PO BOX 671676

DALLAS, TX   75267-1676

RICHARDSON, TX   75082

MGM BENEFITS GROUP 09-15-2010 75-170584400104

211 N GLENVILLE

MGM BENEFITS GROUP

N

11-02-2010

09-09-2010BURLESON, TX   76028

11-02-2010 451-55-144021918

959 WHITE MARLIN DR

MICHAEL ACKER

Y

TOLAR, TX   76476

01-31-2006 462-65-151921297

5700 SHAW RD

MICHAEL D LEE

Y

WACO, TX   76710

04-23-2014

04-01-2014

04-01-2014

04-23-2014 032-48-469722236

3804 FORT AVE.

MICHAEL FONSECA

Y

CHICAGO, IL   60693

02-12-2015

02-12-201522050

PO BOX 98378

MICHAEL FOODS INC.

N

12-18-2008

AXTELL, TX   76624

12-18-2008 434-37-908121564

380 BAYS RD

MICHAEL FROSCH

Y

04-28-200000575 MICHAEL HUGHES

N

76



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 67 of 126

ARLINGOTN, TX   76017

11-05-1999 457-39-420100587

5902 CAMERON DR

MICHAEL KAMP

N

AUSTIN, TX   78717

12-19-2012

12-10-2012

12-19-2012 454-75-865022203

15361 ORONTO DR

MICHAEL KELLY GANN

Y

BURNET, TX   78611

12-10-2014

09-01-2014

12-10-2014 432-35-157622421

217 CAILIN CT

MICHAEL L VARNER

Y

ROWLETT, TX   75088

03-26-2015

03-26-201522463

3805 CHEYENNE DR

MICHAEL L. NEWKIRK

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

11-14-2002 460-95-593400362

592 HCR 1306

MICHAEL MURPHY

Y

FT WORTH, TX   76123

01-14-2015

12-19-2014

01-14-2015 587-65-924022435

2728 WOODLARK DR

MICHAEL NKOLLO

Y

MANSFIELD, TX   76063

06-05-2014

01-24-2014

06-05-2014 457-96-609922339

5437 HIDDEN VALLEY CT

MICHAEL S. DIERKE

Y

APT #2171

10-12-2010

09-20-2010

09-23-2010FORT WORTH, TX   76132

10-12-2010 452-45-635921927

5214 BRYANT IRVIN RD

MICHAEL STEVENS

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

01-25-2018

01-09-2018

01-25-2018 496-62-254922794

138 BUCKSHOT DR

MICHAEL W. ESTILL

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78727

12-19-2012

12-10-2012

12-19-2012 554-13-076722201

5400 W. PARMER LANE APT# 1412

MICHAEL WILLIAM SNOW

Y

09-30-201021923 MICHAELS

N

01-30-2008

BRUCEVILLE, TX   76630

01-30-2008 462-87-338121342

109 NORTHERN STAR

MICKEY COCHRAN JR

N

77



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 68 of 126

WACO, TX   76706

04-20-2006 455-82-786321156

3712 WINGATE

MICKEY COCHRAN SR.

N

11-17-2010

JOSHUA, TX   76050

11-17-201021848

PO BOX 251

MICKEY WALKER

N

12-18-2015

02-28-2008

MICKIE WILLIAMSON 12-18-201521037 MICKIE WILLIAMSON

N

170 MID TEX RD

01-24-2007

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

PO BOX 448

LORENA, TX   76655LORENA, TX   76655

MID TEX FRAME & AXLE, INC 01-24-2007 74-275025221045

PO BOX 448

MID TEX FRAME & AXLE, INC

N

WACO, TX   76708

12-18-2000 451-76-601300098

2120 IOUE

MIKE BOYLE

Y

04-17-200621339 MIKE JACOBS

N

11-16-2006

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-16-200621414

1010 E ELM ST

MIKE JONES

N

07-03-201722722 MIKE PICKENS

N

WEATHERFORD, TX   76087-8436

05-12-2004 453-02-366400336

3116 INDIAN GAP ST

MIKE PIXLER

Y

CORSICANA, TX   75110

04-12-2018

03-30-2018

04-12-2018 460-90-969822809

2720 WEST PARK ROW BLVD.

MIKE RICHARDSON

Y

02-07-2007

03-10-2009

232 PARKER RD

PALMER, TX   75152PALMER, TX   75152

MIKE'S LOCK SERVICE 02-07-200721212

232 PARKER RD

MIKE'S LOCK SERVICE

N

06-03-2016

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

273 FM 3050

WHITNEY, TX   76692WHITNEY, TX   76692

MIKESKA SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 06-03-2016 458-71-958921451

273 FM 3050

MIKESKA SEPTIC TANK SERVICE

Y

WACO, TX   76707

12-13-200200821

605 N. 30TH

MILES WEAVER

Y

5327 SOUTH LAMAR

08-29-2018

03-10-2009

04-03-2009

PO BOX 679378

DALLAS, TX   75267-9378

DALLAS, TX   75215

BORDEN DAIRY COMPANY 08-29-2018 91-213506020032

MILK PRODUCTS, LP

MILK PRODUCTS LLC

N

78



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 69 of 126

KELLER, TX   76248

08-31-2018

08-30-2018

08-31-2018 178-40-289822845

8700 CLAY HIBBINS

MILTON OSWALT

Y

01-27-2011

ROSEVILLE, MN   55113

01-27-201121914

2100 COUNTY RD C WEST

MINDWARE

N

COPPELL, TX   75019

09-17-2014

09-17-201422366

PO BOX 2771

MINDWORKS RESOURCES

N

11-16-2007

MINERAL WELLS, TX   76067

11-16-200721541

3801 RAM BOULEVARD

MINERAL WELLS HIGH SCHOOL

N

BLUM, TX   76627

11-16-2006

11-16-200621409 MISTI COBURN

N

CORSICANA, TX   75151

09-22-2017

09-07-2018

09-22-2017 453-25-891822747

PO BOX 1472

MITCHELL BETTS

Y

LORENA, TX   76655

04-23-2014

03-28-2013

04-23-2014 452-98-926422230

211 THOMPSON CIRCLE

MITCHELL C PRINCE

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

08-25-2017

08-18-2017

08-25-2017 75-250129722736

211 NORTH MAIN

MITCHELLS CARPET CENTER

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15251

11-10-2017

10-02-2017

11-10-2017 47-164403022638

PO BOX 392385

MOBYMAX

N

AUSTIN, TX   78705

03-13-2017

03-29-2017 674-50-143822692

2504 SAN GABRIEL ST

MOHAMMAD ALIM

Y

02-07-2008

03-10-2009

10 LAKE ST., BOX 540

KAUNEONGA LAKE, NY   12749KAUNEONGA LAKE, NY   12749

MONGAUP  TECHNOLOGIES 02-07-200821572

10 LAKE ST., BOX 540

MONGAUP  TECHNOLOGIES

N

12-11-201221866 MONTANA RESTAURANT

N

79



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 70 of 126

08-25-201021647 MONTES

N

09-20-2018

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

09-20-201821764

1803 NORTH MAIN

MOORE SUPPLY CO.

N

PO BOX 1241

08-29-2018

WHITNEY, TX   76692

08-29-201821894

301 E. JEFFERSON

MORGAN'S AUTO CARE CENTER

N

06-03-2008

MOUNDRIDGE, KS   67107

06-03-200821616

PO BOX 810

MORIDGE MANUFACTOURING INC

N

12-08-201622666 MORPHOTRUST

N

GRANBURY, TX   76048

10-31-200100319

1505 BERRY PATCH LANE

MORRIS RANDALL

Y

CLEVELAND, OH   44124

11-13-2012

10-17-2012

10-17-2012

11-13-2012 34-123617622180

5228 MAYFIELD RD

MOTTER'S MUSIC HOUSE, INC

N

SUITE # 204

10-03-2018

AUSTIN, TX   78750

10-03-201822844

12885 RESEARCH BLVD

MSB

N

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

04-27-2017

05-05-2017 32-015465922696

9841 SOUTH IH 35 WEST

MURPHY SCOTT RESOURCES, LP

Y

12-18-2008

03-10-2009

104 S. HUGHES

RIO VISTA, TX   76093RIO VISTA, TX   76093

MUSTANG CREEK 12-18-200821568

104 S. HUGHES

MUSTANG CREEK

N

WACO, TX   76710

01-20-1999 526-77-052000454

1413 GUTHRIE

MYRON MCCULLOUGH

N

BURLESON, TX   76028

03-24-200000666

7833 WINDY HILL LANE

N.L. JONES

N

CLIFTON, TX   76634-4635

10-12-2010

10-12-201000772

1490 FM 219

NANCY STRADER

Y

80



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 71 of 126

WILKES-BARRE, PA   18706

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

420 NEW COMMERCE BLVD

WILKES-BARRE, PA   18706

NARDONE BROS. BAKING CO.,INC. 09-20-2018 23-262958200245

420 NEW COMMERCE BLVD

NARDONE BROS. BAKING CO.,INC.

N

PO BOX 901

02-22-2017

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PO BOX 901

FORT ATKINSON, WI   53538-9595FORT ATKINSON, WI   53538-9595

NASCO 02-22-2017 06-116585400424

ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NASCO

N

WACO, TX   76708

06-27-2012

07-18-2012 636-32-883422138

5301 LINKS DR

NASH TURBEVILLE

Y

PO BOX 417939

11-02-2016

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

PO BOX 417939

BOSTON, MA   02241-7939BOSTON, MA   02241-7939

NASSP/NHS 11-02-2016 52-600693700667

NASSP/NHS

NASSP

N

WEST, TX   76691

10-31-2001 464-93-794500332

176 LAFON LANE

NATALIE OTTO

Y

WALDO, WI   53093

11-21-2014

10-23-2014

11-21-2014 20-111266322404

W4285 LAKE DRIVE

NATIONAL ARCHERY IN THE SCHOOLS PRO

N

09-14-2018

WEST JORDAN, UT   84084

09-14-201821766

PO BOX 698

NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES, LLC

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76101-1486

09-14-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 1486

FORT WORTH, TX   76101-1486

NATIONAL FARM LIFE INSURANCE 09-14-201800775

PO BOX 1486

NATIONAL FARM LIFE INSURANCE

N

CINCINNATI, OH   45263-1363

05-17-2018

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

(703) 780-4396 P.O. BOX 631363

CINCINNATI, OH   45263-1363

(703) 780-5600 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION 05-17-2018 54-052484410002

P.O. BOX 631363

NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION

N

NOVI, MI   48377-2454

08-20-2018

09-21-2017

08-20-2018 38-302784622749

46820 MAGELLAN DR, SUITE A

NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC

N

BOONE, IA   50037-2863

01-26-2017

06-25-2008

PO BOX 37863

BOONE, IA   50037-2863

NATIONAL GEORGRAPHIC 01-26-201700303

PO BOX 37863

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY

N

RESTON, VA   20195-1250

07-09-201322258

PO BOX 3250

NATIONAL JUNIOR HONOR SOCIETY

N

81



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 72 of 126

08-15-2008

06-25-2008

PO BOX 911422

DALLAS, TX   75391-1422DALLAS, TX   75391-1422

NATIONAL LIFE GROUP 08-15-200821378

PO BOX 911422

NATIONAL LIFE GROUP

N

PO BOX 2402

08-31-2011

03-10-2009

9350 DE SOTA, AVE

PO BOX 2402

CHATSWORTH, CA   91313-2402CHATSWORTH, CA   91313-2402

NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION 06-30-201500326

9350 DE SOTA, AVE

NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION

N

MARYVILLE, TN   37803

09-19-2012

06-04-2012

09-19-201222125

1523 OLD NILES FERRY RD.

NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS

N

4325 WEST HWY 22

03-04-2015

CORSICANA, TX   75110

03-29-201621596

ATTN: PAT REED

NAVARRO COUNTY YOUTH EXPO

N

09-26-2007

03-10-2009

BOX T 0210

STEPHENVILLE, 76402STEPHENVILLE, 76402

NCELP 09-26-200721525

BOX T 0210

NCELP

N

BOX T-0210

01-14-2011

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76402

01-14-201121775

TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

NCELP

N

NCHS 04-13-200721461 NCHS

N

02-22-2017

CHICAGO, IL   60693

02-22-201721699

13036 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE

NCS PEARSON

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

02-22-2017

01-11-2017

PO BOX 1

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

A+ STORAGE CONTAINERS 08-08-2017 75-284943522676

1306 E WASHINGTON

NEAL GUTHRIE COMPANIES, INC

N

09-27-2010

11-24-2009

CHICAGO, IL   60673-1247

09-27-201021828

24787 NETWORK PLACE

NEFF COMPANY

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76016

02-05-2016

01-22-2016

02-05-2016 465-82-591622570

6805 HIGH COUNTRY TRAIL

NELSE JONES

Y

08-17-201522504 NET DIRECT AUTO SALES

N

82



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 73 of 126

SUITE 410/510

07-10-2018

07-10-2018

AP PO BOX 204522

2975 REGENT BLVD

IRVING, TX   75063HOUSTON, TX   77027

NETSYNC NETWORK SOLUTIONS 07-10-2018 32-003032922832

2500 WEST LOOP SOUTH

NETSYNC NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Y

BELLAIRE, TX   77401-3233

10-12-2011

10-17-2011

10-12-2011 74-212823922049

4433 BISSONNET

NEUHAUS EDUCATION CENTER

N

EDWARDSVILLE, IL   62025

08-26-2016

06-25-2008

07-09-2008

PO BOX 650

EDWARDSVILLE, IL   62025

NEVCO SCOREBOARD CO. 08-26-2016 20-079798000079

PO BOX 650

NEVCO SCOREBOARD CO.

N

CHICAGO, IL   60677-7009

10-02-2015

10-02-201522524

7957 SOLUTION CENTER

NEVCO, INC

N

WHITTIER, CA   90601

11-11-201122047

9997 ROSE HILLS ROAD

NEWEGG.COM

N

KALAMAZOO, MI   49019

05-28-2013

07-18-2013 56-237149722239

PO BOX 19246

NEWMIND

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-08-2018

05-09-2018

05-08-2018 641-66-464522814

330 HCR 1130 SOUTH

NICHOLAS DAVIS

Y

04-15-2011

05-25-201100350 NICK BROWN

Y

ALVARADO, TX   76009

08-20-2018

08-05-2015

805 E HWY 67

ALVARADO, TX   76627

ALVARADO CHIROPRACTIC 08-20-2018 26-068892922500

805 E HWY 67

NICK GAGICH

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

08-15-201222142

104 IH 35 NE, SUITE 196

NIKE FACTORY STORE

N

08-13-2009

JOSHUA, TX   76058

08-13-200921763

5800 LONGHORN TRAIL

NOLAN RIVER RESTAURANT SERVICES

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76010 03-10-2009

11-30-2000 454-35-036300084

2301 CYPRESS CREEK LANE #106

NORM HARRIS

Y

24819 HOUSE MTN.

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78255-2063

09-28-200100282

FRITZIE PUBLISHING & EDUCATION

NORMA MORRIS

N

83



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 74 of 126

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TX   76182

10-14-2015

11-19-2015 27-077848222530

8400 SPRINGHILL CT.

NORMAN W. THORNBURG JR

N

PO BOX 5888

06-19-2014

06-19-2014

07-01-2014ARLINGTON, TX   76005-5888

06-19-2014 75-604901222370

ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COUNCIL OF GOV.

N

DALLAS, TX   75266-0244

08-20-2018

08-20-201822416

PO BOX 660244

NORTH TEXAS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY

N

06-30-201522491 NORTHERN TOOL

N

603 W 13TH ST STE 1A 03-10-2009

04-01-2009

NOTARY DIVISION PMB 902

603 W 13TH ST STE 1A

AUSTIN, TX   78701-9771AUSTIN, TX   78701-9771

NOTARY ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS 01-20-2006 38-326834500827

NOTARY DIVISION PMB 902

NOTARY ASSOCIATION OF TEXAS

N

03-07-2013

03-10-2009

07-16-2008

PO BOX 140106

AUSTIN, TX   78714-0106AUSTIN, TX   78714-0106

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 08-26-2014 75-218319621486

PO BOX 140106

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS AGENCY

N

02-01-2012

Bulverde, TX   78163-0097

02-01-201222082

PO Box 97

Novel Units, Inc.

N

09-11-2015

06-25-2008

300 N MCKEMY AVENUE

CHANDLER, AZ   85226CHANDLER, AZ   85226

ODDYSSEYWARE 09-11-201521407

300 N MCKEMY AVENUE

ODDYSSEYWARE

N

11-05-2009

10-15-2009

11-03-2009FT WORTH, TX   76120

11-05-2009 466-13-818021531

8912 HUNTERS GLEN TRL

ODELL DEAN

N

06-23-201621587 OFFICE DEPOT

N

08-15-2012(806) 748-1956

LUBBOCK, TX   79493-4210

(806) 748-1980 08-15-201221841

PO BOX 94210

OFFICE OF THE STANDING TRUSTEE

N

04-21-2010

04-21-201021460 OGLESBY ISD

N

12-14-201122081 OLD MEXICAN INN

N

IRVING, TX   75060

09-25-2008

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

1440 SOUTH LOOP 12

IRVING, TX   75060

ONE STOP BUS STOP INC. 09-25-2008 75-284948500757

1440 SOUTH LOOP 12

ONE STOP BUS STOP INC.

N

84



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 75 of 126

22158 OPPENHEIMER FUNDS

N

SHREWSBURY, MA   01545

07-27-2011

07-27-201122007

240 A CHERRY STREET

OPTIMA INC

N

06-16-200821619 ORBAN CONSTRUCTION

N

DES MOINES, IA   50306

06-19-2014

06-19-201422246

PO BOX 14502

ORIENTAL TRADING, INC

N

WOODWAY, TX   76712

02-24-2006 459-91-403600894

10029 WOODWAY DR

ORLANDO TUIROZ

N

GRANBURY, TX   76048

01-24-2001 457-41-479500627

1525 E. 2ND ST. #207

OSCAR HERNANDEZ

N

FT. WORTH, TX   76161-3191

10-14-200200766

BOX 163191

OTIS KEY

N

FORT COLLINS, CO   80521

06-26-2013

05-24-2013

05-28-2013

06-26-2013 84-130447322241

209 S. MELDRUM ST

OTTER PRODUCTS LLC

N

01-24-2007

WACO, TX   76705

01-24-2007 461-27-366121404

3611 WHEELER

PAMALA LOWREY

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-03-2018

09-01-2017

10-03-2018 466-33-884200040

231 HCR 3131

PAMELA  FUCHS

Y

BOULDER, CO   80306

12-21-2017

05-24-2012

05-24-2012

12-21-2017 33-090380922152

PO BOX 359

PANCIL LLC

N

AUSTIN, TX   78701

10-29-2014

09-30-2014

10-29-2014 20-227091122388

1601 RIO GRANDE ST, SUITE 455

PARK PLACE PUBLICATIONS, LP

N

WACO, TX   76702-1835

09-19-2013

09-18-2013 74-233732222284

PO BOX 21835

PARSONS COMMERCIAL ROOFING

N

85



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 76 of 126

06-09-201021890 PASTA FINA

N

WACO, TX   76706

02-21-2001 633-26-291000151

66 DAUGHTREY AVE. #901

PASTOR GIRAUD

Y

FT WORTH, TX

11-09-2017

12-11-2017 465-95-509522785

6381B CAMP BOWIE BLVD

PAT MESKER

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

07-16-2015

12-05-2014

10-05-2018 627-14-302722428

303 EAST 5TH ST

PATRICIA HACKLER

Y

KILLEEN, TX   76542

10-20-2015

10-02-2015

10-20-2015 454-21-421122536

1203 WATERFORD DR

PATRICK C. JOHNSON

Y

WACO, TX   76706

02-14-2018

01-23-2018

02-14-2018 452-87-940800876

3421 MEDALLION CIR

PATRICK CONTRERAS

Y

WEATHERFORD, TX   76086

11-18-2003 466-96-147700556

105 CAMELOT DR.

PATRICK J. MAHONEY

N

WACO, TX   76712

12-06-2017

10-30-2017

12-06-2017 455-98-383722780

300 STALLION DR

PATRICK STEPHEN MURPHY

Y

11-17-2006

02-17-2010 463-96-111900562 PATSY ROBINSON

Y

P.O. BOX 475

02-22-2017

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

(214) 582-5731 115 SOUTH CHURCH STREET

P.O. BOX 475

HILLSBORO, TX   76645-1475HILLSBORO, TX   76645-1475

(254) 582-2583 PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL 02-22-2017 74-113059900200

115 SOUTH CHURCH STREET

PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL

Y

11-02-2010

11-02-2010

ARGYLE, TX   76226

11-02-2010 466-81-440321944

4613 NAPA VALLEY DR

PAUL CRAIN

Y

11-02-2010

11-02-2010

FT WORTH, TX   76102

11-02-2010 456-69-417221943

520 SAMUELS AVE# 5405

PAUL D. LILLY

Y

86



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 77 of 126

WACO, TX   76710

02-10-1999 459-75-516700292

500 CARLYLE

PAUL DAVIS

Y

CORSICANA, TX   75110

12-06-2017

11-01-2017

12-06-2017 386-74-446922779

1708 MOCKINGBIRD LANE

PAUL DAVIS

Y

11-16-2006

ITASCA, TX   76055

11-16-200621415

104 E WILKERSON

PAUL NIETO

N

CLIFTON, TX   76634

05-05-2017

09-01-2016

05-05-2017 81-107652222621

4137 HWY 6

PAUL PUTMAN CONSTRUCTION

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-05-2016

12-05-2016 464-98-889200115

PO BOX 164

PAUL SIMS

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

11-03-199920033 PAUL VOGT

N

05-01-2018

03-10-2009

03-10-2009

PO BOX 457

BLUM, TX   76627-0457BLUM, TX   76627-0457

PAULA FRENCH 05-01-2018 462-39-171521008

PO BOX 457

PAULA FRENCH

Y

08-05-201322270 PAULA LIGHTFOOT

N

07-10-2007

07-10-200721499 PAULA MAHAN

N

02-12-2015

02-12-201522445 PAULA MEYERS

N

LOUISVILLE, KY   40285-6037 06-25-2008

P O BOX 856037

LOUISVILLE, KY   40285-6037

PBOS, INC, 03-20-200220969

P O BOX 856037

PBOS, INC,

N

SAN ANTOINIO, TX   78265-4270 06-25-2008

PO BOX 34270

SAN ANTOINIO, TX   78265-4270

PCI EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING 06-28-200000671

PO BOX 34270

PCI EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING

N

BOISE, ID   83706

07-16-2015

09-16-2013

07-16-2015 82-047538322279

345 BOBWHITE COURT SUITE 200

PCS EDVENTURES ! .COM, INC.

N

10-08-2010

ATLANTA, GA   30324

21931

PO BOX 13290

PEACHTREE PRODUCTS

N

87



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 78 of 126

02-25-2016

06-25-2008

711 S. COLORADO ST

WHITNEY, TX   76692WHITNEY, TX   76692

PEACOCK'S 02-25-201621455

711 S. COLORADO ST

PEACOCK'S

N

06-20-2018

10-26-2009

ATLANTA, GA   30384-9496

06-20-201821807

PO BOX 409496

PEARSON EDUCATION, INC.

N

KEENE, TX   76059

12-17-2013

12-12-2013

12-17-2013 582-63-857222315

218 EAST OAKDALE ST

PEDRO LOPEZ

Y

06-24-2008

02-28-2008

PEGGY STRAUCH 06-24-200821035 PEGGY STRAUCH

N

SADDLE BROOK, NJ   07663

03-07-2013

09-18-2012

09-24-2012

03-07-2013 22-298944422155

299 MARKET ST. SUITE 240

PEOPLES EDUCATION INC.

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15251-6831

03-27-2013

03-27-201322206

PO BOX 360831

PERDUE FARMS INC.

N

LOGAN, IA   51546

06-14-2016

05-25-2016

06-14-2016 42-089554122596

PO BOX 500

PERFECTION LEARNING CORP

N

05-11-201822325 PEROT MUSEUM OF NATURE & SCIENCE

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

04-15-2013

04-15-201322235

PO BOX 1902

PETE MUNOZ

N

ROBINSON, TX   76706

12-15-2016

12-06-2016

12-15-2016 453-81-013722673

112 FLAT CREEK DR

PHIL SIMS

Y

11-16-2006

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

11-16-2006 466-79-407121416

233 MOONLIGHT

PHILLIP BLACK

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

12-14-1999 451-57-987900607

104 LAMAR DR. #169

PHILLIP GAUGH

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

11-16-2001 452-55-749100345

1485 W.MCNEIL #106

PHILLIP SHUMAKE

Y

88



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 79 of 126

08-31-2009

WHITNEY, TX   76692

08-31-2009 457-63-008921745

283 HCR 1300

PHILLIP WATSON

Y

01-26-2017

01-26-201721229 PHILLIP WILLIAMS

N

06-24-2008

06-24-200821363 PHYLLIS FAUGHT

N

01-27-2011

06-25-2008

DALLAS, TX   75320-2550

01-27-201100445

PO BOX 202550

PIERRE FOODS, INC

N

denver, CO   80256-0406

04-12-2018

03-10-2009

03-22-2009

04-12-2018 75-128507121127

po box 560406

PILGRIMS PRIDE CORPORATION

N

PIN CENTER 01-17-200821560 PIN CENTER

N

05-15-2008

NACOGDOCHES, TX   75963

05-15-200821610

PO BOX 630650

PINEY WOODS COUNTRY CLUB

N

08-24-2018

03-10-2009

03-20-2009

4529 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY

CLEVELAND, OH   44135-4541CLEVELAND, OH   44135

PIONEER MANUFACTURING 08-24-2018 34-046424021139

4529 INDUSTRIAL PARKWAY

PIONEER MFG.

N

WACO, TX   76715

11-25-2008

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

P.O. BOX 154485

WACO, TX   76715

PIONEER STEEL 11-25-2008 74-220170320313

P.O. BOX 154485

PIONEER STEEL

N

04-13-201522465 PIRATE CREW BOOSTER CLUB

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7887

09-20-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 371887

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7887

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 09-20-2018 20-134428720147

PO BOX 371887

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERV,

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7887

03-26-2015

03-10-2009

PO BOX 371874

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7874

PITNEY BOWES 03-26-201500322

PO BOX 3718787

PITNEY BOWES INC

N

SUITE # 250

05-11-2012

03-10-2009

03-25-2009

PO BOX 856042

LOUISVILLE, KY   40285-6042

SALT LAKE CITY, UT   84106-4278

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 05-11-2012 84-138638900323

1245 EAST BRICKYARD RD

PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

N

4115 GODDARD RD

08-31-2009

FORT WORTH, TX   76111

08-31-200921741

 FIRE EXTENGUISHER CO., INC

POL-LEE

N

89



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 80 of 126

08-31-2007

03-10-2009

05-15-2009

4115 GODDARD RD

FORT WORTH, TX   76111FORT WORTH, TX   76111

POL-LEE FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO 08-31-2007 75-150677521513

4115 GODDARD RD

POL-LEE FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO

N

11-21-2014

NARRAGANSETT, RI   02882

11-21-201421402

PO BOX 560

PORTA PHONE CO

N

FLUSHING, NY   11358

10-23-2012

03-10-2009

15 GILPIN AVE

PO BOX 18021

HAUPPAUGE, NY   11788

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 10-23-201200517

40-01 168TH ST.

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS

N

02-19-201522453 POSTMASTER

N

AUSTIN, TX   76627

11-21-2014

11-21-201422408

115 WILD BASIN RD. SUITE 106

POWELL & LEON, L.L.P.

N

WACO, TX   76707

02-21-2001 465-21-044500147

1220 N.29TH

PRESTON MCCRAY

Y

10-10-2013

03-10-2009

PO BOX 658

CLAYTON, DE   19938CLAYTON, DE   19938

PRESTWICK HOUSE, INC 10-10-201321431

PO BOX 658

PRESTWICK HOUSE, INC

N

BURLESON, TX   76028

07-25-2018

06-10-2015

07-25-2018 26-002492022487

147 RANCHWAY DR.

PRIME SOURCE CONSTRUCTION, INC

N

PO BOX 1972 12-02-2009

12-17-2010CLEBURNE, TX   76033

12-02-2009 75-283371021833

316 W. KILPATRICK

PRINE TOWING & RECOVERY, INC.

N

SALADO, TX   76571

10-26-2017

09-21-2017

10-26-2017 06-168872822743

PO BOX 1185

PRO ACOUSTICS LLC

N

AUSTIN, TX   78757-6897

01-10-2017

01-22-2013

01-23-2013

8700 SHOAL CREEK BLVD.

AUSTIN, TX   78757-6897

01-10-2017 74-191667300125

8700 SHOAL CREEK BLVD.

PRO-ED, INC

N

CARROLLTON, TX   75006

02-29-2012

02-29-201222090

2025 MCKENZIE DRIVE SUITE 160

PROCOMPUTING

N

90



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 81 of 126

PO BOX 911709

12-09-2011

03-10-2009

PO BOX 88920

CHICAGO, IL   60695-1920

DALLAS, TX   75391-1709

(817) 640-6320 JBS 04-26-201200107

PFS DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION

PROFESSIONAL FOOD SYSTEMS

N

HOUSTON, TX   77081

01-10-2017

06-25-2008

12-16-2016

5310 ASHBROOK DR.

HOUSTON, TX   77081

PROMAXIMA MFG 01-10-2017 76-057802820442

5310 ASHBROOK DR.

PROMAXIMA MFG INC

N

ERLANGER, KY   41018

10-29-2014

08-11-2014

10-29-2014 31-176019922407

3412 BAKER ST. SUITE 100

PROMEVO, LLC

Y

11-07-2013

03-08-2011

CHICAGO, IL   60693

11-07-201321980

4897 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE

PSAT/NMSQT

N

04-21-2010

JEDDO, MI   48032

04-21-201021882

6030 PAVER LANE

PUBLIC MISSLES LTD

N

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7874

09-22-2017

03-10-2009

PO BOX 371874

PITTSBURGH, PA   15250-7874

PURCHASE POWER 09-22-2017 999-99-999920463

PO BOX 371874

PURCHASE POWER

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

05-02-2017

09-29-2016

05-02-2017 27-353436122644

1008 E. HENDERSON

Q2 AUTO INC.

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

04-26-2012

04-26-2012

04-30-2012

04-26-2012 27-353436722116

1008 EAST HENDERSON

Q2 AUTO, INC

N

01-27-2009

WAYNSVILLE, MO   65583

01-27-200921715

PO BOX 1004

QUEST EDUCATION SYSTEMS, INC

N

CLEBURNE, TX

10-24-2006

03-10-2009

1611 N MAIN

CLEBURNE, TX

QUICK PRINT 10-24-2006 246-63-879900367

1611 N MAIN

QUICK PRINT

Y

08-29-2018

03-10-2009

02-15-2009

PO BOX 37600

100 SCHLETER RD

LINCOLNSHIRE, IL   60069LINCOILNSHIRE, IL   60069

QUILL 08-29-2018 36-295290421468

100 SCHELTER RD

QUILL  CORPORATION

N

BLUM, TX   76627

08-20-2018

08-20-201822841

415 SH 174

R. FENN CONSTRUCTION

N

91



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 82 of 126

PO BOX 846

05-04-2007

03-10-2009

03-21-2009

PO BOX 846

EAGLE LAKE, FL   33839-0846EAGLE LAKE, FL   33839

HAMMETTE INTERNATIONAL, INC. 05-04-2007 59-342427121470

1625 HWY. 17 NORTH

R.L. HAMMETTE & ASSOCIATES

N

FT WORTH, TX   76123

10-17-2005 462-98-225521262

3615 HULEN PARK CIRCLE

RABY RATLIFF

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76033-5117

08-29-201222043

1301 W HENDERSON ST STE M

RADIOSHACK

N

WACO, TX   76711

04-23-2014

04-08-2014

04-08-2014

04-23-2014 451-55-475322359

1520 LEXINGTON ST

RALPH GUERRA

Y

9909 SPUR 580 WEST

FT.WORTH, TX   76116-1213

08-28-200000304

COMMERCIAL REFIGERATION INC.

RALPH WRIGHT

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-15-2016

09-15-2014

12-15-2016 459-95-217722397

PO BOX 671

RAMEY BRANSCUM

Y

515 NARRAGANSETT PK DR

PAWTUCKET, RI   02861

01-23-200300790

PO BOX 3003

RAND

N

VENUS, TX   76084

10-27-2003 459-23-476500815

PO BOX 303

RANDALL BUCK

N

GATESVILLE, TX   76528

12-10-2014

12-10-2014 465-23-685500841

258A FM 107

RANDALL R. MATTLAGE

N

11-29-2007

11-29-200721526 RANDELL HEARIN

N

BLUM, TX   76627 05-15-2013

05-15-2013

06-19-2013 466-31-878122238

211 N. AVE C

RANDY BILL ROBERTS

Y

MT. CALM, TX   76673

02-01-2012

02-01-2012 456-13-793000878

450 HCR 3232 S

RANDY ELLISON

Y

FT. WORTH, TX   76140

12-14-2004 463-61-351500871

525 PINEVIEW LANE

RANDY IVY

Y

92



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 83 of 126

10-27-2011

BURLESON, TX   76028

10-27-201121655

9308 PECAN TREE CT.

RANDY KILLAM

N

BLUM, TX   76627

07-18-200000702

PO BOX 658

RANDY PETERSON

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-05-2017

09-14-2016

05-05-2017 74-291522622646

PO BOX 10

RATTLER ROCK, INC

N

PO BOX 807

07-14-2006

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78293-0807

07-14-200600727

CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

RAY HENDRON

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76016

10-27-2011

10-27-2011 552-04-153600044

4203 WESTCLIFF CT

RAY POWELL

Y

JOSHUA, TX   76058

01-19-199900295

609 CONVEYOR

RAY PRESSINGER

Y

11-24-2009

11-24-2009

12-01-2009HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-24-2009 450-96-930221826

202 FAULT LINE

RAY ROBERTS

Y

WACO, TX   76708

02-11-1999 435-31-363400453

4024 N. 30TH

RAY SNOW

N

08-19-2016

01-31-2012

518 HWY 22

WHITNEY, TX   76692WHITNEY, TX   76692

RAY WATSON ELECTRICAL 08-14-2018 459-89-444421508

518 HWY 22

RAY WATSON ELECTRICAL SERVICES

Y

WACO, TX   76705

03-29-2001 563-02-380800166

695 JEWEL LN

RAY WIGGINS

Y

06-16-200821621 RAYS CHAMPION SPRING

N

21611 RAYS CHAMPION SPRING & MOTOR SERVI

N

08-25-2017

01-01-1900

01-01-1900

PO BOX 2505

ADDISON, TX   75001-2505Spokane, WA   99202

RB SPORTING GOODS 08-25-2017 91-084539421957

202 E Mission Ave

RB SPORTING GOODS

N

08-17-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 512

BLUM, TX   76627BLUM, TX   76627

RB'S 09-20-2018 75-256214700885

PO BOX 512

RB'S

Y

93



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 84 of 126

SUITE 115-144

10-03-2018

09-12-2018SPRING BRANCH, TX   78070

10-03-2018 82-496855622851

20540 STATE HWY 45 W

READY BODIES, LEARNING MINDS, LLC

Y

06-19-2007

03-10-2009

01-27-2009

PO BOX 386

BOTSFORD, CT   06404-0386BOTSFORD, CT   06404-0386

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC. 06-19-2007 06-095769221485

PO BOX 386

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC.

N

08-15-2007

03-10-2009

4666 MERCURY ST

SAN DIEGO, CA   92111SAN DIEGO, CA   92111

REALVOLLEYBALL 08-15-200721372

4666 MERCURY ST

REALVOLLEYBALL

N

11-25-2008

03-10-2009

03-20-2009

PO BOX 64900

BALTIMORE, MD   21264-4900

PRINCE FREDERICK, MD   20678

RECORDED BOOKS 11-25-2008 13-407716300880

270 SKIP JACK RD

RECORDED BOOKS,M LLC

N

12829 WETMORE ROAD

10-26-2017

03-10-2009

03-30-2009

RECORDS CONSULTANTS, INC.

12829 WETMORE ROAD

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78247SAN ANTONIO, TX   78247

RCI TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 10-26-2017 74-267305900343

RECORDS CONSULTANTS, INC.

RECORDS CONSULTANTS, INC

N

ALEXANDRIA, LA   71315-2120

03-24-200521174

PO BOX 12120

RED SIMPSON

N

01-27-2009

HEWITT, TX   76643

01-27-200921713

109 BRIAR RIDGE

REGGIE JACKSON

N

06-09-201021889 REGGIE LEWIS

N

03-21-2017

06-25-2008

07-10-2008

5701 SPRINGDALE RD

AUSTIN, TX   78723-3675AUSTIN, TX   78723-3675

REGION 13 EDUCATION SERVICE 03-21-2017 74-15922021289

5701 SPRINGDALE RD

REGION 13 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER

N

02-14-2018

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

7145 WEST TIDWELL

HOUSTON, TX   77092HOUSTON, TX   77092

REGION 4 ESC 02-14-2018 74-158957221510

7145 WEST TIDWELL

REGION 4 ESC

N

PO BOX 522

04-29-2011

03-10-2009

04-04-2009

P O  BOX 23409

WACO, TX   76702-3409

HUBBARD, TX   76648-0522

REGION SCHOOL CO OP REG XII 04-29-2011 74-600167800005

MALONE ISD FISCAL AGENT

REGION SCHOOL CO OP REG XII

N

3332 MONTGOMERY RD

01-10-2017

HUNSTVILLE, TX   77340

01-10-201722344

ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

REGION VI EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER

N

94



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 85 of 126

06-19-2014

WACO, TX   76702

06-19-201421873

PO BOX 23409

REGIONAL SCHOOL SUPPORT COOP

N

DENVER, CO   80256-1484

02-05-2016

02-05-201622457

PO BOX 561484

RELIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

N

WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI   54495-8036

09-22-2017

06-25-2008

PO BOX 8036

WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI   54495-8036

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 09-22-201700283

PO BOX 8036

RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC.

N

EL PASO, TX   79930

08-18-2011

01-26-2011

08-18-2011 20-425353622020

2118 GRANT AVE.

RESPONSIVE LEARNING

Y

10-27-201021705 RETURN CHECK

N

117 BISON

10-26-2017

09-05-2017VALLEY MILLS, TX   76689

10-26-2017 454-76-242422745

PO BOX 345

REUBEN JACOWAY

Y

CUMBERLAND, RI   02864

10-12-2011

10-12-201122034

5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD

RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-21-1999 455-23-261000547

1032 E.FRANKLIN

RHONDA RICKEY

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

10-27-2003 262-80-527900857

489 CR 477

RICHARD DANNING

Y

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

12-16-2003 262-80-527900346

489 CR 477

RICHARD DENNING

Y

# 1208

02-12-2015

01-09-2015FT WORTH, TX   76126

02-12-2015 465-88-101622447

4048 RIDGLEA COUNTRY CLUB DR.

RICHARD F SELCER

Y

WACO, TX   76711

04-26-1999 456-82-049600491

4105 HILAND DR

RICHARD FRAGA

N

BLUM, TX   76627

12-15-2016

12-15-201622671

454 HCR 1143

RICHARD JONES

N

BLUM, TX   76627

11-15-199900598

RT 1 BOX 148

RICHARD L. GRACE

N

95



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 86 of 126

CROWLEY, TX   76036

11-05-1999 462-98-799820072

4609 CHISHOLM TRAIL

RICHARD MATTHEWS

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76015

02-11-2016

01-26-2016

02-11-2016 378-80-341922573

PO BOX 153117

RICHARD NEELY

Y

11-05-2009

10-25-2009

11-05-2009KELLER, TX   76244

11-05-2009 463-47-485921821

4213 JENNY LAKE TRAIL

RICK ADAMS

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

01-23-2003 467-11-648500825

718 EAST BETH ST

RICK FLORES

Y

CRAWFORD, TX   76638

01-20-1999 466-47-142200452

3051 CANAAN CH RD

RICK GAUER

N

WACO, TX   76710

11-15-2011

10-27-2011

11-17-2011

11-15-2011 460-96-238222054

3836 HUACO LANE

RICK HARRALSON

Y

BENBROOK, TX   76126

11-16-2001 310-62-173500009

9921 WANDERING WAY

RICK WILSON

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

07-23-2014

07-23-201422377

2133 S MAIN ST

RICK'S PLUMBING SERVICE

N

HAMILTON, TX   76531

10-27-2003 455-35-813200816

321 S. BELL

RICKY FIELDS

N

TEMPLE, TX   76502

10-10-2013

09-20-2013

10-10-2013 458-94-517522174

6735 LAS COLINAS DR

RICKY GOODWIN

Y

06-15-200921750 RICKY LEWIS

N

NORTH RIDGEVILLE, OH   44039

04-12-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 71914

CHICAGO, IL   60694-1914

RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPORTS 04-12-201800739

7501 PERFORMANCE LANE

RIDDELL

N

10-20-2009

10-20-200921670 RIO VISTA ATHLETICS

N

96



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 87 of 126

08-17-201522272 RIO VISTA DONUTS

N

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

10-20-2009

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

P.O. BOX 489

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

RIO VISTA FOOD CENTER 10-20-2009 75-216516500105

P.O. BOX 489

RIO VISTA FOOD CENTER

N

PO BOX 98

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-10-2008

811 N HWY 174

PO BOX 98

RIO VISTA, TX   76093RIO VISTA, TX   76093

RIO VISTA HARDWARE 09-20-2018 20-540920121195

811 N HWY 174

RIO VISTA HARDWARE

N

RIO VISTA, TX   76093

03-07-2018

04-04-201800351

P.O. BOX 369

RIO VISTA ISD

N

RISING STAR, TX   76471

12-21-2017

12-21-201722788

905 NORTH MAIN

RISING STAR ISD

N

01-24-2007

RISING STAR, TX   76471

01-24-200721436

PO BOX 37

RISING STAR PTO

N

ROLLING MEADOWS, IL   60008 06-25-2008

3800 GOLF ROAD, SUITE 100

ROLLING MEADOWS, IL   60008

RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING CO 02-25-200500197

3800 GOLF ROAD, SUITE 100

RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING CO.

N

WACO, TX   76701

09-15-2015

09-14-2015 26-044227622516

2200 W. WACO DR.

RK TV SERVICE, INC

N

10-12-2010

10-26-2009

SANGER, TX   76266

10-12-2010 459-37-087121812

PO BOX 40

ROB RITZEL

Y

11-02-2006

HEWITT, TX   76643

11-02-200621253

510 SUN VALLEY

ROBBIE AGAN

N

01-11-2012

12-16-2012WACO, TX   76712

01-11-2012 450-41-361222086

1071 WILLOW GROVE

ROBERT BLENDEN

Y

05-18-201522480 ROBERT COMBS

N

JOSHUA, TX   76058

07-28-2017

08-03-2017 425-21-715222725

7213 RAVIN RD

ROBERT DEES

Y

97



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 88 of 126

11-16-2007

SPRINGTOWN, TX   76082

11-16-2007 464-67-529321546

306 CACTUS VIEW DR

ROBERT DILLDINE

Y

WACO, TX   76707

11-10-2017

10-20-2017

11-10-2017 632-12-266822658

3120 ETHEL AVE

ROBERT DRAKES

Y

WACO, TX   76712-6401

03-27-2013

03-12-2013

03-27-2013 454-96-170722226

9506 OAK SPRINGS DR

ROBERT G. O'BEIRNE

Y

KILLEEN, TX   76542

10-29-2014

09-12-2014

10-29-2014 466-13-013722393

4504 ASPEN DR

ROBERT HESTER

Y

NOLANVILLE, TX   76559

12-17-2013

09-20-2013

12-17-2013 452-45-386422164

103 W AVE K

ROBERT HINES

N

ITASCA, TX   76055

05-01-2018

01-09-2017

05-01-2018 453-57-783822680

106 MINNIE DR

ROBERT KEVIN LIGHTSEY

Y

09-30-2011

08-01-2011

08-26-2011ARLINGTON, TX   76018

09-30-2011 470-58-667721659

5200 REDWATER DR

ROBERT PITTMAN

Y

WACO, TX   76705

02-24-2005 463-96-125321160

PO BOX 4191

ROBERT RICE

N

AZLE, TX   76020

03-04-2015

02-10-2015

03-04-2015 458-43-187922455

1005 TIMBEROAKS DR. APT# 3

ROBERT SHERMAN

Y

WEST, TX   76691

08-31-2015

08-06-2015

08-31-2015 27-391942022510

1661 FOUR CORNERS RD

ROBERT SPARKMAN

Y

02-28-2011

CHINA SPRING, TX   76633

02-28-2011 458-15-900321974

186 CR 3590

ROBERT TAYLOR

Y

05-25-2011

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

05-25-201121838

1661 WOODARD AVE. # 123

ROBERT WESTERVELT

N

98



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 89 of 126

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

10-01-1999 454-15-485420999

RT 6 BOX A-10

ROBIN BLACK

Y

11-02-2010

ROBINSON, TX   76706

11-02-201021940

700 W. TATE

ROBINSON HIGH SCHOOL

N

09-25-2008

03-06-201221408 ROBYN KOONSMAN

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76015

01-26-2016

06-23-2016 41-217667222602

PO BOX 152465

ROCK N BOWL ARLINGTON

Y

08-29-201122028 ROCKIN H FEED

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

12-16-2003 462-27-656600286

5340 CR 387

ROD PROFFITT

N

12-17-2009

11-24-2009

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

12-17-2009 290-80-203521829

PO BOX 242

RODNEY KUHLWEIN

Y

02-07-2008

WAXAHACHIE, TX   75168

02-07-2008 456-39-718121569

PO BOX 901

RODNEY LAWSON

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76002

03-04-2015

02-13-2015

03-04-2015 487-02-958422456

7906 BLUE DUCK TRAIL

RODNEY RAGLAND

Y

WACO, TX   76708

12-19-2012

12-19-2012 462-83-450100893

3020 WENZ

RODNEY SIMMS

N

01-27-2011

01-14-2011MEXIA, TX   76667

01-27-2011 457-91-435721864

2135 W HWY 84

RODNEY SMITH

Y

WACO, TX   76702

09-23-2011

01-25-2012

09-23-2011 74-298966122036

PO BOX 21193

ROGER & TERESA BAILEY

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-20-1999 458-39-069300555

111 COLORADO

ROGER CREECH

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-16-2017

08-08-2017

10-16-2017 460-45-453321400

212 HCR 1262

ROGER GRANTHAM

Y

99



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 90 of 126

01-30-2013

01-12-2012ROBINSON, TX   76706

01-30-2013 378-56-154421709

3053 BUCKSKIN LANE

ROGER HUFF

N

GOLDWAITE, TX   76844

03-21-2002 450-41-963600441

PO BOX 1521

ROLAND TORRES

N

05-11-2012

02-28-2008

RON BEATY 05-11-201221084 RON BEATY

N

10-20-2009

10-20-2009GATESVILLE, TX   76528

11-18-2009 466-37-609621797

608 PARK STREET

RON COPELAND

Y

WEATHERFORD, TX   76087

10-27-2011

10-27-2011

10-27-2011 459-90-511522055

2221 CARDINE DR

RON GOODPASTURE

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76003

10-26-2000 449-27-273300046

PO BOX 174083

RON JOHNSON

Y

09-27-2010

09-27-2010

GAINESVILLE, TX   76240

09-27-201021921

3407 COLUMBUS ST

RON LORNE

N

CANADIAN, TX   79014

05-17-2018

05-17-201822473

905 CONKLIN

RON SHRADER

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

01-30-2013

01-30-2013

02-18-2013

01-30-2013 76-040018822212

2420 NORTH MAIN

RONALD CRAIG JONES

N

VALLEY MILLS, TX   76689

04-30-2001 463-29-681700485

PO BOX 578

RONALD E BARNETT JR.

N

MORGAN, TX   76671

11-21-2014

09-09-2014

11-21-2014 449-47-683722386

172 CR 1291

RONNA RIGHTMER

Y

WACO, TX   76707

02-19-2002 465-84-680100106

1637 N. 16TH

RONNIE ALLEN

Y

463 HCR 1425

COVINGTON, TX   76636

04-20-200621343

C/O  MELISSA ALLISON

RONNIE BREWER

N

100



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 91 of 126

WHITNEY, TX   76692

11-10-2017

09-07-2017

11-10-2017 459-29-894722528

147 WILD PLUM LANE

RONNY J. WIMBERLY

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-21-2002 453-47-559500711

1103 S.H. 22

ROSEMARY NIX

N

10-20-2015

HARRISONBURG, VA   22801

10-20-201521638

135 WEST MARKET ST

ROSETTA STONE

N

12-06-200621423 ROY HACKLER

N

10-01-2010

10-04-2010MAYPEARL, TX   76064

462-85-254621925

12014 FM 157

ROY HARRIS

Y

GATESVILLE, TX   76528

11-10-2005 464-29-554800817

130 CROSS TIMBERS LANE

ROY MCGAUGH

N

AMARILLO, TX   79119

01-30-2015

03-18-2015 462-96-764022458

7707 PINE RIDGE DR

ROYAL BRANTLEY

Y

CROWLEY, TX   76036

10-20-2009

09-28-2009

11-06-2009

10-20-2009 466-31-989600086

821 ASPEN LANE

RUBEN VIJIL

Y

03-10-2009

03-19-2009

621 E MORGAN

MERIDIAN, TX   76665MERIDIAN, TX   76665

RUDY'S FENCING 08-03-2010 74-190643221230

621 E MORGAN

RUDY'S FENCING

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

07-25-2018

03-10-2009

03-15-2009

410 W. HENDERSON

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

RUNNELS GLASS 07-25-2018 75-294186100236

410 W. HENDERSON

RUNNELS GLASS

Y

03-21-2017

01-01-1900

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

09-20-201821976

410 W HENDERSON ST

RUNNELS WRAP

N

SELMA, TX   78154

09-20-2018

09-20-201822477

16345 IH-35 NORTH

RUSH BUS CENTERS

N

101



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 92 of 126

11-10-2008

DALLAS, TX   75211

11-10-200821666

3000 MOUNTAIN CREEK PKWY

RUSSELL COLE

N

BLUM, TX   76627

05-14-2015

05-14-2015 461-71-427522472

201 EAST 4TH ST

RUSSELL HAMEL

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

10-20-1999 452-37-865020343

312 FERGASON

RUSSELL RAY MARTINEZ

Y

GODLEY, TX   76044

08-19-2016

08-17-2016

08-22-2017 461-65-910322612

PO BOX 187

RUSTY HURT

Y

DESOTO, TX   75115

03-21-200200444

418 TANGELWOOD DRIVE

RUTH ANN JEWELL

N

10-07-201621537 RUTH ANN MARTINEZ

N

06-24-2008

10-05-200921625 RUTH ANN MARTINEZ

N

WACO, TX   76706

02-23-200000640

1800 PRIMROSE 143 F

RYAN LINTELMAN

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

11-14-200200785

RT 5 BOX 728

RYAN SMITH

Y

WACO, TX   76706

05-28-1999 431-65-854500509

525 S. 5TH

RYAN STRANGE

N

APT # 103

02-29-2012

01-10-2012

WACO, TX   76706

02-29-2012 634-14-142521839

1421 S 12TH ST.

RYAN VANCE

Y

06-02-2009

03-20-2009

03-26-2009

MB UNIT 67-3106

MILWAUKEE, WI   53268-3106SAN DIEGO, CA   92108

S.P.A.R.K. 06-02-2009 22-347693921740

438 CAMINO DEL RIO SUITE 110

S.P.A.R.K

N

PO BOX 86

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55486-2280

05-11-200600549

SDS-12-2280

SAGEBRUSH CORPORATION

N

11-25-2008

ORANGE, TX   77632

11-25-200821696

9215 FM 1130

SAIL TO SUCCESS EDUCATIONAL

N

102



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 93 of 126

KEENE, TX   76059

01-24-2014

12-12-2013

01-24-2014 641-28-030722316

606 IOWA ST

SALITZA ABRANTES

Y

07-03-201722721 SALTILLO ISD

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

01-20-2000 455-41-600000100

P O BOX 1218

SAM BISSING

Y

11-16-2007

MINERAL WELLS, TX   76067

11-16-2007 281-46-286021545

 516 SW 4TH AVENUE

SAM BURAESON

Y

09-27-2017

09-27-201722752 SAM HOUSTON HIGH SCHOOL

N

08-08-2013

08-08-201321629 SAM PIPES

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76012

11-15-2011

10-14-2011

11-15-2011 454-90-194022066

1728 PARKRIDGE TERR.

SAM TERRY

Y

08-20-2018

02-28-2008

04-20-2009ATLANTA, GA   30353-0981

08-20-2018 71-079441220317

PO BOX 530981

SAM'S CLUB

N

12-15-2016

03-10-2009

PO BOX 9001907

LOUISVILLE, KY   40290-1907LOUISVILLE, KY   40290-1907

SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHIP 12-15-201621010

PO BOX 9001907

SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

N

BLUM, TX   76627

06-24-2008

06-24-200800238

PO BOX 53

SAMMIE FOWLER

Y

KEENE, TX   76059

01-24-2014

12-12-2013

01-24-2014 637-24-112322317

606 IOWA ST

SAMUEL ABRANTES

Y

FIFTH FLOOR

02-14-2018

02-03-2010

NEW YORK, NY   10003

02-14-201821849

235 PARK AVE. SOUTH

SAMUEL FRENCH, INC

Y

05-01-200821606 SANDERS AUTO SALES

N

02-26-2008

06-25-2008

07-07-2008BLUM, TX   76627

02-26-2008 267-74-688221385

PO BOX 640

SANDRA BRACEWELL

Y

103



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 94 of 126

06-24-2008

06-24-200821613 SANDRA HARDCASTLE

N

10-07-201622649 SANDRA HERNANDEZ VAZQUEZ

N

CORONA, CA   92879

12-17-2013

09-04-2013

12-17-2013 33-089730322278

670 E. PARKRIDGE AVE.M SUITE 1

SANDY SPIN SLADE, INC

N

06-24-2008

08-06-200921548 SARAH MASSEY

N

MILWAUKEE, WI   53268-9830

05-06-2009

03-10-2009

04-02-2009

MB UNIT #68-9830

MILWAUKEE, WI   53268-9830

SAX ARTS & CRAFTS 05-06-2009 39-097123900064

MB UNIT #68-9830

SAX ARTS & CRAFTS

N

04-09-200821597 SBEC

N

PO BOX 790100

05-17-2018

03-10-2009

04-03-2009

DEPT# 3518

PO BOX 790100

ST LOUIS, MO   63179-0100ST LOUIS, MO   63179-0100

SCHAEFFER MFG CO 05-17-2018 43-158500021389

DEPT# 3518

SCHAEFFER MFG CO

N

JEFFERSON CITY, MO   65102-9966

10-23-2012

06-25-2008

06-09-2008

PO BOX 7503

JEFFERSON CITY, MO   65102-9966

SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUB 10-23-2012 13-349512500169

PO BOX 7503

SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUB

N

06-02-2009

06-25-2008

07-11-2008

PO BOX 20067

WACO, TX   76702WACO, TX   76702

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 06-02-2009 06-166158921196

PO BOX 20067

SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS

N

JEFFERSON CITY, MO   65102-3720

08-08-2017

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

P.O. BOX 3720

JEFFERSON CITY, MO   65102-3720

SCHOLASTIC INC 08-08-2017 13-182419000464

P.O. BOX 3720

SCHOLASTIC INC

N

EARTH CITY, MO   63045

07-25-2018

07-09-2018

07-25-2018 36-224488822831

4320 GREEN ASH DR

SCHOLASTIC TESTING SERVICE, INC

N

07-24-2017

06-25-2008

01-05-2010

PO BOX 1579

APPLETON, WI   60693-0326CHICAGO, IL   60695-3106

SCHOOL SPECIALTY 07-24-2017 39-097123921185

MB UNIT #67-3106

SCHOOL SPECIALITY

N

OSHKOSH, WI   54902-6988

08-18-2011

08-18-201122012

1641 SOUTH MAIN STREET

SCHOOL STATIONERS CORP

N

104



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 95 of 126

CINCINNATI, OH   45212-3724

07-16-2015

09-20-2013

07-16-2015 61-134194321903

3736 REGENT AVE.

SCHOOLHOUSE OUTFITTERS, LLC

N

GREEN BAY, WI   54307-9010

11-10-2008

03-10-2009

04-03-2009

PO BOX 93485

CHICAGO, IL   60673-3485

SCHREIBER FOODS 05-14-2009 39-101745000767

425 PINE STREET PO BOX 19010

SCHREIBER FOODS

N

06-23-2011

03-08-2011

COVINGTON, TX   76636

06-23-201121978

1673 HCR 1414

SCHUMAN TRUCKING & EXCAVATING

N

PO BOX 1450

03-26-2015

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

NW 7023

PO BOX 1450

MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-7023MINNEAPOLIS, MN   55485-7023

SCHWAN'S FOOD SERVICE, INC 04-23-2015 58-197286821371

NW 7023

SCHWAN'S FOOD SERVICE, INC

N

11-21-2014

AUSTIN, TX   78731

11-21-201421743

5750 BALCONES DR. STE., 201

SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOC. OF TEXAS

N

AUSTIN, TX   78734

12-19-2014

12-19-201421795

PO BOX 340726

SCIENTIFIC MINDS, LLC

N

MONTREAL, QUEBEC

02-13-2014

01-06-2014H2K 2C8,

02-13-2014 85-734147322323

2004 DE MAISONNEUVE BLVD E

SCOLAB INC.

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76004

02-13-2014

01-27-2014

02-13-2014 467-76-369022340

PO BOX 1343

SCOT BOWDEN

Y

PO BOX 850

11-21-2014

11-05-2012PHILIP, SD   57567-0850

11-21-2014 46-042981922187

180 EAST HWY 14

SCOTCHMAN CREDIT CORP.

N

DALLAS, TX   75284-0206

08-15-200220272

PO BOX 840206

SCOTT & WHITE HEALTH PLAN

N

WACO, TX   76712

02-23-2007

02-23-2007 455-29-474000854

10308 APACHE

SCOTT BRYANT

Y

WACO, TX   76705

03-24-2000 449-89-773900662

909 VICTORY

SCOTT DAY

N

105



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 96 of 126

09-26-2007

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TX   76180

09-26-2007 451-65-888721520

8801 HEDGE ROW CT.

SCOTT HINSHAW

N

11-16-2007

06-25-2008

07-06-2008CORENTH, TX   76210

11-16-2007 478-76-814021530

1701 CEDAR ELM DR

SCOTT JOHNSON

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

10-06-2006

10-06-2006 518-80-424221241

425 S. LENNON ST.

SCOTT MACDONALD

Y

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

BOX 86

BLUM, TX   76627BLUM, TX   76627

SCOTT OIL COMPANY 09-20-2018 74-180084300845

BOX 86

SCOTT OIL COMPANY

N

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TX   76180

02-05-2016

01-12-2016

02-05-2016 466-25-238622567

5736 WESTCHASE DR

SCOTT SMEBY

Y

12-19-2012

10-20-2009CINCINNATI, OH   45271-1861

12-19-2012 26-113366721665

PO BOX 711861

SCRIPPS NATIONAL SPELLING BEE

N

03-19-201322220 SEARS

N

06-15-2009BLUM, TX   76627

07-08-2009 653-36-347321758

358 CREEKWOOD DR

SHAE DAWN LEMLEY

Y

06-11-2013

06-11-201322249 SHAELYN HYNDMAN

N

09-17-2014

03-10-2009

PO BOX 1545

COLUMBIA, MO   65205COLUMBIA, MO   65205

SHAFFER & ASSOCIATES 09-17-201421319

PO BOX 1545

SHAFFER & ASSOCIATES

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

07-06-2016 629-18-279122601

129 HAPPY LN.

SHANDELL SADOSKI

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

06-06-2012

06-04-2012

06-11-2012

06-06-2012 609-34-069522128

53 CIRCLE DR

SHANE BRASSELL

N

10-12-2010

10-12-2010

FORT WORTH, TX   76133

10-12-201021938

2617 SHASTA CT

SHAWN ATTAWAY

Y

106



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 97 of 126

HEWITT, TX   76643

05-31-2002 461-81-373800720

714 PARK MEADOWS

SHAWN ROBISON

N

WEST, TX   76691

11-23-2004 458-95-063000873

4274 FT. GRAHAM RD.

SHAYNE RICE

N

12-11-201222194 SHELBI BEATTY

N

BYNUM, TX   77807-3212

10-11-2012

09-14-2012

10-11-2012 462-96-565922167

3203 TURTLE GROVE

SHELTON RIGGINS

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

04-12-2018

01-17-2018

04-12-2018 548-41-889722799

122 CR 1780

SHEPHERD GREEN

Y

06-27-201722717 SHERI WILSON

N

10-20-2015

02-28-2008

SHERMAN HAGGERTON 10-20-201521039 SHERMAN HAGGERTON

N

CLEBURNE, TX

07-25-2018

12-01-1999

12-20-1999

802 W. HENDERSON ST

CLEBURNE, TX

SHERWIN WILLIAMS 08-06-201800078

802 W. HENDERSON ST

SHERWIN WILLIAMS

N

SUITE 375

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

1301 SOUTH MO-PAC EXPRESSWAY

SUITE 375

AUSTIN, TX   78746AUSTIN, TX   78746

SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 10-03-2018 22-369547800904

1301 SOUTH MO-PAC  EXPRESSWAY

SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC

N

03-28-2017

03-28-201722479 SHS THEATRE

N

08-31-2009

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

4497 FM 933

WHITNEY, TX   76692WHITNEY, TX   76692

SIGN WORKS 08-31-2009 462-23-330821337

4497 FM 933

SIGN WORKS

N

09-11-2009

DALLAS, TX   75236

09-11-200921780

4550 MINT WAY

SIGNS MANUFACTURING

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

02-06-201322215

909 EAST HENDERSON ST.

SIGNS OF SUCCESS

N

DES MOINES, IA   50325

09-23-2015

01-22-2016 42-116041922521

8040 UNIVERSITY BLVD.

SILVER FOX REALTY

N

107



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 98 of 126

11-10-201422413 SINGER SEWING CENTER

N

05-12-2010

05-12-201021747 SISSY HARDCASTLE

N

SPARTANBURG, SC   29304

09-29-2009

09-29-200900723

PO BOX 2543

SMILE MAKERS

N

03-29-201722693 SOIL TESTING LABORATORY

N

11-25-2008

BYNUM, TX   76631

11-25-2008 456-23-125821536

409 FM 1243

SONDA CARMICHAEL

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

08-02-2017

08-08-2017 459-27-084322724

314 CRAIG ST

SOUTHER ELECTRIC

Y

SOUTHPRO 04-29-200400932 SOUTHPRO

N

DALLAS, TX   75270-2180

03-26-2015

03-26-201522114

1201 ELM STREET, SUITE 3500

SOUTHWEST SECURITIES

N

02-06-201422330 SPAGHETTI WAREHOUSE

N

11-02-2016

06-25-2008

07-10-2008

PO BOX 660579

DALLAS, TX   75266-0579DALLAS, TX   75266-0579

SPARKLETTS AND SIERRA SPRINGS 11-02-2016 20-574387721381

PO BOX 660579

SPARKLETTS AND SIERRA SPRINGS

N

SUITE D-100

02-25-2010

ENGLEWOOD, CO   80112

02-25-201021860

14 INVERNESS DRIVE EAST

SPEED STACKS, INC

N

06-16-200821620 SPEEDWAY TOWING

N

12-10-201021961 SPEIGHT SEPTIC TANK SERVICE

N

PO BOX 860

10-20-2016

SPRING GROVE, IL   60081

10-20-201621637

2504 SPRING RIDGE DR

SPORT DECALS

N

DALLAS, TX   75209

02-13-2009

03-10-2009

PO BOX 7726

DALLAS, TX   75209

SPORT SUPPLY GROUP 02-13-200900883

PO BOX 7726

SPORT SUPPLY GROUP

N

108



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 99 of 126

PO BOX 860

SPRING GROVE, IL   60081

04-13-201522466

2504 SPRING RIDGE DR

SPORTDECALS

N

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78258

04-12-2018

04-12-201822208

1318 OAK PATH

SPORTS AUTOMATION

N

8639 WEST LARIAT LANE

10-26-2009

10-26-2009

11-05-2009PEORIA, AZ   85383

10-26-2009 527-47-566521805

CORY DOBBS, ED.D

SPORTSLEADERSHIP.COM

Y

09-06-201722740 SPRINGHILL SUITES

N

BLUM, TX   76627

08-31-2007 464-49-821421492

1305 FM 67

STACEY MACDONALD

Y

GILMER, TX   75644

09-27-2017

07-07-2016

09-27-2017 452-83-931122609

483 COX TRAIL

STACEY MALLORY

Y

IREDELL, TX   76649 03-10-2009

10-30-2000 458-84-949500052

BOX 342

STAN ANDERSON

Y

WACO, TX   76717

12-13-2006

12-13-2006 454-98-993800373

7924 OLD MCGREGOR

STAN TERRY

Y

06-26-201721272 STAPLES

N

HWY # 119

12-09-2011

PORTLAND, OR   97225

12-09-201122060

6663 SW BEAVERTON-HILLSDALE

STAR AUTISM SUPPORT, INC

N

05-12-2010

05-12-2010

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

05-12-201021886

PO BOX 171

STAR EXCAVATION, LLC

N

02-07-2008

03-10-2009

1200 ROSS AVE STE. 110

DALLAS, TX   75202DALLAS, TX   75202

STAR PARKING 05-01-200821573

1200 ROSS AVE STE. 110

STAR PARKING

N

AUSTIN, TX   78731

09-28-201122046

5750 BALCONES DR. SUITE 201

STAT

N

109



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 100 of 126

DALLAS, TX   75315

09-20-2018

09-20-201822402

PO BOX 150009

STATE FAIR OF TEXAS

N

2702 IRELAND GROVE RD

08-15-2008

02-28-2008

BLOOMINGTON,, IL   61709-0001

STATE FARM LIFE 08-15-200821064

ATTN: ADVANCED LIFE/TSA'S

STATE FARM LIFE

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-20-1999 465-61-447200578

RT 1 BOX 348M

STEPHANIE MCLUNDY

N

11-25-2008

CROWLEY, TX   76036

11-25-200821688

617 KERRY ST

STEPHEN C RHODES

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692-0248

01-21-200000626

PO BOX 248

STEPHEN C. KRAMMER

N

BLUM, TX   76627

11-04-2012

11-16-2012 640-30-130722188

796 FM 3049

STEPHEN LEE STEPHENSON

Y

WACO,  TEXAS, 76706

02-20-2003 607-07-869100833

600 CLAY AVE #1101

STEPHEN MKCVEIGH

N

09-20-2018

09-20-201821362 STEPHEN SUGG

N

05-11-201622590 STEPHENVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

N

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76401

02-25-2016

02-25-201622580

2650 W OVERHILL DR.

STEPHENVILLE ISD

N

06-08-2009BLUM, TX   76627

07-08-2009 629-34-684221756

600 EAST 5TH ST

STETSON ALLEN

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

12-21-2017

12-05-2017

12-21-2017 564-84-679220394

121 WAYMAN DR.

STEVE ALMUETE

N

WATAUGA, TX   76148

11-18-2003 442-60-549700868

6636 SUMMER HILL LANE

STEVE ARMSTRONG

N

DENTON, TX   76201

11-15-1999 462-67-548800599

422 MIMOSA

STEVE CLAIBORNE

N

110



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 101 of 126

WALNUT SPRINGS, TX   76690

04-12-2018

04-12-2018 466-06-366900891

434 FM 203

STEVE FINLEY

N

ALVARADO, TX   76009

11-18-2003 464-80-882100867

7628 MEADOW LARK DR.

STEVE HUDSON

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76012

10-17-2005 585-17-683721258

1716 MANCHESTER CT

STEVE PAPE

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031 03-10-2009

1001 N. ANGLIN

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

STEVE ROBINSON 08-08-2007 465-88-333300222

1001 N. ANGLIN

STEVE ROBINSON

Y

FORT WORTH, TX   76137

10-27-2011

10-27-2011 466-47-133922041

7817 STANSFIELD DR

STEVE SELNER

Y

GOLDWAITE, TX   76844

03-21-2002 415-13-767600439

RT 3 BOX 130

STEVE WATSON

N

WOODWAY, TX   76712

04-23-2014

03-25-2014

03-25-2014

04-23-2014 465-67-226722357

9617 FAIR CIRCLE

STEVEN D DOTY

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

01-29-2001 532-88-329900130

PO BOX 1618

STEVEN GUNTER

Y

09-29-2009

09-28-2009

WHITE SETTLEMENT, TX   76108

09-29-2009 457-97-636621783

210 S. LAS VEGAS TRAIL

STEVEN HOOKER

Y

GRANDVIEW, TX   76050

09-30-2016

10-07-2016 644-14-673622643

307 SOUTH CIRCLE

STEVEN HOWELL

Y

RED OAK, TX   75154

01-24-2014

01-20-2014

01-24-2014 463-27-614622327

100 RUSTY CREEK CIRCLE

STEVEN N. WILLIAMS

Y

HEWITT, TX   76643

11-02-2016

10-07-2016

11-02-2016 561-15-911722653

402 CONNIE DR

STEVEN R SCHWING

Y

WACO, TX   76702

01-25-2018

09-01-2016

01-25-2018 460-15-913222641

PO BOX 24104

STEVEN W. WENZEL

Y

111



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 102 of 126

10-12-2010

09-15-2010

09-23-2010HASLET, TX   76052

10-12-2010 458-53-780021926

12808 TAYLOR FRANCES LANE

STEVEN YOUNG

Y

HOLLISTON, MA   01746

06-06-2012

03-08-2012

03-14-2012

06-06-2012 04-264625022117

1135 WASHINGTON ST. SUITE 2

STEVENSON LEARNING SKILLS

N

HOLLISTON, MA   01746

05-09-2013

03-08-2012

05-09-201322108

1135 WASHINGTON ST., SUITE 2

STEVENSON LEARNING SKILLS

N

05-29-2013

05-29-201321883 STRAWN ISD

N

02-09-2010

02-08-2010

02-09-201021856 STUDENTTREASURES PUBLISHING

N

05-11-201621769 SUBWAY

N

04-02-2008

BLUM, TX   76627

04-02-200821593

191 HCR 1446

SUE HOWARD

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

2576 OLD BRANDON ROAD

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

SULLIVAN SUPPLY SOUTH, INC. 10-03-2018 74-269372720130

2576 OLD BRANDON ROAD

SULLIVAN SUPPLY SOUTH, INC.

N

TAMPA, FL   33682-7979

09-20-2018

07-16-2015

09-20-2018 59-280334722498

PO BOX 17979

SUMMIT INDUSTRIES CORPORATION

N

09-26-2007

06-25-2008

07-12-2008

PO BOX 755

FORT ATKINSON, WI   53538-0755FORT ATKINSON, WI   53538-0755

SUMMIT LEARNING 09-26-2007 06-116585421168

PO BOX 755

SUMMIT LEARNING

N

DURANGO, CO   81303

10-25-2007

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

5092  COUNTY ROAD #302

DURANGO, CO   81303

SUMMIT SUPPLY CORP OF 10-25-200700252

5092  COUNTY ROAD #302

SUMMIT SUPPLY CORP OF COLORADO

N

11-19-201322308 SUNBELT RENTALS

N

GREENVILLE,, SC   29615-5723

06-20-2018

06-04-2018

06-20-2018 57-076434122823

5201 PELHAM RD

SUPER DUPER INC.

N

112



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 103 of 126

WICHITA, KS   67203

06-03-2008

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

1818 WEST 2ND STREET

WICHITA, KS   67203

SUPERIOR SCHOOL SUPPLIES, INC. 06-03-2008 48-067581320216

1818 WEST 2ND STREET

SUPERIOR SCHOOL SUPPLIES, INC.

N

15765 COLLECTIONS CENTER DR.

04-13-2012

CHICAGO, IL   60693

04-13-201221993

C/O BANK OF AMERICA LOCKBOX

SURVEYMONKEY.COM,LLC

N

06-24-2008

06-24-200821622 SUSAN BRADFORD

N

05-10-2010

BLUM, TX   76627

05-10-201021884

606 E. 5TH STREET

SUTTON'S BACKYARD BARBEQUE

Y

05-14-2015

05-14-201521154 SUZANNE BORDELON

N

12-16-2008

01-31-201821701 SYKORA FAMILY FORD, INC.

N

MIDLOTHIAN, TX   76065

10-26-2017

11-13-2013

10-26-2017 073-54-920622311

3051 FM 663

SYLVIA LEE MILLER

Y

06-15-200921751 SZURGOT & PEEDE

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

05-14-200921737

PO BOX 533

SZURGOT & PEEDE LAND SURVEYORS

N

10-12-2011

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

PO BOX 1749

CLEBURNE, TX   76033CLEBURNE, TX   76033

T-N-T TRUCK REPAIR 10-12-2011 753-02-323100112

PO BOX 1749

T-N-T TRUCK REPAIR

N

09-19-2012

SAN MARCOS, TX   78667-1138

09-19-201221778

PO DRAWER 1138

T.H.S.C.A.

N

04-02-2008

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

1230 HAMILTON ST

SOMERSET, NJ   08873SOMERSET, NJ   08873

TABATCHNICK FINE FOODS 04-02-2008 22-216519621580

1230 HAMILTON ST

TABATCHNICK FINE FOODS

N

SUGAR LAND, TX   77487

03-27-2013

03-10-2009

P O BOX 2886

SUGAR LAND, TX   77487

TABC 05-05-201700184

P O BOX 2886

TABC

N

10-16-2007

WHITNEY, TX   76692

10-16-2007 638-22-240721522

212 HCR 1262

TABETHA COLLINS

N

113



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 104 of 126

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-23-2003 458-91-917900808

400 OLD BRANDON RD #700

TABETHA TUCKER

N

AUSTIN, TX   78754

07-09-201322259

7910 CAMERON RD

TAHPERD

N

AUSTIN, TX   78766

06-16-201422367

PO BOX 9187

TAJE

N

CLIFTON, TX   76634

09-22-200300807

507 NORTH AVE. U

TALANA FLANAGAN

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

05-30-2018

05-30-201822820

275 HCR 1206

TAMMY ROGERS

N

11-17-2016

03-29-201722582 TANYA LUCAS

N

06-16-201422368 TARGET

N

BOX T - 0820

04-28-2011

06-25-2008

CROSS TIMBERS

BOX T - 0820

STEPHENVILLE, TX   76402STEPHENVILLE, TX   76402

TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY 04-28-201100926

CROSS TIMBERS

TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

N

08-24-2018

03-10-2009

03-25-2009

(817) P.O. BOX 65

COVINGTON, TX   76636COVINGTON, TX   76636

(817) 854-2526 TARVER TROPHIES 08-24-2018 462-88-398500024

P.O. BOX 65

TARVER TROPHIES

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78701-2617

10-20-2015

03-10-2009TX

10-20-201500308

406 EAST 11TH ST

TASA

N

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

PO BOX 975111

DALLAS, TX   75397-5111DALLAS, TX   75397-5111

TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 09-20-2018 74-249912900513

PO BOX 975111

TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

N

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

PO BOX 975112

DALLAS, TX   75397-5112DALLAS, TX   75397-5112

TASB, INC 09-20-201800778

PO BOX 975112

TASB, INC

N

AUSTIN, TX   78709

12-06-2017

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

PO BOX 91929

AUSTIN, TX   78709

TASBO 12-06-2017 74-608758500741

PO BOX 91929

TASBO

N

114



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 105 of 126

AUSTIN, TX   78741-3799

11-17-2016

03-10-2009

1833 SOUTH I.H. 35

AUSTIN, TX   78741-3799

TASC 11-17-201600518

1833 SOUTH I.H. 35

TASC

N

PO BOX 2243 03-10-2009

07-09-2008

WACO CHAPTER - BASEBALL

PO BOX 2243

HEWITT, TX   76643HEWITT, TX   76643

TASO 03-24-2005 74-278301521173

WACO CHAPTER - BASEBALL

TASO

N

1833 SOUTH IH 35

06-13-2017

05-05-2016AUSTIN, TX   78741

06-13-2017 74-160547422589

TASSP

TASSP

N

WACO, TX   76708

09-20-2018

06-20-2018

09-20-2018 90-114094722826

PO BOX 5736

TAYLA NICHOLAS

Y

MORGAN, TX   76671-0203

03-24-200000665

PO BOX 203

TAYLOR L. PAYNE

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-30-200000057

112 LAMAR DRIVE

TBC HILL COLLEGE BOOKSTORE

N

TYLER, TX   75711

05-02-2017

01-02-2017

05-02-2017 46-193723222708

PO BOX 8421

TBG SOLUTIONS INC

N

BURSNVILLE, MN   55337

08-31-2015

07-07-2014

08-31-2015 26-258576422375

190 S RIVER RIDGE CIRCLE

TBP PRODUCTIONS, LLP

Y

AUSTIN, TX   78767

09-15-2017

03-10-2009

PO BOX 1489

AUSTIN, TX   78767

TCTA 09-15-201700260

PO BOX 1489

TCTA

N

07-27-201121703 TEA MSC

N

TEA-CRT 07-18-200621365 TEA-CRT

N

NEW YORK, NY   10276

09-20-2018

09-12-2017

75 REMITTANCE DRIVE

DEPT. 6759

CHICAGO, IL   60675

TEACHERS SYNERGY, LLC 09-20-2018 46-544358022741

51 ASTOR PLACE, 3RD FLOOR

TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC

Y

AUBURN HILLS, MI   48326

07-01-2010

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

2741 PALDAN DR./SOCIAL STUDIES

AUBURN HILLS, MI   48326

TEACHERS DISCOVERY 07-01-2010 38-215261620992

2741 PALDAN DR./SOCIAL STUDIES

TEACHERS DISCOVERY

N

115



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 106 of 126

FT WORTH, TX   76110

10-20-2017

11-16-2017 75-268077122761

3113 BRYAN AVE

TEAM LOGO INC

N

03-25-2011

TORRANCE, CA   90501

03-25-201121982

1765 OAK ST

TEAM SPORTS SUPERSTORE

N

WACO, TX   76710

10-26-2017

10-06-2017

10-26-2017 465-78-040122764

3406 BRANNON DR

TED COLEMAN

Y

PO BOX 788

TEMPLE, TX   76503-0788

06-19-201221738

TEMPLE ISD

TEMPLE ISD

N

AUSTIN, TX   78714-0843

09-07-2017

03-10-2009

PO BOX 140843

AUSTIN, TX   78714-0843

TEPSA 09-07-201700244

PO BOX 140843

TEPSA

N

12-14-2007

WACO, TX   76705

12-14-2007 460-87-848521551

4405 POLK ST

TERRANCE WADLEY

N

HARKER HEIGHTS, TX   76548

12-10-2014

10-24-2014

12-10-2014 435-29-867622424

2612 RED FERN DR

TERRELL L. GIRTLEY

Y

06-14-2016

02-28-2008

TERRI MCPHERSON 02-02-201821149 TERRI MCPHERSON

N

WACO, TX   76705

02-13-2004 451-37-918200383

121 ALEX GILL LANE

TERRI NORS

N

02-07-201121969 TERRY BYRD

N

HEWITT, TX   76643

02-25-200521171

416 E SPRING VALLEY RD

TERRY MATHIS

N

LORENA, TX   76655

04-24-2015

03-22-2013

04-24-2015 455-31-937722227

55 JULIE DR

TERRY W. GEE

Y

09-29-2015

PLEASANT GROVE, UT   84062

09-29-201521702

50 SOUTH MAIN ST

TESTOUT CORPORATION

N

116



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 107 of 126

09-22-2017

03-10-2009

5757 EAST ROSEDALE ST

FT. WORTH, TX   76112FT. WORTH, TX   76112

TEX AIR FILTER/AIR RELIEF 09-22-201721046

5757 EAST ROSEDALE ST

TEX AIR FILTER/AIR RELIEF TECHNOLOG

N

3000 SOUTH IH 35 , STE. 120

05-15-2015

03-10-2009

ATTN: ELIZABETH SMITH

3000 SOUTH IH 35  STE. 120

AUSTIN, TX   78704AUSTIN, TX   78704

TEXAS AFT/PEG 05-15-201500803

ATTN: ELIZABETH SMITH

TEXAS AFT/PEG

N

04-20-2007

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

1833 SOUTH IH 35

AUSTIN, TX   78741-3799AUSTIN, TX   78741-3799

TEXAS ASSOC STUDENT COUNCILS 04-20-2007 74-160547400495

1833 SOUTH IH 35

TEXAS ASSOC STUDENT COUNCILS

N

AUSTIN, TX   78741-2502

09-20-2018

03-10-2009

1515 IH 35 SOUTH

AUSTIN, TX   78741-2502

TEXAS ASSOC. COMMUNITY 09-20-201800756

1515 IH 35 SOUTH

TEXAS ASSOC. COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

N

09-16-2010

09-16-2010

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78297

09-16-201021915

PO BOX 1918

TEXAS ASSOC. FOR GIFTED & TALENTED

N

06-22-2006

02-28-2008

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS

406 E. 11TH

AUSTIN, TX   78701-2617

TEXAS ASSOC.OF SCHOOL ADMIN 06-22-200600075 TEXAS ASSOC.OF SCHOOL ADMIN

N

1515 IH-35 SOUTH

10-31-2008

03-10-2009

COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

1515 IH-35 SOUTH

AUSTIN, TX   78741-2502AUSTIN, TX   78741-2502

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 10-31-200800185

COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF

N

09-20-2018

03-10-2009

401 WEST DRY STREET

SAN SABA, TX   76877SAN SABA, TX   76877

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF RURAL 09-20-201821523

401 WEST DRY STREET

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF RURAL SCHOOLS

N

AUSTIN, TX   78701

11-21-2014

06-25-2008

02-04-2009

406 EAST 11TH STREET

AUSTIN, TX   78701

TASA 11-21-2014 74-154052500742

406 EAST 11TH STREET

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL ADMINIS

N

NEW BRAUNFELS, TX   78132

11-13-2012

11-13-201222185

2356 ECHOING OAK

TEXAS BASKETBALL COACHES

N

PO BOX 659700

04-21-2010

03-10-2009

MAC T5601-012

PO BOX 659700

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78286-0700SAN ANTONIO, TX   78286-0700

TEXAS BUSINESS BANKING 04-21-201000142

MAC T5601-012

TEXAS BUSINESS BANKING

N

07-15-200821633 TEXAS CENTER FOR SERVICE LEARNING

N

117



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 108 of 126

08-26-201622619 TEXAS CENTRAL TITLE

N

08-25-201021912 TEXAS COUNTRY CAFE

N

P O BOX 15999

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

TEXAS DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

P O BOX 15999

AUSTIN, TX   78761-5999AUSTIN, TX   78761-5999

10-03-2018 74-000013000267

CRIME RECORDS SERVICE

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

N

PO BOX 12190

08-20-2018

AUSTIN, TX   78711-2190

08-20-201822709

LOCKBOX-DSHS ASBESTOS/DEMO

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SE

N

AUSTIN, TX   78711

08-20-201222143

PO BOX 12157

TEXAS DEPT LICENSING & REGULATION

N

MAIL CODE 2003

08-04-2016

03-10-2009

03-28-2009

PO BOX 149347

MAIL CODE 2003

AUSTIN, TX   78714-9347AUSTIN, TX   78714-9347

TEXAS DEPT OF STATE HEALTH 08-04-2016 32-011364321521

PO BOX 149347

TEXAS DEPT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES

N

HUNTSVILLE, TX   77342-4013

10-16-2017

10-03-2016

10-16-2017 74-600143122642

PO BOX 4013

TEXAS DEPT. OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

N

07-06-201622608 TEXAS DISCOVERY GARDENS

N

AUSTIN, TX   78701-1494

11-16-2006

06-25-2008

07-14-2008

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVE.

AUSTIN, TX   78701-1494

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY 11-16-2006 74-600307920262

1701 NORTH CONGRESS AVE.

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

N

DALLAS, TX   75219

01-10-2018

01-10-201822429

3824 CEDAR SPRINGS RD # 202

TEXAS EDUCATIONAL PAPERBACKS, INC

N

07-10-2018

07-10-201821367 TEXAS FFA

N

10-15-2008

AUSTIN, TX   78745-4883

10-15-200821672

6800 W. GATE BLVD.STE.132 #872

TEXAS FOOD SERVICE COMPLIANCE CENTE

N

AUSTIN, TX   78768

05-30-2018

05-01-2012

05-03-2012

08-02-2018 74-213942622127

PO BOX 2137

TEXAS GIRLS COACHES ASSOCIATION

N

SAN MARCOS, TX   78667-1138

06-20-2018

06-20-201822827

PO DRAWER 1138

TEXAS HIGH SCHOOL COACHES ASSOC.

N

118



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 109 of 126

#D108

01-27-2009

HOUSTON, TX   77073

01-27-200921170

311 PARRAMATTA

TEXAS HS BASEBALL COACHES ASSOC.

N

PO BOX 843688

07-01-2010

DALLAS, TX   75284-3688

07-01-201021895

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY

TEXAS INSTRUMENTS, INC.

N

07-01-201522495 TEXAS JUMPS, INC

N

01-15-2010

03-21-201121605 TEXAS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

N

PO BOX 41060 03-10-2009

TMSA/TI WORKSHOP

PO BOX 41060

AUSTIN, TX   78704AUSTIN, TX   78704

TEXAS MIDDLE SCHOOL 02-27-200600370

TMSA/TI WORKSHOP

TEXAS MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOCIATION

N

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78230

08-31-2016

08-31-201622622

3201 CHERRY RIDGE, SUITE D405

TEXAS MONARCH MANAGEMENT CORP.

N

11-30-2016KERRVILLE, TX   78029

74-219668322686

PO BOX 291306

Texas Multi-Chem

N

06-25-2008

PO BOX 26865

AUSTIN, TX   78755-0865AUSTIN, TX   78755-0865

TEXAS NOTARY PUBLIC 05-18-200621349

PO BOX 26865

TEXAS NOTARY PUBLIC  ASSOCIATION

N

02-01-2012

02-28-2009

03-15-2009BURLESON, TX   76028

02-01-2012 75-222813021725

122 N.W. HILLERY

TEXAS OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY

N

PO BOX 1894

06-14-2018

MR. PLEASANT, TX   75456

06-14-201821656

ATTN: JANICE BROWN

TEXAS RURAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

N

05-10-2016

1601 RIO GRANDE, STE# 455

AUSTIN, TX   78701AUSTIN, TX   78701

TEXAS SCHOOLS ADMIN LEGAL 03-24-2006 20-227091121331

1601 RIO GRANDE, STE# 455

TEXAS SCHOOLS ADMIN LEGAL DIGEST

N

03-06-2014

03-10-2009

02-01-2009

ATTN: JENNIFER DEASON

PO BOX 190567

DALLAS, TX   75219DALLAS, TX   75219

TEXAS SCOTTISH RITE HOSPITAL 03-06-2014 75-081817821269

2222 WELBORN STREET

TEXAS SCOTTISH RITE HOSPITAL

N

PO BOX 782

01-24-2014

03-10-2009

DANNY JAMES, TREASURER

PO BOX 782

SPEARMAN, TX   79081SPEARMAN, TX   79081

TEXAS SIX MAN COACHES, ASSOC 08-06-201820302

DANNY JAMES

TEXAS SIX MAN COACHES ASSOC.

N

119



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 110 of 126

PO BOX 134

WATER VALLEY, TX   76958

07-24-201722419

JOHN YOUR, TREASURER

TEXAS SIX MAN COACHES ASSOCIATION

N

FRISCO, TX   75034

05-04-2016

12-19-2012

05-04-201622204

PO BOX 1929

TEXAS SOUTHWEST MACHINERY, INC.

N

CEDAR PARK, TX   78613

07-10-2018ACCOUNTS REVEIVABLE

3333 N KENNICOTT AVE

ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL   60004

E3 DIAGNOSITCS 07-10-201822833

507 DENALI PASS SUITE 203

TEXAS SPECIAL INSTRUMENTS

N

PO BOX 12516

09-16-2016

AUSTIN, TX   78711-2516

09-16-201622632

ACCOUNTING DEPT.

TEXAS STATE LIBRARY & ARCHIVES COMM

N

1220 COLORADO ST. SUITE# 300

12-09-2011

AUSTIN, TX   78701

12-09-201122073

C/O EQUITY CENTER

TEXAS TAXPAYER & STUDENT FAIRNESS C

N

5599 SAN FELIPE ST., STE #1425

07-15-2016

HOUSTON, TX   77056

(713) 458-1660 07-15-201622514

ALTERNATIVE CERTIFICATIONS

TEXAS TEACHERS

N

BOX 41161

08-25-2014

LUBBOCK, TX   79409-1161

08-25-201400253

CURRICULUM CENTER FOR FCS

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY

N

DALLAS, TX   75265-0749

06-19-2014

06-19-201422111

PO BOX 650749

TEXAS TOLLWAYS

N

06-23-2011

AUSTIN, TX   78727-4206

06-23-201121879

12719 BURNET RD

TEXAS TOLLWAYS CSC

N

AUSTIN, TX   78711-3366

08-19-2004

08-19-200400802

PO BOX 13366

TEXAS TOMORROW FUND

N

PO BOX 425769, MCL #305-E

DENTON, TX   76204

10-26-200000053

ATTN: GUS CEDILLO, COORDINATOR

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

N

AUSTIN, TX   78711-2927

09-20-2018

09-20-201822444

PO BOX 12927

TEXQUEST

N

120



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 111 of 126

ALPHARETTA, GA   30005 06-13-2013

06-13-2013

20-208003922254

936 CURIE DRIVE

TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE LLC

N

WACO, TX   76714

08-11-2006

03-10-2009

PO BOX 8510

WACO, TX   76714

TFE 08-11-200600229

PO BOX 8510

TFE

N

11-15-2011

03-10-2009

PO BOX 659601

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78265-9601SAN ANTONIO, TX   78265-9601

TG 11-15-201121247

PO BOX 659601

TG

N

PALO ALTO, CA   94303-4695

02-05-2016

02-05-201622572

760 SAN ANTONIO ROAD

THE BACH COMPANY

N

06-26-2012

08-27-2010

09-03-2010WEATHERFORD, TX   76086

06-26-2012 20-144113121913

PO BOX 1989

THE C.D. HARTNETT CO.

N

NEW YORK, NY   10087-0171

12-09-2011

12-09-2011 13-162396522078

PO BOX 30171

THE COLLEGE BOARD

N

THE COURTYARD #10

KATONAH, NY   10536

08-22-200100251

223 KATONAH AVENUE

THE EDUCATION PEOPLE

N

WINSTON-SALEM, NC   27107

02-14-2018

10-20-2017

02-14-2018 26-290609922765

179 CANTERBURY DR

THE ESCAPE ROOM, LLC

Y

PO BOX 823

10-26-2009

03-10-2009

106 W. MORGAN ST.

PO BOX 823

MERIDIAN, TX   76665MERIDIAN, TX   76665

THE GARDEN OF EDENS 10-26-200921559

106 W. MORGAN ST.

THE GARDEN OF EDENS

N

WICHITA, KS   67226

03-07-2018

01-22-2018

03-07-2018 20-126019722793

8851 EAST 34TH STREET NORTH

THE GOLF WAREHOUSE INC

N

THE HARRINGTON COMPANY 08-31-200721512 THE HARRINGTON COMPANY

N

EARTH CITY, MO   63045

09-20-2018PO BOX 4446

BRIDGETOWN, MO   63044-0446

THE HILLSHIRE BRANDS COMPANY 09-20-201822852

3301 RIDER TRAIL  SOUTH

THE HILLSHIRE BRANDS COMPANY

N

121



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 112 of 126

200 OAK STREET

05-26-2016

04-13-2016MUSCATINE, IA   52761

05-26-2016 42-149147422586

C/O BUSINESS INTERIORS

THE HON COMPANY LLC

N

P.O. BOX 1727

06-28-2017

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

TINTOP VILLAGE HWY 22

P.O. BOX 1727

WHITNEY, TX   76692-4344WHITNEY, TX   76692-4344

THE LAKELANDER 06-28-2017 74-250382820280

TINTOP VILLAGE HWY 22

THE LAKELANDER

N

01-16-2007

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

605 TOWNE OAKS DRIVE

WACO, TX   76710WACO, TX   76710

THE LEARNING CENTER 01-16-2007 74-225164821264

605 TOWNE OAKS DRIVE

THE LEARNING CENTER

Y

07-09-2008

06-28-2008

07-15-2008MINERAL WELLS, TX   76067

07-09-2008 26-271359921631

3900 HWY 180 E

THE LOGO SHOP

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

07-14-2008

P O BOX 569

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

THE REPORTER 09-20-2018 74-211145300029

P O BOX 569

THE REPORTER

N

06-25-2008

PO BOX 1088

CROCKETT, TX   75835CROCKETT, TX   75835

THE SHOWBOX 02-13-200821576

PO BOX 1088

THE SHOWBOX

N

MAIL CODE: G4400

09-22-2017

AUSTIN, TX   78713-8928

09-22-201721988

PO BOX 8028

THE UIL ONLINE STORE

N

AUSTIN, TX   78713-8028

12-06-2017

03-10-2009

PO BOX 8028

AUSTIN, TX   78713-8028

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 04-04-201800153

PO BOX 8028

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76010-0322

10-16-2007

03-10-2009

03-17-2009

ATTN: PERRI TURNER

BOX 19322

ARLINGTON, TX   76019-0322

UTA ADVANCED PLACEMENT 10-16-2007 75-600012121527

2190W MAIN ST

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTO

N

PO BOX 7546    D3000

05-01-2018

AUSTIN, TX   78716-7546

05-01-201822811

PARKING AND TRANSPORTAION SERV

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

N

KEMAH, TX   77565

04-29-2011

04-28-2011

04-29-201121990

902 MARINA BAY DRIVE

THE WRITING ACADEMY

N

02-13-2009

02-13-2009

02-26-2009WACO, TX   76705

03-01-2010 456-91-957721716

901 N. LACY DR.

THERESA LECKBEE

Y

122



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 113 of 126

BLUM, TX   76627

11-20-2012

10-25-2012

11-20-2012 635-40-218322182

1036 FM 934

THOMAS ANDREW RAULSTON

Y

12-08-2010

WACO, TX   76705

12-08-2010 454-02-844621954

201 HIGHPOINT

THOMAS BROWN

N

MARLIN, TX   76661

05-22-2015

04-24-2015

05-22-2015 589-23-297122481

413 HOUGHTON AVE.

THOMAS CHAVES

Y

P O BOX 412

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

04-29-199920439

HILL COUNTY TAX A/C

THOMAS J. DAVIS

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

02-22-2017

12-16-2016

02-22-2017 46-182913022674

1218 N. BRAZOS ST. 2

THOMAS ST. PETER

Y

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78249

10-26-2017

03-10-2009

03-25-2009

5818 ROCKY POINT DR.

SAN ANTONIO, TX   78249

THOMPSON PRINT SOLUTIONS 10-26-2017 74-148441200082

5818 ROCKY POINT DR.

THOMPSON BUSINESS FORMS, INC

N

01-20-201522442 THORNDALE ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

N

09-11-2008

09-11-200821428 TIFFANY BIGGS

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-31-2001 462-57-459400294

PO BOX 105

TIFFANY LEDBETTER

Y

06-24-2008

07-07-201021626 TIFFANY QUIN

N

02-07-2008

MALONE, TX   76660

02-07-2008 451-57-191621155

PO BOX 23

TIM BOYD

N

03-25-2011

03-25-201121552 TIM WARD

N

KILLEEN, TX   76549

10-02-2015

09-16-2015

10-02-2015 450-19-524622392

2607 LARISSA DR

TIMOTHY CHRISTOFF

Y

ARLINGTON, TX   76002

02-13-2014

02-11-2014

02-13-2014 459-21-689122345

7200 LAKE FRONT TRAIL

TIMOTHY ROSS FRANK

Y

123



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 114 of 126

MANSFIELD, TX   76063

03-04-2015

01-24-2014

03-04-2015 464-71-776822333

1313 BRAMBLE LANE

TIMOTHY WAYNE OLSON

Y

12-08-2010

12-15-2010EL PASO, TX   79931

01-26-2010 266-94-905721844

PO BOX 31006

TITEX DIST.

Y

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

02-19-200200405

5401 CR 309

TJ BARNES

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

08-12-2015

08-17-2015 458-41-338922505

1109 CR 701A

TOBY R BLEDSUE

Y

10-27-2011

11-14-2011 462-49-097722069 TODD FRANK

Y

KILLEEN, TX   76541

09-17-2013

09-16-2013

09-17-2013 465-93-036722281

1504 E. VARDEMAN

TODD M BAILEY

Y

NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TX   76180

10-20-1999 454-37-852200227

5532 SHADY MEADOW

TODD MORK

Y

03-01-201021865 TOLAR ISD

N

MANSFIELD, TX   76063

04-30-200300718

806 PARKHILL DR

TOM WOODLEE

N

09-29-2009

09-28-2009

10-03-2009HILLSBORO, TX   76645

09-29-2009 645-07-635521789

PO BOX 1032

TOMILE BROWN

Y

02-17-201021858 TOMMY BATES

N

CHINA SPRINGS, TX   76633

12-17-2009

12-17-2009 455-37-471300466

570 KASH DERRICK

TOMMY BILLEAUD

N

EULESS, TX   76040

02-11-2016

01-09-2015

02-11-2016 465-93-739722449

1205 EL CAMINO REAL # 112

TOMMY BOWMAN

Y

124



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 115 of 126

01-11-2011

WACO, TX   76712

01-11-2011 450-06-076321447

413 LARRAGLENN RD

TOMMY SMITH

N

02-28-2009

03-05-2009WACO, TX   76712

454-97-756521722

3212 PIONEER CIRCLE

TOMMY VANNATA

Y

12-20-2011

03-01-2009

WACO, TX   76712

12-20-2011 454-97-756521157

3212 PIONEER CIRCLE

TOMMY VANNATTA

N

BLUM, TX   76627

02-18-2013

02-08-2016

03-07-2016 450-06-190122216

148 PR 146

TOMMY WATSON EXCAVATION

Y

WHITNEY, TX   76692

02-24-2005 460-29-798921166

WB 149

TOMMY WILSON

N

12-08-200821533 TOMMY'S

N

01-26-201021726 TOMMY'S

N

03-10-2008

02-28-2008

TOMMY'S 02-07-201721093 TOMMY'S

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

11-30-200000073

277 LIVE OAK LOOP

TONY DECKER

N

12-05-2016

05-11-201821359 TONYA DAVIS

N

PO BOX 188

02-22-2017

01-19-2017MARSHALL, MO   65340

02-22-2017 43-154205222677

805 CHEROKEE LN

TOTAL FITNESS EQUIPMENT, INC

N

LONG BRANCH, NJ   07740

22035

205 WESTWOOD AVE.

TOUCHBOARDS.COM

N

05-02-2017

02-28-2008

TRACI BELLOMY 02-21-201821095 TRACI BELLOMY

N

NASHVILLE, TN   37217 03-10-2009

PO BOX 17916

NASHVILLE, TN   37217

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 08-10-201700309

PO BOX 17916

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY

N

125



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 116 of 126

ROBINSON, TX   76706

04-19-200200719

618 N. ROBINSON RD

TRACY O'CONNOR

N

MERTENS, TX   76666

02-03-2016

03-07-2016 637-32-699122581

104 EAST FRONT ST.

TRAVIS THURSTON

Y

WACO, TX   76705

08-31-2018

10-12-2017

08-31-2018 454-77-499822766

110 FT. GRAHAN CIR

TRAVIS W. WALKER JR

Y

10-12-2011

09-28-2009

10-07-2009

PO BOX 70870

ST. PAUL, MN   55170-9666NEW BRIGHTON, MN   55112

TREND ENTERPRISES, INC 10-12-2011 41-123816221790

300 9TH AVE. SW

TREND ENTERPRISES, INC

N

05-14-2015

05-11-201822351 TRES HERMANOS RESTAURANT

N

105 W. EATON ST

12-10-2014

TRINIDAD, TX   75163

12-10-201422427

ATTN: COREY JENKINS

TRINIDAD ISD

N

200 DEB AVE

04-09-2009

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

TRIPLE S SPORTS

200 DEB AVE

WACO, TX   76712WACO, TX   76712

TRIPLE S SPORTS 04-09-2009 74-177396021437

TRIPLE S SPORTS

TRIPLE S SPORTS

N

NEW YORK, NY   10016

01-30-2013

01-16-2013

NEWARK POST OFFICE

PO BOX 35617

NEWARK, NJ   07193-5617

TRIUMPH LEARNING LLC 01-30-2013 13-408740021287

136 MADISON AVE., 7TH FLOOR

TRIUMPH LEARNING LLC

N

09-14-2018

02-28-2008

1000 RED RIVER STREET

AUSTIN, TXAUSTIN, TX

TRS 09-14-201820073

1000 RED RIVER STREET

TRS

N

09-14-2018

09-14-201800738 TRS-ACTIVE CARE

N

WOLTERS INDUSTRIAL PARK

06-03-2008

06-25-2008

07-02-2008MINERAL WELLS, TX   76067

06-03-2008 74-255252800500

528 GRANT ROAD

TRU-TEST, INC.

N

03-10-2009

3617 S. I-35

ALVARADO, TX   76009ALVARADO, TX   76009

TRUCK BODY REPAIR 01-29-200721445

3617 S. I-35

TRUCK BODY REPAIR

N

126



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 117 of 126

09-11-2009

DENTON, TX   76203

09-11-200921779

1155 UNION CIRCLE# 311580

TSHA

N

MOUNTAIN HOME, AR   72653

05-30-2018

01-18-2018

PO BOX 265

LOWELL, AR   72745

SEAS EDUCATION, INC 05-30-201822818

955 WALLACE KNOB ROAD, SUITE 1

TTCO HOLDING COMPANY, INC

N

08-06-200921749 TUCKER LUMBER COMPANY

N

08-08-2013

TORONTO, ON M5M 3Z4 CANADA,

CANADA

08-08-201321880

1853 A AVENUE RD, #4

TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC.

N

AUSTIN, TX   78714-1727

10-26-2017

10-27-2011

10-26-201722057

PO BOX 141727

TUNE IN

Y

10-20-2015

11-24-2009

12-12-2009AUSTIN, TX   78714-1727

10-20-2015 74-297912321827

PO BOX 141727

TUNE IN

Y

WICHITA, KS   67207

11-21-2014DEPT. 1360

TULSA, OK   74182

TWOTREES TECHNOLOGIES 11-21-201422250

7701 E. KELLOGG DR, SUITE 610

TWOTREES TECHNOLOGIES

N

WACO, TX   76798-7314

10-20-2016TAIR CONFERENCE COORDINATOR

ONE BEAR PLACE #97314

WACO, TX   76798-7314

TAIR 10-05-201822651

ONE BEAR PLACE #97314

TX ASSOC. IMPROVEMENT OF READING

N

DALLAS, TX   75265-0749

03-28-2017

03-28-201722551

PO BOX 650749

TxTag

N

DALLAS, TX   75265-0638

06-10-2015

06-25-2008

05-01-2009

PO BOX 650638

DALLAS, TX   75265-0638

TXU ENERGY 06-10-2015 75-183735500524

PO BOX 650638

TXU ENERGY

N

BLUM, TX   76627

12-06-2017

12-05-2017

12-06-2017 641-28-736322181

407 E 6TH ST

TY THOMAS

Y

WACO, TX   76706

04-19-2006 453-81-140921332

1226 BAGBY, APT.E

TYLER BEXLEY

N

127



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 118 of 126

WACO, TX   76705

12-16-2003 463-99-851500874

402 1/2 RUBY DELL LANE

TYLER CRANFORD

N

11-10-2008

CARROLLTON, TX   75010

11-10-2008 629-16-843321680

1428 HUDSPETH DR

TYLER JONES

Y

05-06-2009

WACO, TX   76706

05-06-2009 637-07-796921730

914 WOOD AVENUE

TYLER MITCHELL

Y

DALLAS, TX   75391-5143

10-03-2018

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

PO BOX 915143

DALLAS, TX   75391-5143

TYSON FOODS, INC. 10-03-2018 71-081508600269

PO BOX 915143

TYSON FOODS, INC.

N

GRANDVIEW, MO   64030

11-16-2007

06-25-2008

07-03-2008

13201 ARRINGTON ROAD

GRANDVIEW, MO   64030

U.S. TOY CO 11-16-2007 44-057757400689

13201 ARRINGTON ROAD

U.S. TOY CO

N

UNIVERSITY STATION

09-20-2018

06-25-2008

P.O. BOX 8028

UNIVERSITY STATION

AUSTIN, TX   78713-8028AUSTIN, TX   78713-8028

(512) 471-5883 UIL 09-20-201800001

P.O. BOX 8028

UIL

N

04-21-2016

04-21-201622478 UIL REGION III A

N

HEWITT, TX   76643

09-20-2018

09-16-2014

09-20-2018 74-286195122385

114 AVA DR

UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC

N

ST CHARLES, IL   60174-0410

05-14-2014

05-02-2014

05-14-201422361

PO BOX 410

UNITED LABORATORIES

N

07-07-201021899 UNITED STATES TREASURY

N

DRAWER Y

06-13-2017

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

OFFICE OF

DRAWER Y

AUSTIN, TX   78713-4746AUSTIN, TX   78713-4746

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN 06-13-2017 74-600020300716

OFFICE OF CONFERENCES&TRAINING

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

N

VERO BEACH, FL   32963

10-19-199900576

PO BOX 8014

UNLIMITED INSTITUTIONAL PARTS

N

10-16-2017

07-17-201821444 US BANK

N

05-10-201121991 USTA

N

128



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 119 of 126

12-08-201622665 UT-AUSTIN/UIL

N

TROUTDALE, OR   97060

02-25-2016

01-27-2016

02-25-2016 26-396176622562

PO BOX 487

VALLEY ATHLETIC FIELD SOLUTIONS, IN

N

11-17-2016

11-17-201621762 VALLEY MILLS ISD

N

ARLINGTON, TX   76017

04-16-2003 466-13-954800842

5516 ROLLING GREEN RD

VANCE WILLIAMS

N

PO BOX 8106

08-15-2008

03-10-2009

INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT SERVICES

PO BOX 8106

VALLEY FORGE, PA   19398-8106VALLEY FORGE, PA   19398-9823

VANGUARD GROUP 08-15-200800529

INDIVIDUAL RETIREMENT SERVICES

VANGUARD GROUP

N

05-17-2018

03-10-2009

04-02-2009

614 EAST 12TH ST

AUSTIN, TX   78701-1908AUSTIN, TX   78701-1908

VATAT 05-17-2018 74-106776021051

614 EAST 12TH ST

VATAT

N

1 UNIVERSITY STATION  D-4900

09-21-2006

03-10-2009

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION  SZB 228

1 UNIVERSITY STATION  D-4900

AUSTIN, TX   78712-0365AUSTIN, TX   78712-0365

VAUGHN GROSS CENTER FOR 09-21-200621383

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION  SZB 228

VAUGHN GROSS CENTER FOR READING&LA

N

08-24-200921768 VENUS ISD

N

08-29-2018

08-29-201800591 VICKI MOSELEY

N

WACO, TX   76711

10-26-2017

10-20-2017

10-26-2017 455-97-844522657

3517 DAUGHTREY AVE

VICTOR CARMICHAEL JR

Y

CROWLEY, TX   76036

10-31-2008

10-31-2008 449-66-731100722

304 E. HAMPTON RD

VICTOR SANTIAGO

N

WACO, TX   76706

05-02-2017

04-07-2017

05-02-2017 637-40-319522707

1931 CLEVELAND AVE

VICTOR SEGURA

Y

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX   75052

09-19-2005 411-25-631221243

3202 WEIRGATE CT.

VINSON WALTON

Y

LONGVIEW, TX   75604

05-26-2016

05-16-2016

05-26-2016 75-177231122592

2200 JAHAN TR

VISUAL TECHNIQUES

N

129



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 120 of 126

06-04-2010

LOS ALTOS, CA   94023-1103

06-04-201021888

PO BOX 1103

VOLLEYBALL ACE

N

09-11-2009

02-28-2008

07-07-2008

23938 NETWORK PLACE

CHICAGO, IL   60673-1239CHICAGO, IL   60673-1239

VOYAGER EXPANDED LEARNING 09-11-2009 38-372476421138

23938 NETWORK PLACE

VOYAGER EXPANDED LEARNING

N

TEMPLE, TX   76502

10-20-2015

10-20-2015 464-91-958522535

10013 BIRCHTREE DR

W. CHAD HORTON

N

BLUM, TX   76627

01-21-200000623

RT 2 BOX 56-F

W.V. FINNELL

N

WACHOVIA BANK 07-17-200600920 WACHOVIA BANK

N

12-08-2010

CHINA SPRING, TX   76633

12-08-201021958

6712 N. RIVER CROSSING

WACO BASKETBALL CHAPTER

N

WACO, TX   76706

04-12-2018

12-01-1999

12-13-1999

431 LASALLE AVENUE

WACO, TX   76706

WACO CARBONIC COMPANY INC 04-12-201820964

431 LASALLE AVENUE

WACO CARBONIC COMPANY INC

N

536 NORTH 60TH

11-02-2016

WACO, TX   76710

11-02-201622655

ATTN: RIGHARD SHACKELFORD

WACO CHAPTER FOOTBALL

N

02-19-201622579 WACO FREIGHTLINER

N

WACO, TX   76714

11-26-2013

03-10-2009

BOX 7933

WACO, TX   76714

WACO HOTEL SUPPLY 08-26-201400170

BOX 7933

WACO HOTEL SUPPLY

N

WACO, TX   76711

12-05-2012

12-05-201222098

1401 S. NEW ROAD

WACO ISD

N

05-25-2007

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

PO BOX 7249

WACO, TX   76714-7249WACO, TX   76714-7249

WACO MEAT 05-25-2007 74-144539321450

PO BOX 7249

WACO MEAT

N

07-06-201622607 WACO NATIONAL MAMMOTH MONUMENT

N

WACO, TX   76710

02-13-2014

02-13-201422310

308 LAKE AIR DR.

WACO RESTAURANT SUPPLY

N

130



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 121 of 126

PO BOX 2588

03-10-2008

06-25-2008

07-02-2008

900 FRANKLIN

PO BOX 2588

WACO, TX   76702-2588WACO, TX   76702-2588

WACO TRIBUNE-HERALD 03-10-2008 58-227522200593

900 FRANKLIN

WACO TRIBUNE-HERALD

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

11-16-2007

11-16-2007 453-29-473300385

114 RUDY

WADE MILLER

N

SUITE 20

07-27-2010

WACO, TX   76701

07-27-201021862

600 AUSTIN AVE.

WALKER PARTNERS

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

12-13-2006

06-25-2008

07-15-2008

201 WALLS DRIVE

CLEBURNE, TX   76031

WALLS REGIONAL HOSPITAL 12-13-2006 75-197785000279

201 WALLS DRIVE

WALLS REGIONAL HOSPITAL

N

ATLANTA, GA   30353-0934

10-03-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 530934

ATLANTA, GA   30353-0934

WALMART COMMUNITY BRC 10-03-201800003

PO BOX 530934

WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

N

02-11-2016

02-11-201622079 WALNUT SPRINGS ISD

N

PO BOX 2156

03-26-2015

AUSTIN, TX   78768

03-26-201522461

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

WALSH, ANDERSON,GALLEGOS,GREEN

N

08-15-2007

06-25-2008

07-06-2008

130 WILLIAMS AVE

CLEBURNE, TX   76033CLEBURNE, TX   76033

WATSON AND SON, INC 08-15-2007 75-213809521419

130 WILLIAMS AVE

WATSON AND SON, INC

N

1000 HWY 77 NORTH

08-25-2017

WAXAHACHIE, TX   75165

08-25-201722737

ATTN: EDWARD DE LA CRUZ

WAXAHACHIE CROSS COUNTRY BOOSTER

N

06-13-200621353 WAXAHACHIE ISD

N

10-26-2009

10-22-2009

11-02-2009BENBROOK, TX   76126

10-26-2009 306-72-614821800

233  LANSFORD DR

WAYNE GRINGER

Y

02-25-2010

11-24-2009

WEST, TX   76691

02-25-2010 453-69-577121825

701 NORTH HARRISON

WAYNE LEEK

Y

131



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 122 of 126

ITASCA, TX   76605

01-27-2006 452-11-701321317

209 NORTH HILL

WAYNE UPCHURCH

N

11-24-2009

WACO, TX   76710

11-24-2009 168-56-483721159

5841 EDMOND

WAYNE WALKER

N

01-30-2013

03-01-2009

03-04-2009MART, TX   76664

01-30-2013 416-88-749721719

1314 EAST TEXAS AVENUE

WAYNE WATLINGTON

Y

LEYTON, LONDON E10 6QN

01-10-2014

11-05-2013UK,

01-10-2014 98-103388522299

148 DAWLISH RD

WEBALON LTD

N

PO BOX 8999

10-07-2011

03-10-2009

03-24-2009

3001 CINDEL DRIVE

PO BOX 8999

DELRAN, NJ   08370-8999DELRAN, NJ   08370-8999

WEEKLY READER 10-07-2011 13-360378000534

3001 CINDEL DRIVE

WEEKLY READER CORPORATION

N

08-15-2006

12-01-1999

12-10-1999

04-06-201820046

ACCT #739-5370044

WELLS FARGO

N

WELLS FARGO BANK 10-07-201600186 WELLS FARGO BANK

N

PORTLAND, OR   97208

09-14-2007

03-10-2009

PO BOX 3446

PORTLAND, OR   97208

WELLS FARGO BANK TEXAS 09-14-200700796

PO BOX 3446

WELLS FARGO BANK TEXAS

N

07-10-2018

03-10-2009

PO BOX 49

GOULDBUSK, TX   76845GOULDBUSK, TX   76845

WES GRABLE COMPANY 07-10-201821225

PO BOX 49

WES GRABLE COMPANY

N

BAYLOR UNIVERSITY

WACO, TX   76798

04-30-2003 459-97-135600844

PO BOX 82343

WES SPENCER

Y

08-25-201021646 WEST BOOSTER CLUB

N

OMAHA, NE   68154

09-20-2018

02-12-2016

PO BOX 561484

DENVER, CO   80256-1484

WEST INTERACTIVE SERVICES 09-20-2018 63-107819722654

11808 MIRACLE HILLS DR

WEST INTERACTIVE SERVICES CORP.

N

12-08-2010

12-08-201021770 WEST ISD

N

132



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 123 of 126

08-19-201122025 WEST LADY TROJANS VOLLEYBALL

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

03-07-2018

06-25-2008

07-07-2008

711 SOUTH COLORADO

WHITNEY, TX   76692

WESTERN AUTO ASSOCIATE STORE 03-07-2018 74-208349800793

711 SOUTH COLORADO

WESTERN AUTO ASSOCIATE STORE

N

04-20-2007

MCGREGOR, TX   76657

04-20-2007 450-93-094421465

1406 W 9TH STREET

WESTLEY SATTERWHITE

N

06-19-201322251 WHITE BLUFF

N

WHITNEY, TX   76692

05-25-2017

05-25-201722714

PO BOX 552

WHITNEY ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

N

WHITNEY AUTO SALES 04-04-200721377 WHITNEY AUTO SALES

N

09-28-201122044 WHITNEY HIGH SCHOOL

N

PO BOX 518

05-25-2017

WHITNEY, TX   76692

04-04-201821410

ATTN: DEE JOHNSON

WHITNEY ISD

N

03-08-2011

03-08-2011

TAHOKA, TX   79373

03-08-201121981

PO BOX 914

WILDCAT FITNESS

N

FT WORTH, TX   76140

12-19-2012

07-01-201422102

300 CRESCENT RIDGE DR.

WILL BARLOW

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

03-27-2013

03-15-2013

03-27-2013 636-14-146222224

PO BOX 134

WILLAIM C. BLANTON

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

11-12-2015

11-06-2015

11-12-2015 466-13-710022547

514 E 5TH ST

WILLIAM BALDWIN

Y

04-29-2008

KILLEEN, TX   76549

04-29-2008 251-25-055521602

4203 WINDCREST DR.

WILLIAM E BROWN

Y

WACO, TX   76708

08-31-2018

08-30-2018

08-31-2018 463-23-723622848

500 BISMARK

WILLIAM E NECESSARY

Y

133



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 124 of 126

05-25-2007

HEWITT, TX   76643

05-25-200721477

145 E CHAPMAN RD

WILLIAM GRAVES

N

BLUM, TX   76627

09-07-2017

10-16-2015

09-07-2017 455-90-320822532

6338 FM 933

WILLIAM H. DAVIS

Y

01-27-2009

WACO, TX   76706

01-27-200921711

914 WOOD AVE.

WILLIAM HANLEY

N

EULESS, TX   76039

01-24-2014

459-96-679322342

2801 BRAZOS BLVD. #2304

WILLIAM LESTER BEDFORD

Y

AZLE, TX   76020

04-26-1999 488-52-979100494

820 VICKIE DR

WILLIAM NEWTON

N

08-30-2010

09-02-2010BURLESON, TX   76028

456-79-906721928

721 NICOLE DR

WILLIAM NICHOLS

Y

HEWITT, TX   76643

04-12-2018

03-30-2018

04-12-2018 441-40-720422701

218 CHELSEA

WILLIAM R FULLER

Y

WACO, TX   76712

08-31-2018

08-30-2018

08-31-2018 239-53-682222849

505 CHAPEL TRAIL CIRCLE UNIT B

WILLIAM SCOTT HAMBY

Y

FT.WORTH, TX, CT   76120

10-30-2000 453-02-752900364

521 KELLEY

WILLIAM WATSON

N

ALVARADO, TX   76009

02-22-2017

02-22-2017

02-22-2017 592-66-897922684

5545 S IH 35W RMB 78

WILLIAM WILSON

Y

ITASCA, TX   76055

09-20-2018

08-17-2018

09-20-2018 464-39-463822678

PO BOX 195

WILLIE JACKSON

Y

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

01-20-2006 452-33-035300117

205 CLOVERDALE ST

WILLIE SNEED

Y

134



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 125 of 126

LACY LAKEVIEW, TX   76705

03-09-2012

02-14-2012

03-09-2012 463-41-659322110

201 BROKEN ARROW

WILLIS DURHAM

Y

10-03-2018

LOUISVILLE, KY   40290

10-03-201821376

PO BOX 9001908

WINDSTREAM

N

05-29-2013

03-10-2009

PO BOX 9178

UNIONDALE, NY   11555-9178UNIONDALE, NY   11555-9178

WIRELESS GENERATION, INC 05-29-2013 13-412548321169

PO BOX 9178

WIRELESS GENERATION, INC

N

10-23-2012

10-23-201222089 WOLFE WHOLESALE

N

09-20-2018

03-01-2009

03-30-2009BLUM, TX   76627

09-20-2018 74-155706521720

1147 FM 934

WOODROW-OSCEOLA WATER SUPPLY

N

STRONGSVILLE, OH   44149

07-02-2007

06-25-2008

07-01-2008

23221 MORGAN COURT

STRONGSVILLE, OH   44149

WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION 07-02-2007 13-360378100768

23221 MORGAN COURT

WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION

N

08-31-2009

LELAND, MS   38756-0152

08-31-200921635

PO BOX 152

WORLD CLASS

N

VESTA, NY   13850

04-13-2012

06-20-201222071

145 N JENSEN RD

WORLDWIDE SPORT SUPPLY

N

STILLWATER, OK   74076

04-24-2015

01-26-2015

04-24-2015 26-145995222443

PO BOX 2077

WORTH AVE. GROUP, LLC

N

PO BOX 247

06-25-2009

WORTHAM, TX   76693

06-25-200921753

ACCTS PAYABLE

WORTHAM ISD

N

PO BOX 140038

09-27-2010

03-29-2010

03-01-2010DALLAS, TX   75214-0038

09-27-2010 75-269380721871

6301 GASTON AVE. SUITE #670

WORTHINGTON DIRECT

N

CLEBURNE, TX   76033

10-29-2014

08-17-201500743

902 WEST HENDERSON

WRIGHT TIRE COMPANY

N

135



Date Run: 10-05-2018 10:51 AM Program:  FIN2000Vendor Listing

Cnty Dist: 109-913 BLUM ISD

SSN/EIN
1099 Elig

Last Trans
Last Check
W9 Sent Dt
W9 Rcvd Dt

Vendor
Nbr Remittance Address

Vendor Name
Order Address

E-mail
Phone

Fax

Page: 126 of 126

WTAMU DIVISION OF AG 04-06-200500925 WTAMU DIVISION OF AG

N

07-01-201522496 YOUNG CHEFS ACADEMY-FT WORTH

N

11-05-2009

11-03-2009

11-15-2009SOUDERTON, PA   18964-1550

11-05-2009 23-163811121818

55 CHERRY LANE

YOUNGS

N

HILLSBORO, TX   76645

10-31-2001 456-25-277600330

PO BOX 1628

YVONNE BERRYHILL

Y

BLUM, TX   76627

05-24-2013

05-24-201322242

112 THOMPSON LANE

YVONNE LISTER

N

BELTON, TX   76513

10-11-2012

10-01-2012

10-11-2012 467-79-670922172

4945 WATER WORKS RD.

ZACHARY ANDREW NIELAND

Y

APT# 810

11-12-2015

09-02-2015KILLEEN, TX   76543

11-12-2015 422-82-380122548

4301 EAST RANCIER AVE

ZACHARY L GADDIS

Y

CLIFTON, TX   76634

05-02-2017

04-07-2017

05-02-2017 643-48-444722704

4924 FM 56

ZACHARY PAUL THIELE

Y

BOSTON, MA   02241-4210

03-20-200200328

PO BOX 414210

ZARTIC, INC.

N

ZEPHYR, TX   76890

06-06-2012

06-04-2012

06-06-201222129

PO BOX 815

ZEPHYR BOOSTER CLUB

N

FORT WORTH, TX   76117

05-17-2018

06-25-2008

07-08-2008

po box 162389

FORT WORTH, TX   76161

ZIMMERER KUBOTA & EQUIPMENT 05-17-2018 75-176359220957

5600 N.E. LOOP 820

ZIMMERER KUBOTA & EQUIPMENT

N

1,627

End of Report

Total Vendors:

136



137



138



139



140


	Cover
	Agenda
	CALL TO ORDER: PRESIDENT OF BOARD
	INVOCATION
	REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 REGULAR MEETING
	BISD  MIN SEPT. 10, 2018.doc

	REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
	SEPTEMBER FINANCE.pdf

	HEARING OF DELEGATIONS
	ITEMS FOR ACTION:
	FINANCIAL AUDIT 17-18
	SHARED SERVICE ARRANGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH WACO REGIONAL DAY SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR THE DEAF
	BUDGET AMENDMENT
	BUDGET AMENDMENT.pdf

	APPROVED VENDOR LIST
	APPROVED VENDOR LIST.pdf

	UPDATE TO CDA LOCAL
	CDA Local.pdf

	PERSONNEL-EVALUATE, SUSPEND, TERM NONRENEWAL, REASSIGN, HIRE PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEE (GOV'T CODE 551.074)       

	ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
	SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
	ENROLLMENT
	BOND
	FACILITIES

	SECONDARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT
	ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL'S REPORT


